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the

Foundation

Great growth starts 

underground.

Our fo
undation lies in strategic 

land acquisitio
n, smart 

partnerships, and a vision that 

goes beyond square footage. 

This is where planning meets 

potential.



the
Linework
Lines aren’t just lines — 
they define function, form, 
and future use.
From master planning to 
architectural drawings, 
every stroke reflects our 
design philosophy:
balance, purpose, and
long-term livability.



the
Framework
Structure is where vision becomes visible.
Our projects stand tall because of smart
engineering, responsible materials, and
timelines that move with discipline.
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To define the skyscape and
elevate real estate in Pakistan by building

world-class sustainable developments.

To become the leading professional
real estate company in Pakistan.

Vision

Mission

Core Values
Take Ownership

Pledge to Learn

Lead with Compassion



TPL Properties was established in 2007 and became a PSX-listed company in 2016. Centrepoint, the 
first project and flagship office development was completed in 2013 and subsequently acquired in 2021 
by a leading bank for its head office. The company is focused on sustainable development and is using 
the US Green Building Council’s LEED certification to measure this across its portfolio. The company's 
projects focus on preserving Pakistan’s heritage and integrating with coastal ecosystems.
By partnering with top international and local design and engineering firms to deliver developments of 
the highest quality, TPL Properties is setting new standards in Pakistan’s real estate sector.

TPL REIT Management Company Limited (TPL RMC), a leading provider of REIT management services 
in Pakistan, is a wholly owned subsidiary of TPL Properties and is regulated by the SECP. TPL RMC has 
established Pakistan's first and largest Shariah-compliant hybrid REIT Fund, 'TPL REIT Fund I', focused 
on investments in a diverse portfolio of environment-friendly, sustainable real estate development and 
yielding assets across the residential, commercial, hospitality, and retail sectors.

TPL is one of the leading companies in Pakistan that is committed to providing solutions based on 
advanced technology, innovation and high quality. TPL has come a long way since its inception.
Established in 2000, it has successfully diversified its portfolio, with TPL Corp as the parent company. 
Starting from asset management and tracking to real estate, security services, venture capital and 
general insurance.

TPL Developments (Pvt.) Limited is a wholly-owned subsidiary of TPL Properties Limited. The principal 
line of business of the company is the development and marketing of all types of real estate including 
developed or undeveloped land, housing or commercial projects such as multi-storied buildings
(for commercial, residential, and industrial purposes), shopping centres, restaurants, hotels and
recreational facilities.

Group
Prof ile
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TPL Investment Management Ltd., an ADGM FSRA regulated fund management business is a wholly 
owned subsidiary of TPL REIT Management Company. The company advises on and manages
investment funds in emerging and frontier markets, with a focus on real estate and infrastructure.

TPL Trakker Limited, Pakistan's leading telematics and IoT provider, boasts 25 years of expertise. As the 
first company to receive vehicle tracking license in 1999, TPL Trakker offers comprehensive Vehicle, 
Personal, and Asset Tracking solutions, featuring advanced container tracking, providing real-time 
visibility and enhanced security, optimizing operational efficiency. Its innovative suite also features 
IoT-based services such as Fuel Monitoring, Vehicle Video Surveillance, and Smart Farm Systems. 
Known for tailored solutions that meet unique client needs, TPL Trakker is the only Pakistani firm in this 
sector to expand into the UAE, earning recognition for its innovation and leadership.

TPL Insurance is a leading provider of innovative, technology-driven insurance solutions with a strong 
retail and corporate presence across Pakistan. As the country’s foremost Insurtech, the Company 
offers a lifestyle mobile app for seamless policy management and claim servicing, supported by a diver-
sified portfolio covering Auto, Health, Travel, Home, Fire, Marine, Agri, Solar, and Mobile coverages under 
both Conventional and Takaful segments. The company provides effective customer engagement 
through its 24/7 contact center, WhatsApp, mobile app and web platform. It is strengthened by foreign
shareholders and a strong local group reflected by a PACRA IFS rating of AA, robust risk management 
and diversification across products, segments, and markets.

TPL Life Insurance stands at the forefront of Pakistan’s Insurtech landscape, offering innovative life and 
global health insurance solutions that enhance quality of life and safeguard economic well-being.
Leveraging advanced technology and exploring new market segments, TPL Life has introduced
pioneering, tech-driven products that have significantly increased insurance penetration across Paki-
stan. Its digital app provides a seamless customer experience, while the Muavin Program
empowers individuals to become virtual life insurance agents, fostering financial independence.
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TPL e-Ventures, set up in 2017, is the venture capital investing arm of Pakistan’s Tech driven
conglomerate, TPL Corp. It has incubated and invested in several early stage tech enabled businesses 
that have subsequently rapidly grown and raised significant capital. These include the highly successful 
fintech Abhi and last mile logistic player, Rider. TPL e-Ventures aims to invest at a pre-seed and seed 
level, across industries where it can also strategically support the business, thus helping catalyze high 
potential high-impact entrepreneurs.

TPL Maps, a pioneering Pakistani tech startup, is dedicated to redefining the way businesses
understand and use location data. By leveraging the power of AI and location intelligence, TPL Maps 
helps enterprises streamline their operations, make smarter decisions, and ultimately boost
profitability. Our mission is to bring the value of location data and intelligence to the forefront, providing 
businesses with insights that drive real-world impact and success. At TPL Maps, we believe that
understanding location data is key to unlocking new opportunities and fostering innovation across 
Pakistan's business landscape.

Established in 2000, TPL Security Services is a leading security company providing cutting-edge
security equipment and services to clients. It takes pride in its local presence and has managed to 
create an extensive network of offices and institutions that are availing the company's services. It offers 
security equipment and services of the highest calibre which can manage and mitigate even the 
delicate of situations.
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25.23%

ABHI
Microfinance
Bank

94.21%
TPL Life

100%
TPL E-Ventures

36.33%
TPL Properties

TPL Logistic Park

TPL Developments

TPL Property Management
100%

100%

100%

TPL REIT Fund I
35.92%

TPL REIT Management
Company
100%

TPL Investment
Management
92.59%

53.88%
TPL Insurance

TPL Corp

62.98%

TPL Security Services

Astra Location Services
(Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

100%

Astra Location Services
(Pvt.) Ltd.

100%

100%

TPL Trakker

Architecture
Our
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Dubai Office
The Offices 5, Suite 103, One
Central, Dubai World Trade
Centre, Dubai.

Phone: +971-4-8828500

Abu Dhabi Office
Unit. 4, Floor 6, Al Sarab Tower,
Abu Dhabi Global Market Square,
Al Maryah Island, Abu Dhabi.

Phone: +971-2-5832189

Karachi Offices
20th Floor, Sky Tower, East
Wing, Dolmen City, HC-3,
Abdul Sattar Edhi Avenue,
Block No. 4, Clifton, Karachi.

UAN: +92-21-37130227

The Mangrove Creekside
Development, Korangi Creek,
Karachi.

UAN: +92-300-8207077

Lahore Office
Tower 75, 4th Floor, L Block,
Gulberg III, Kalma Chowk,
Main Ferozpur Road, Lahore.

Islamabad Office
10th Floor (South), ISE Towers, 
55-B, Jinnah Avenue, Blue
Area, Islamabad.

Geographical
Presence

UAE

Pakistan
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Chairman’s Review
I am pleased to present an overview of the performance of the Board and the activities of TPL Properties 
Limited (the “Company”) for the financial year ended June 30, 2025. The year under review was marked by 
a persistently challenging macroeconomic environment that continued to affect businesses across 
sectors. Despite these challenges, the Company demonstrated resilience through its continued focus on 

efficiency, prudent financial management, and disciplined execution of its long-term
strategic objectives, laying a solid foundation for sustainable growth. I would like to 

express my sincere appreciation to the Board of Directors for their valuable guidance 
and oversight throughout the year, and to the management team and employees 
for their dedication and professionalism, which have been instrumental in
maintaining stability, driving progress, and upholding the Company’s core values.

During the year, the Company, through its subsidiary TPL REIT Management 
Company Limited, successfully facilitated the approval by TPL REIT Fund I (the 
“Fund”) for the divestment of its Project C – Technology Park. The transaction 
entails the sale of the project land by the Fund’s wholly owned subsidiary, TPL 
Technology Zone Phase I (Private) Limited.

The Board continues to comprise a diverse and experienced group of professionals 
who provide effective strategic oversight and guidance to the management team. 
Throughout the year, the Board and its sub-committees remained actively engaged, 

ensuring sound governance practices, prudent risk management, and continued 
alignment with the Company’s strategic objectives. The Board remains 

steadfast in its commitment to maintaining the highest standards of 
transparency, accountability, and ethical conduct across all facets 
of the Company’s business.

Looking ahead, the Board remains confident that the
Company’s strengthened financial position and ongoing 
strategic initiatives will position it to effectively capitalize on 
emerging opportunities within the real estate and investment 
sectors. The Company’s focus continues to be on driving 
sustainable growth, enhancing efficiency, and delivering 
long-term value for all stakeholders.

On behalf of the Board, I would like to express my sincere 
appreciation to our valued shareholders, management team, 
and all stakeholders for their continued trust and support. 
With their unwavering commitment, we look forward with 
confidence and optimism, steadfast in our pursuit of 

long-term value creation and sustainable growth.

Jameel Yusuf S.St.
Chairman of the Board 

As of June 30, 2025



As we reflect on the financial year ending June 2025, I take immense pride on the journey of TPL 
Properties and the milestones we have achieved together. In a year defined by economic challenges, our 
unwavering vision and commitment to excellence have enabled us to strengthen our position as a 
pioneer in Pakistan’s real estate sector. At TPL, we have never aspired to simply build structures; our 
purpose has always been to redefine urban living by creating developments that embody value, 
exclusivity, and long-term impact.

This year marked a series of defining milestones for our company. The launch of the Mangrove, a 
first-of-its-kind mixed-use community in Pakistan. Designed to integrate living, leisure, and nature, the 
Mangrove is envisioned as a destination where residents can experience modern lifestyle amenities 
alongside the unique privilege of waterfront living by the mangroves, a natural heritage that is both rare 
and irreplaceable. Complementing this, the launch of Lagoon Views I, its inaugural residential tower, 

and the groundbreaking ceremony that followed, were proud moments that 
signaled the beginning of this landmark development.

Our philosophy remains clear: every project we undertake must be 
meaningful, sustainable, and future-focused. Through developments 

like the Mangrove, we are setting new benchmarks in Pakistan’s real 
estate landscape by combining architectural excellence with 
environmental responsibility. Sustainability lies at the heart of our 
strategy, from integrating green building standards to creating 
communities that foster biodiversity, inclusivity, and resilience. 
These values guide us as we build not just for today, but for 
generations to come.

Another key moment was the launch of our sales office, an 
important step in elevating our engagement with clients, offering 

them a dedicated space that reflects our commitment to 
transparency, accessibility, and service excellence.

Our investors and customers have placed their trust in us, and 
in return, we remain committed to delivering not only 

exceptional projects but also experiences that 
inspire and returns that last. Looking ahead, our 

focus is clear: to grow responsibly, strengthen 
international partnerships, and create 

developments that elevate lifestyles, 
enrich communities, and set new 

standards of excellence in real estate. 
We aspire to be among the few who 
do not disrupt nature but instead live 
in harmony with it, creating a 
balance that preserves what this 
environment has to offer while 
enhancing the quality of life for 
generations to come. With this 
purpose guiding us, our promise is 
unwavering, to deliver on time, on 
promise, and with vision, shaping 
a future we can all take pride in.

CEO’s Message

Ali Jameel 
CEO, TPL Properties



Sustainability Report

The Groups̓ CSR platform is focused on initiatives in healthcare, education,
inclusion, gender equality, and environmental sustainability. It involves employees 
through volunteering, partnerships, and wellness programs, reflecting TPL̓s
dedication to social responsibility, community empowerment, and sustainable 
development.

Volunteer Program

International Day of Sign Languages   

World Children’s Day

Blood Donation Drive

International Day of Women & Girls in Science

Fundraising Ride: Cycle for Change

International Day of Persons with Disabilities

2
Annual Giving

Community Partners

Education Empowerment

1

World Down Syndrome Day
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AKUH Partnership

14th Annual CSR Awards 

GDEIB Awards 2025 

Climate Action

4

Progress & Impact 

5

Employee Well-being

Mental Wellness Workshops

World Diabetes Day

Breast Cancer Awareness Month 

3

World Environment Day

Global Climate Movement: Earth Hour

Mother Earth Day

WWF-Pakistan Green Office Initiative

ESG workshop

Biodiversity Study - Korangi Creek Ecosystem

World Water Day

IQAir Monitoring
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At TPL, our dedication to uplifting communities
remains unwavering. Through our Annual Giving
initiatives, we actively support a wide range of
charitable causes and organizations. Over time, we 
have consistently invested our resources to empower 
communities, tackle pressing societal challenges,
and create meaningful, lasting impact.

ANNUAL GIVING

Annual Report 2024-2518



We work in close collaboration with non-profits, welfare institutions, and advocacy groups to deliver 
initiatives that uplift communities and promote lasting societal progress. This year, our support reached
a broad network of respected partners, each making a meaningful contribution toward positive change:
- Sindh Institute of Urology and Transplantation (SIUT)
- Zafar & Atia Foundation Charitable Trust
- The Health Foundation
- Patients Welfare Foundation (Creek General Hospital)
- Society for the Prevention & Cure of Blindness
- SADA Welfare Foundation
- Saylani Welfare Trust (SWT)
- Patients Aid Foundation
- Indus Hospital & Health Network

Through sustained collaborations with reputable educational institutions, TPL has helped thousands 
of students from underserved communities progress in their learning journeys. From enabling a child 
to write their first word to empowering a teenager with a disability to complete high school, we remain 
committed to ensuring every learner has the opportunity to succeed.
• The Citizens Foundation (TCF)
• Family Educational Services Foundation (Deaf Reach School) 
• Green Crescent Trust 
• SOS Children’s Village
• Ida Rieu Welfare Association 
• Network of Organizations Working For People With Disabilities Pakistan (NOWPDP)

COMMUNITY PARTNERS

EDUCATION EMPOWERMENT

Above PKR 8.0mn Contributed

Volunteer Program Employee Well-being Climate Action Progress & Impact Annual Giving
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Throughout the year, our employees actively volunteered 
at NGOs and charitable institutions, working to create
positive change in society. Since its inception, the program 
has recorded over 654 volunteer hours, reflecting our
collective commitment to community service and
empowerment.

VOLUNTEER PROGRAM

Annual Report 2024-2520



TPL volunteers celebrated the International Day of Sign Languages by engaging with over 200 students at 
Deaf Reach School through interactive sessions that fostered empathy and inclusivity. The initiative was 
driven by 15 dedicated volunteers from TPL.

TPL hosted 40 children from SOS Children’s Village at the Mangrove Biodiversity Park (MBP) for an
 engaging environmental education session. Through nature walks, mangrove planting, and journaling, the 
children discovered the wonders of coastal ecosystems, supported by 8 volunteers from TPL.

INTERNATIONAL DAY OF
SIGN LANGUAGES 

WORLD CHILDREN’S DAY

55 Volunteer Hours

24 Volunteer Hours

Volunteer Program Employee Well-being Progress & Impact Annual Giving Climate Action
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TPL volunteers engaged with neurodiverse 
individuals at KDSP on World Down Syndrome 
Day, promoting empathy, inclusion, and self-
expression through meaningful one-on-one 
activities.

In collaboration with Indus Hospital, TPL organized 
a three-day Blood Donation Drive to help address 
seasonal shortages in the national blood supply. 30 
employees from across TPL volunteered to donate 
blood, each with the potential to save up to three 
lives, contributing to this life-saving initiative.

WORLD DOWN
SYNDROME
DAY

TPL hosted a career counseling session for aspiring female scientists and technologists, led by senior 
women leaders. The session inspired over 40 participants from schools, championing gender equality
and encouraging greater participation of women in STEM fields.

INTERNATIONAL DAY OF WOMEN
AND GIRLS IN SCIENCE

BLOOD
DONATION
DRIVE 

6 Volunteer Hours

20 Volunteer Hours 90 Lives Saved

Volunteer Program Employee Well-being Progress & Impact Annual Giving Climate Action
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As a Silver Saddle Sponsor, TPL supported The Citizens Foundation’s “Cycle for Change” fundraiser, 
which brought together 80+ cyclists. The initiative funded a full year of education for underprivileged 
children, underscoring TPL’s belief in education as a catalyst for lasting change.

TPL partnered with NOWPDP to host a two-day capacity building workshop for 20 hearing and speech
impaired individuals, focusing on personal grooming, communication skills, and workplace readiness.
The sessions were supported by interpretation services and 3 dedicated TPL volunteers.

FUNDRAISING RIDE: CYCLE FOR
CHANGE

INTERNATIONAL DAY OF PERSONS
WITH DISABILITIES 

Fully Funded Education for 15 Underprivileged Students

5 Volunteer Hours

Volunteer Program Employee Well-being Progress & Impact Annual Giving Climate Action
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At TPL Corp, we believe a healthy and supported
workforce is key to both organizational success and 
positive societal impact. Our holistic approach
prioritizes physical, mental, and emotional well-being, 
empowering employees to prosper in both their
personal and professional lives.

EMPLOYEE WELL-BEING

Annual Report 2024-2524



Volunteer Program Employee Well-being Progress & Impact Annual Giving Climate Action

TPL partnered with DoctHers to conduct wellness sessions on mindfulness and emotional health, offering 
interactive one-hour workshops designed to strengthen mental resilience through science-backed
techniques. The workshop also included wellness corners at multiple TPL offices, featuring activities such 
as painting, clay potting, reading, and journaling. These dedicated spaces provided mental breaks for over 
250 employees, while fostering creativity and strengthening team connections.

MENTAL WELLNESS WORKSHOP

In collaboration with RIMS Trauma Hospital and 
Saylani Welfare Trust, TPL organized a series of
diabetes awareness and screening sessions across 
its offices, including Hyderabad. These initiatives 
offered employees free screenings along with expert 
guidance on prevention and healthy lifestyle
practices.

WORLD
DIABETES DAY

Over 240 Hours of Involvement

Over 200 Employees Screened

In partnership with Bait-ul-Sukoon Cancer Hospital
& Hospice (BSCHH), TPL organized cancer
awareness sessions for both male and female 
employees, promoting early detection and
proactive health management.

BREAST CANCER
AWARENESS

Attended by Approx. 300 Employees 

Annual Report 2024-25 25



TPL is committed to environmental sustainability 
through reforestation, clean energy, waste reduction, 
and water conservation, reducing its footprint and 
driving collective action for a healthier planet.

CLIMATE ACTION

Annual Report 2024-2526



Volunteer Program Employee Well-being Climate Action Progress & Impact Annual Giving

TPL, in collaboration with the Sindh Forest Department, planted mangrove saplings at the Mangrove 
Biodiversity Park in Korangi Creek, advancing its commitment to plant 10,000 trees to strengthen 
climate resilience, protect biodiversity, and safeguard coastal ecosystems.

TPL marked Earth Hour by turning off lights for one hour to promote sustainability and climate action. 
Employees made personal pledges, supported by internal messaging that emphasized how individual 
actions can drive collective impact.

WORLD ENVIRONMENT DAY 

GLOBAL CLIMATE MOVEMENT:
EARTH HOUR 

Over 1,000 Mangrove Saplings Planted

60 Minutes of Lights-off Participation

Annual Report 2024-25 27



Volunteer Program Employee Well-being Climate Action Progress & Impact Annual Giving

TPL’s Green Office Initiative with WWF-Pakistan trained 65 employees in sustainability practices during 
one-hour sessions, resulting in customized departmental plans to drive measurable and practical
environmental action.

WWF-PAKISTAN GREEN OFFICE
INITIATIVE 

In collaboration with GarbageCan, TPL organized a beach clean-up activity to help protect marine
ecosystems and raise awareness about coastal conservation on the occasion of Mother Earth Day.

MOTHER EARTH DAY

65 Hours of Training

15 Volunteer Hours
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Volunteer Program Employee Well-being Climate Action Progress & Impact Annual Giving

The REIT Academy Pakistan provided training to the team members of TPL Developments in sustainable 
facilities management, covering ESG principles, energy conservation, and practical strategies to enhance 
efficiency while minimizing environmental impact.

ESG WORKSHOP

2 Employees Fully Equipped with ESG Training
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Volunteer Program Employee Well-being Climate Action Progress & Impact Annual Giving

In collaboration with SCSP, TPL conducted a biodiversity study at the Mangrove Biodiversity Park
at Korangi Creek. The study identified numerous species and included the reintroduction of Rhizophora 
ucronata mangroves with 100% survival, strengthening conservation efforts and climate resilience.

BIODIVERSITY STUDY - KORANGI
CREEK ECOSYSTEM

Species Identified: 70 Birds | 9 Mammals | 9 Reptiles
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Volunteer Program Employee Well-being Climate Action Progress & Impact Annual Giving

TPL installed IQAir device at its Korangi Creek office to monitor air quality, tracking PM2.5, CO�, 
temperature, and humidity. The collected data has enhanced ventilation systems and indoor air
protocols, supporting employee health and proactive environmental management.

IQAIR MONITORING

TPL’s World Water Day campaign highlighted Pakistan’s water crisis through awareness sessions, a quiz, 
and employee pledges to adopt water-saving habits such as fixing leaks and reusing greywater,
promoting conscious and responsible water use.

WORLD WATER DAY
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Through awards and accolades across diverse
domains, TPL̓s commitment to excellence, innovation, 
and positive societal contribution has been reaffirmed. 
These honors not only validate our efforts but also
inspire us to set higher benchmarks, creating lasting 
impact for our stakeholders and communities.

PROGRESS & IMPACT 
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TPL was recognized at the 14th Annual CSR 
Awards for its commitment to corporate
citizenship in Pakistan. Through initiatives in 
sustainability, inclusion, and empathy, the
company demonstrates its belief that business
can be a force for good, driving positive impact
for both society and the planet.

14TH ANNUAL
CSR AWARDS
2025 

TPL was acknowledged at the GDEIB Awards 2025 
for advancing diversity, equity, and inclusion across 
critical areas, demonstrating its commitment to an 
inclusive culture grounded in ownership, continu-
ous learning, and compassionate leadership.

GDEIB
AWARDS
2025

TPL was honored with a commemorative plaque from AKUH , presented to Jameel Yusuf S.St., Chairman, 
TPL Corp, in recognition of the Group’s continued support for education and healthcare initiatives. This 
reflects TPL’s enduring commitment to its long-standing and impactful partnership with AKUH.

AKUH PARTNERSHIP 

Volunteer Program Employee Well-being Climate Action Progress & Impact Annual Giving
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Over the years, TPL has supported over 50 non-profit organizations, educational institutes, and charitable
trusts across Pakistan, ranging from local charities to international NGOs and universities. At TPL, we believe
a collective change begins with understanding the challenges faced by our communities.

SCALING FOR IMPACT
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Following is the gender pay gap calculated for the year ended June 30, 2025
Mean Gender Pay Gap: 100%
Median gender Pay Gap: 100%

*The Statement is issued in compliance of SEC Circular No. 10 of April 17, 2024 regarding disclosure of gender 
pay gap data in annual report.

Ali Jameel
CEO, TPL Properties

Date: June 30, 2025

GENDER PAY GAP STATEMENT
UNDER SECP'S CIRCULAR
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HORIZONTAL ANALYSIS CASH FLOW STATEMENT
2025 2024 2023 2022 2021 2020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net profit before taxation
Adjustment for non cash charges and other items:

Depreciation
Fixed assets write-off
Amortisation of intangible assets
Finance cost
Other expenses
Remeasurement of investment property at fair value

Gain on disposal of investment in mutual funds
Markrup on long term loan
Allowance for expected credit losses
Unrealised gain on Investment in mutual funds
Gain on disposal of shares
Mark up on saving account
Advances written-off
Gain on disposal of Operating Fixed Assets
Gain on disposal of non-current asset held for sale
Reversal of provision for GIDC
Remeasurement gain on GIDC
Profit on TFCs
Other Income
Employee Share options
Unreailzed gain on investment in REIT fund 1
Realized gain on sale of investment

Operating profit before working capital changes
(Increase) / decrease in current assets

Advance, deposits and prepayments
Tools
Receivables against rent
Short term investment
Due from related parties

Increase / (decrease) in current liabilities
Trade and other payables 
Due to a related party – unsecured
Advance against rent
Unclaimed dividend
Cash generated from operations
Receipts / (payments) for :
GIDC Installments Paid
Finance cost
Mark up on saving account received
Long term deposits
Income taxes

Net cash flows (used in) / from operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of - property and equipment
Expenditure - investment property under construction

                           - incurred on investment property
Advance for future issue of shares
Addition to capital work-in-progress
Sale proceed from fixed assets
Long-term deposits
Purchase of Intangible asset
Long-term loan-net
Investments
Purchase of New Shares
Proceeds from sale of Term Finance Cerrtificates
Purchase of Investment in mutual funds
Proceeds from disposal of shares / untis
Expenditure incurred for Non Current Asset held for sale
Proceeds from sale of Non Current Assets
Proceeds from sale of operating assets
Markrup on subordinated loan received
Markrup on saving account
Net cash (used in) / generated from investing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of own shares
Employee Share options
Long-term loans – net
Loan from Director / related party
Long term Financing - net

Short-term borrowing
Dividends Paid
Net cash generated (used in) / from financing activities

Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 
Cash and cash equivalents trasneferred under the scheme
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

(1,264,465,789)

37,677,017
-
-

507,735,012
-
-
-

(169,657,973)
-
-
-

(14,503,278)
35,200,000
(70,964,795)

-
-
-
-
-
-

639,142,397
-

964,628,380

(299,837,409)

(19,666,471)
-
-

-
359,112,380
339,445,909

(125,803,552)
490,069,879

-
-

403,874,827

-
(437,031,022)

19,616,201
-

(11,337,164)
(428,751,985)

(24,877,158)

-
-
-
-
-

90,359,998

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

207,480,270
-
-
-
-
-

297,840,268

-
-
-
-

(135,971,658)

(963,509,486)
-

(1,099,481,144)

(826,518,034)
932,941,331

-

106,423,297

(3,630,153,115)

52,815,522
-

56,867
603,201,363

-
-
-

(364,900,194)
-
-
-

(19,688,784)
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

3,084,780,115
-

3,356,264,889

(273,888,226)

358,882,162
-
-

(65,411)
53,887,247

412,703,998

(424,397,943)
(329,864,624)

-
(48,752,984)

(664,199,779)

-
(519,950,046)
260,257,960

-
(3,075,235)

(262,767,321)

(926,967,100)

(411,804)
-
-
-
-

28,759,033

-
-
-

(124,900,000)
-
-
-

218,142,385
-
-
-
-
-

121,589,614

(113,060,099)
-
-
-

(51,031,444)

438,340,174
-

274,248,631

(531,128,855)
1,464,070,186

-

932,941,331

4,290,975,623

56,680,355
-

93,810
160,558,096

-
-

(56,572)
(46,013,725)

-
-
-

(30,304,916)
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

340,000
(4,311,450,000)

(875,000,000)
(5,045,152,952)

(754,177,330)

69,715,193
-
-

-
(778,529,221)
(708,814,028)

311,026,185
800,000,000

-
49,625,889

(302,339,284)

(16,854,000)
(113,386,032)

23,425,903
-

(26,897,160)
(133,711,288)

(436,050,572)

(7,033,110)
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-

(493,800,000)
-

475,000,000
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

(25,833,110)

-
80,340,000

-
-

(282,314,189)

1,505,043,222
(1,139,613,133)

163,455,900

(298,427,782)
1,762,497,967

-

1,464,070,186

4,877,694,859

53,109,142
-

150,696
332,568,498

-
-
-

(87,530,895)
66,864,481

(2,398,050,000)
-

(158,694,143)
-
-
-
-
-

(1,587,801)
(431,507)

11,000,000

-
(2,182,601,529)

2,695,093,330

1,108,669,598
-

108,399,924

1,993,158
1,219,062,679

820,003,673
(2,169,130)

-
-

4,731,990,552

(12,700,076)
(333,091,331)
396,689,554

-
(20,856,880)
30,041,267

4,762,031,818

(264,732,691)
-
-

1,370,000,000
-
-

(1,000,000)
-

875,543,424
(6,619,005,296)

-
-

116,892,719
-
-

112,449,600
-
-
-

(4,409,852,244)

-
-
-
-

(718,241,617)

41,941,183
-

(676,300,434)

(324,120,860)
2,086,618,827

-

1,762,497,967

(581,027,330)

7,575,711
-

150,696
424,646,747
33,675,653

-
-

(55,680,479)
2,878,861
(1,385,177)

(16,265,470)
(27,374,557)

-
(500,000)

(30,651,665)
(29,822,466)
(4,675,267)

-

80,440,000

-
383,012,587

(198,014,743)

(105,377,011)
963,751

8,762,044

(68,238,745)
(163,889,961)

82,840,874
(20,037,168)

(148,002,285)
-

(447,103,283)

(10,672,137)
(486,276,714)
27,374,557

-
37,469,235

(432,105,059)

(879,208,342)

(65,927,039)
-

(5,367,500)
(1,370,000,000)

-
-

-
-

(1,173,969,734)
-
-
-

(977,785,315)
977,745,274
(102,348,335)
7,362,500,000

500,000
-
-

4,645,347,351

-
-
-
-

(1,177,259,210)

(400,000,000)
(327,393,106)

(1,904,652,316)

1,861,486,693
225,132,134

2,086,618,827

277,523,341

3,611,320
-

150,690
419,071,628

(292,165,699)
-

(61,292,126)
155,022
(370,021)

(2,791,879)
(12,098,997)

-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-
54,269,938

331,793,279

14,190,774
107,600

(24,138,769)

-
217,662,632
207,822,237

111,498,396
4,569,237
(4,527,150)

-

651,155,999

(404,541,349)
11,849,036

-
27,007,635

(365,684,678)

285,471,321

(1,559,029)
-

(87,836,349)

-
-

-
-

(661,805,788)

-
(1,100,000)

-
(10,000,000)
12,500,000

-
-

(749,801,166)

-
-

477,543,239
-
-

-

477,543,239

13,213,394
209,486,831

2,431,909

225,132,134



Annual Report 2024-25 41

RA
TI

O
 A

N
AL

YS
IS

Pr
ofi

ta
bi

lit
y 

Ra
tio

s 
 

 
 

 
 

G
ro

ss
 (l

os
s)

 / 
Pr

ofi
t t

o 
Sa

le
s 

pe
rc

en
t 

-1
00

%
 

-1
00

%
 

99
%

 
10

0%
 

97
%

 
68

%

N
et

 P
ro

fit
 to

 S
al

es
 

pe
rc

en
t 

-2
01

%
 

-1
18

%
 

81
%

 
82

%
 

-1
99

%
 

41
%

EB
IT

D
A 

M
ar

gi
n 

to
 s

al
es

 
pe

rc
en

t 
-1

13
%

 
-9

6%
 

85
%

 
86

%
 

-5
2%

 
10

2%

Re
tu

rn
 o

n 
Eq

ui
ty

 
pe

rc
en

t 
-1

5%
 

-3
6%

 
31

%
 

86
%

 
-9

%
 

4%

Re
tu

rn
 o

n 
Ca

pi
ta

l E
m

pl
oy

ed
 

pe
rc

en
t 

-1
4%

 
-3

6%
 

31
%

 
71

%
 

-6
%

 
3%

 
 

 
 

 
 

Li
qu

id
ity

 R
at

io
s 

 
 

 
 

 

Cu
rr

en
t R

at
io

 
Ra

tio
 

0.
45

 
0.

60
 

0.
73

 
1.

98
 

5.
30

 
0.

48

Q
ui

ck
 / 

Ac
id

 te
st

 ra
tio

 
Ra

tio
 

0.
44

 
0.

50
 

0.
56

 
1.

98
 

5.
29

 
0.

47

Ca
sh

 to
 C

ur
re

nt
 L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s 
Ra

tio
 

0.
03

 
0.

23
 

0.
34

 
1.

28
 

2.
40

 
0.

21

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t V

al
ua

tio
n 

Ra
tio

s 
 

 
 

 
 

Ea
rn

in
g 

/ (
lo

ss
) p

er
 S

ha
re

 
Ra

tio
 

-2
.2

9 
-6

.4
7 

7.
50

 
9.

55
 

-1
.7

2 
0.

85

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ca
pi

ta
l s

tr
uc

tu
re

 R
at

io
s 

 
 

 
 

 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l l
ev

er
ag

e 
Ra

tio
 

Ra
tio

 
0.

19
 

0.
27

 
0.

16
 

0.
09

 
0.

29
 

0.
51

D
eb

t E
qu

ity
 R

at
io

 
Ra

tio
 

0.
16

 
0.

21
 

0.
14

 
0.

08
 

0.
23

 
0.

34

In
te

re
st

 c
ov

er
 R

at
io

 
Ra

tio
 

-1
.4

9 
-5

.0
2 

27
.7

3 
15

.6
7 

-0
.3

7 
1.

66

	
 

20
25

 
20

24
 

20
23

 
20

22
 

20
21

 
20

20



42 Annual Report 2024-25

Total revenue inclusive of Other Income  734,580,115    (1,815,881,362)

Direct Operating cost and Administrative and General expenses   (933,446,542)   (446,516,590)

   (198,866,427) 100%  (2,262,397,952) 100%  

WEALTH DISTRIBUTION   

   

To Employees   

Salaries, benefits and other costs  946,434,136  -476%  923,062,299  -41%

   

To Government   

Income tax, sales tax, excise duty and others  186,343,057  -94%  120,302,500  -5%

   

To Society   

 Contribution towards education, health and environment  20,000  0%  7,459,000  0%

   

To Provider of Capital   

Markup / Interest expenses on borrowed funds  491,688,560  -247%  595,593,088  -26%

   

To Company   

Depreciation, amortization & retained profit  (1,823,352,180) 917%  (3,908,814,839) 173%

   (198,866,427) 100%  (2,262,397,952) 100%

WEALTH GENERATED 2025
Amount in Rs % 2024

Amount in Rs %

17% 
2% 

0% 

11% 

-70% 

28% 

5% 

0% 
14% 

-53% 

To Employees

To Government

To Society

To Provider of Capital

To Company

2025 2024

STATEMENT OF VALUE ADDITION AND ITS 
DISTRIBUTION
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
As at June 30, 2025

The Directors of TPL Properties Limited (the “Company”) take pleasure in presenting a brief overview of Company’s operations, 
together with the audited financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2025. 

Economic Outlook 
In FY25, Pakistan’s GDP growth stood at 2.7%, showing a marginal increase of 2.5% compared to last year.  This was backed by 
growth of 4.8% in the industrial sector, primarily driven by small scale manufacturing. Services sector growth accelerated to 2.9% 
compared to 2.2% last year, while agriculture sector growth slowed down to 0.6% in FY25, compared to 6.4% last year. 

Headline inflation for FY25 averaged 4.5%, depicting significant improvement from 23.4% and 29.2% reported in FY24 and FY23, 
respectively.  Given the improvements in macro-economic indicators and decline in inflation, the State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) 
made a record reduction in the policy rate by a cumulative 950 bps during FY25 from 20.5% to 11.0%. 

Given the controlled monthly inflation of 4.1% in Jul’ FY26 and 3.0% in Aug’ FY26, there were anticipations for further decline in 
interest rates. However, the recent floods and torrential rains are likely to result in inflationary pressures, which could deter any 
further monetary easing in the near term.  

During FY25, fiscal account deficit remained 5.4% of GDP, outperforming the target of 5.6%. The primary balance showed a surplus 
of 2.4% of GDP, being the highest surplus recorded in over two decades.  

On the external front, current account showed a surplus of $2.1bn (i.e. 0.5% of GDP), which is Pakistan’s first reported surplus in 
14 years. This was achieved on the back of strong growth in remittances (up 27% to USD 38bn), textile exports (up 7.4% to USD 
17.9bn), Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) (up 5% to USD 2.5bn). Furthermore, SBP’s net reserves increased YoY from USD 9.4bn 
to USD 14.5bn as June Y25

The KSE-100 Index posted a return of 60.1% during FY25, with a 2-year cumulative return of 203%. Making it the eighth best 
performing market in the world. 

The economic outlook of the country is viewed as cautiously optimistic. Given successful discussions with the US on trade tariffs, 
wherein the country is exposed to lower tariffs vis-à-vis regional counterparts, there is room to build on this positive momentum. 

With the improvement in economic outlook and sovereign risk profile of the Country, the international rating agencies upgraded 
Pakistan’s risk rating. The Government is targeting GDP growth of 4.2% for FY26, however with the recent floods and climate 
change risks to economic output, the fiscal and monetary interventions will be critical for achievement of the target growth. 

Real Estate Sector
In the Budget FY26, the Government has introduced few incentives to support growth and formalization of the Real Estate sector, 
these include reduction in withholding tax on property purchase, making transactions more affordable. While FED of 3-7% imposed 
in FY25 has been withdrawn. Further, tax credits have been reintroduced for house loans. However, exemption of capital gains 
tax on transfer of property to REIT Scheme under Second Schedule 99A of Income Tax Ordinance was not reinstated, which we 
believe is essential to promote REITs. 

The property prices showed modest growth during FY25. Going forward, prices are expected to show increase with the 
improvements in economic environment.  The construction industry is poised to show recovery given the decline in inflation 
and interest rates. The average steel prices saw a decline from ~PKR 270,000/Ton in FY24 to ~PKR 247,000/Ton in FY25, while 
cement prices largely remained range bound in between PKR 1300-1400/ 50KG Bag during FY25.  

Company’s Outlook 
The Company’s current structure consists of investments mainly held in REIT funds, which in turn are managed by TPL REIT 
Management Company Limited (RMC), and projects are developed by TPL Developments (Pvt.) Limited. Both companies are 
wholly owned subsidiaries. Further, with its increasing expertise in REITs and Real Estate Development, the company is seeking 
to partner with other project owners, which is likely to lead these subsidiaries in generating additional revenue. TPL Properties is 
the Strategic Investor holding 38.69% stake in TPL REIT Fund I, Pakistan’s first Sharia Compliant Sustainable Development Impact 
REIT Fund. The fund’s portfolio is focused on sustainable development projects in Pakistan across residential, commercial, retail, 
and hospitality asset classes. 

Projects of TPL REIT Fund I continue to progress at a steady pace. One Hoshang is Pakistan’s first LEED Gold residential 
project that seamlessly integrates and conserves a historic façade dating back 130 years with high–end modern amenities and 
architecture. Project is expected to be completed by Q3 of 2028. Construction of grey structure with the raft foundation, basement 
floor and first floor slabs have been completed. Further, structure works up to third floor has also been completed. However, due 
to the slowdown in off plan sales, there has been lag in the on-going construction works at site since August 2024. TPL RMC is 
evaluating various financing plans to cover the shortfall and fast track the progress.

Projects of TPL REIT Fund I continue to progress at a steady pace. The Mangroves is a mixed-use development project spanning 
40 acres of waterfront property. Its detailed master planning has been completed by SSH International, an international design 
team renowned for their expertise in designing sustainable waterfront developments. The detailed master plan is sustainable and 
incorporates the project's pragmatic requirement of seamless blending of the project with the natural terrain of the surrounding 
vicinity. Currently, the detailed design work of individual buildings is well underway by SSH International. Sales and Site Office for 
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the project has been fully operational since October 2024 and its formal launch was done in December 2024. The infrastructure 
works for the project have been phased out and currently tendering of phase one works have been initiated. Moreover, the first 
building named Lagoon Views-I has been launched in February 2025 and its detailed design along with the engineer’s estimate 
has been received in March 2025. The Ground Improvement Works for Lagoon Views-1 is also nearing completion. Other key 
initiatives to develop the neighborhood include connecting road improvement works, area landscaping & sports facility which are 
being targeted to be completed by Q2 of 2026. 

Going forward, TPL Properties is seeking to diversify its real estate development and fund management businesses into 
international markets via TPL RMC’s wholly owned UAE based subsidiary, TPL Investment Management. This is the first Pakistani 
investment firm owned internationally under a 3-C license, regulated by Abu Dhabi Global Markets. 

Financial Performance
Standalone Performance
Brief Results of standalone performance of the company is as follows:

Description
June 30,2025

(Audited)
PKR

June 30,2024
(Audited)

PKR
Unrealized loss (639,142,397) (3,084,780,115)
Loss before tax (1,264,465,789) (3,630,153,115)
Loss after tax (1,287,336,306) (3,630,153,115)
Number of outstanding shares          561,086,879          561,086,879 
Loss per share- basic and diluted (2.29) (6.47)

TPL Properties Limited operates as a holding company for investment in real estate sector with a significant investment in TPL 
REIT Fund I. As the company’s revenue is directly linked to the performance of TPL REIT Fund, a decline of PKR 0.89 per unit in 
the market price of TPL RF I had a direct adverse impact on the company’s revenue. Consequently, the company recognized an 
unrealized loss arising from the change in the fair value of its investment.

Administrative expenses decreased by 43%, primarily due to decrease in salaries, legal expenses, and depreciation.Finance costs 
declined by 16%, driven by a lower borrowing rate and the net settlement of facilities by PKR 1,090 million. 

Consolidated Performance
Brief Results of Consolidated Performance of the company is as follows:

Description
June 30,2025

(Audited)
PKR

June 30,2024
(Audited)

PKR
 (Loss) / Income
  TPL RMC       743,388,600 629,576,564
  TPL Developments         321,424,935 262,730,533
  TPL Property Management           29,500,000 25,000,000
Sub Total    1,094,313,535 917,307,097 
  TPL Properties Ltd – Unrealized (loss) / income        (639,142,397) (3,084,780,115)
 Total - (Loss) / Income       455,171,138          (2,176,844,018)
(Loss) / Profit before tax     (1,806,108,652)    (3,910,436,273)
(Loss) / Profit after tax     (1,934,269,169)    (4,020,955,273)
Number of outstanding shares          561,086,879          561,086,879 
(Loss) / Earning per share- basic and diluted                    (3.45)                   (7.17)

The consolidated income for the year stood at PKR 455mn. The unrealized loss on investments in TPL RF I was off-set by 
combined revenue of PKR 1,094mn (Jun 2024: PKR 917mn) from consolidating entities – TPL RMC PKR 743mn (June 2024: 
PKR 629mn), TPL Developments PKR 321mn (June 2024: PKR 262mn). Further, admin and general expenses have shown 18% 
increase due to the reversal of an insurance claim of PKR 214 million. The consolidated finance cost decreased by 17% due to 
lower interest rate and settlement of borrowings by PKR 1,090mn..
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DIVIDEND
The Board of Directors has recommended holding the retained earnings to meet the working capital requirements and for 
investment in potential projects to enhance future profitability of the Company.

AUDITORS
M/s Grant Thornton Anjum Rehman, Chartered Accountants and TPL Properties current auditors, being eligible, have offered 
themselves for reappointment for the new financial year. As recommended by the Audit Committee, the Board has approved 
the proposal to appoint M/s Grant Thornton Anjum Rehman, Chartered Accountants as the statutory auditors of the Company, 
subject to the approval of the Shareholders at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company.

RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS
During the year, the Company carried out transactions with its related parties. Details of these transactions are disclosed in note 
25 to unconsolidated financial statements attached therein.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
The Company has an Environmental, Social, and Governance (“ESG”) policy explicating its responsible and impact investing, 
thereby demonstrating its commitment to sustainability and responsible governance. An ESG focused committee is being 
constituted together with development of frameworks to ensure the effective implementation in furtherance of these cardinal 
principles.

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PROTECTION AGAINST HARASSMENT AT WORK PLACE 
The Company possesses and has implemented a comprehensive Anti-Harassment policy to ensure a safe, respectful, and inclusive 
work environment for all employees irrespective of gender. A dedicated committee has also been established to oversee its 
enforcement and address any related issues that may arise. We are continuously working to enhance frameworks and procedures 
to ensure that all reports of harassment are handled anonymously and expeditiously.

COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD AND THE BOARD COMMITTEES
The Board of Directors comprised seven (07) members. During the year, one female director resigned from the Board and, as of 
June 30, 2025, the position remains vacant. The composition of the Board as of June 30, 2025 is as follows:

 The composition of the Board is as follows: 

Category Names
Independent Director Mr. Ziad Bashir

Mr. Khalid Mahmood
Executive Directors Mr. Muhammad Ali Jameel
Non-Executive Directors Mr. Jameel Yusuf, S.St

Mr. Ali Asgher
Vice Admiral (R) Mohammad Shafi, HI(M)

The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below:

Audit Committee Mr. Khalid Mahmood – Chairman
Mr. Ziad Bashir – Member
Vice Admiral (R) Muhammad Shafi HI(M) -  Member
Mr. Hashim Sadiq Ali – Secretary
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HR and Remuneration Committee Mr. Khalid Mahmood – Chairman
Vice Admiral (R) Muhammad Shafi HI(M) -  Member
Mr. Muhammad Ali Jameel – Member 
Mr. Nader Bashir Nawaz – Secretary

BOARD MEETINGS
The Board of Directors held 5 meetings during the financial year. Attendance of Directors is indicated below;

Name of Director Meetings Attended
Mr. Muhammad Ali Jameel 5
Mr. Jameel Yusuf, S.St 5
Vice Admiral (R) Muhammad Shafi HI(M) 5
Mr. Khalid Mahmood 5
Mr. Siraj Ahmed Dadabhoy* 1
Mr. Ziad Bashir 2
Ms. Sabiha Sultan Ahmad* 3
Mr. Ali Asgher 2

• Mr. Siraj Ahmed Dadabhoy and Ms. Sabiha Sultan Ahmad resigned from the Board of Directors during the year.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION
A formal Director’s Remuneration policy approved by the Board is in place. The policy includes transparent procedure for 
remuneration of directors in accordance with the Companies Act, 2017 and the Listed Companies Code of Corporate Governance, 
2019. As per the said policy, Directors are paid a remuneration of PKR. 150,000 for attending each meeting of the Board or its 
sub-committees. Details of remuneration of Chief Executive and directors are available in note 25 of the unconsolidated financial 
statements.

DIRECTOR’S TRAINING
The Board has duly complied with the Directors’ Training Program as required under Regulation 19 of the Listed Companies Code 
of Corporate Governance, 2019. Majority of the Board members have completed their certification while one director was granted 
exemption by SECP. All directors are well conversant with their duties and responsibilities as directors of a listed company. 

KEY FINANCIAL DATA FOR THE LAST FIVE YEARS

2025 2024 2023 2022 2021
PKR’ 000

Property, plant and equipment 85,955 143,027 224,190 273,860 62,237
Intangible Assets - 57 151 301
Long-term investments 10,637,155 11,483,777 14,661,800 8,749,150 2,130,825
Long Term Loan to subsidiaries - - - - 875,543
Long term deposits 2,787 2,787 2787 3,787 2,787
Receivable against rent from tenants - - - - 108,400
Advance, deposit and prepayment 24,964 378,474 737,357 806,072 1,914,741
Interest Accrued 368,055 203,509 79,178 2,268 150,465
Due from related parties 770,792 791,927 845,814 67,285 69,278
Taxation- net 100,422 111,955 108,880 102,094 81,858
Short-Term Investment 484 484 419 362 168,543
Cash and bank balances 106,423 932,941 1,464,070 1,762,498 1,936,163
Non-current asset held for sale - - - 750,000 -
TOTAL ASSETS 12,097,037 14,048,884 18,124,552 12,517,527 7,501,141
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2025 2024 2023 2022 2021
PKR’ 000

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital 5,610,868 5,610,868 5,698,066 5,107,332 3,273,931
Capital Reserve    (225,869) (225,868) (313,066) (313,406) (324,406)
Accumulated Profit   3,311,035 4,598,371 8,341,585 5,721,066 2,677,393
Long term financing      358,178 23,571 67,773 620,758 1,046,570
Gas Infrastructure Development Cess (GIDC) liability  - - - - 19,580
Due to related parties      983,731 470,135 800,000 - 2,169
Accrued mark up      243,461 172,576 89,505 42,333 42,856
Trade and other payables      742,182 891,511 1,315,909 1,021,683 201,679
Short-term borrowing   1,021,815 1,985,324 1,546,984 41,942 -
Current portion of long term financing        50,559 521,137 527,967 257,297 549,726
Current portion of GIDC liability  - - - 18,522 11,642
Unclaimed Dividend 1,075 1,075 49,829 - -
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 12,097,037 14,048,884 18,124,552 12,517,527 7,501,141

Net (Loss)/ Income    (639,142) (3,084,780) 5,243,850 5,912,019 274,601
Administrative and general expenses    (372,714)  (650,745)  (978,447) (950,362) (564,079)
Finance costs    (507,735) (603,201) (160,558) (332,568) (424,647)
Other Income     255,126 708,574 186,131 248,607 166,773
Other Expenses  - - - - (33,676)
(Loss) / Profit before tax (1,264,466) (3,630,153) 4,290,976 4,877,695 (581,027)
Income tax     (22,871) - (20,111) (621) 16,630
(Loss) / Profit for the year (1,287,336) (3,630,153) 4,270,865 4,877,074 (564,397)
(Loss) / Earning per share – basic and diluted         (2.29) (6.47) 7.57 8.87 (1.42)

STATEMENT ON CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK
The Board is fully aware of its corporate responsibilities as envisaged under the Code of Corporate Governance, prescribed by the 
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan and is pleased to certify that:

• The financial statements, prepared by the Company present its state of affairs fairly the result of its operations, cash flows 
and changes in equity.

• The Company has maintained proper books of accounts as required under Companies Act, 2017.

• The Company has followed consistently appropriate accounting policies in the preparation of Financial Statements and 
accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

• International Financial Reporting Standard, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in the preparation of the financial 
statements and any departure there from have been adequately disclosed and explained.

• The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.

• Fundamentals of the Company are strong and there are no doubts about Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

• The company has followed best practices of the Code of Corporate Governance as laid down in the listing regulation

• Key operating and financial data for the last five years in summarized form, is included in this annual report.

• Outstanding levies and taxes are given in the respective notes to the financial statements.
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
A statement of pattern of shareholding of the Company as at 30 June 2025 is as follows:

Particulars  No of Folio  Balance Share  Percentage 
SPONSORS, DIRECTORS, CEO AND CHILDREN 9 53212791 9.4839
ASSOCIATED COMPANIES 12 211030345 37.6110
INSURANCE COMPANIES 1 1224947 0.2183
MODARABAS, MUTUTAL AND OTHER FUNDS 19 30629190 5.4589
GENERAL PUBLIC (LOCAL) 6711 167855042 29.9161
GENERAL PUBLIC (FOREIGN) 649 22553753 4.0197
OTHERS 59 74052622 13.1981
FOREIGN COMPANIES 1 528186 0.0941
Company Total 7461 561086876 100.0000

  Pattern of holding shares held by the shareholders of the Company as at June 30, 2025:

NO. OF SHAREHOLDERS FROM TO SHARES HELD PERCENTAGE
1092 1 100 34622 0.0062
857 101 500 284309 0.0507
759 501 1000 665580 0.1186

2003 1001 5000 5696553 1.0153
852 5001 10000 6821410 1.2157
366 10001 15000 4716232 0.8406
283 15001 20000 5212243 0.929
202 20001 25000 4718405 0.8409
115 25001 30000 3269546 0.5827
98 30001 35000 3239266 0.5773
72 35001 40000 2771448 0.4939
43 40001 45000 1842019 0.3283

106 45001 50000 5225276 0.9313
36 50001 55000 1914627 0.3412
33 55001 60000 1954638 0.3484
32 60001 65000 2025789 0.361
33 65001 70000 2274472 0.4054
36 70001 75000 2647276 0.4718
24 75001 80000 1873860 0.334
10 80001 85000 825245 0.1471
23 85001 90000 2013178 0.3588
12 90001 95000 1124982 0.2005
59 95001 100000 5884847 1.0488
19 100001 105000 1943161 0.3463
8 105001 110000 871734 0.1554
6 110001 115000 674274 0.1202
7 115001 120000 836350 0.1491
8 120001 125000 991000 0.1766
5 125001 130000 642627 0.1145
6 130001 135000 795518 0.1418
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NO. OF SHAREHOLDERS FROM TO SHARES HELD PERCENTAGE
6 135001 140000 828827 0.1477
4 140001 145000 571190 0.1018

15 145001 150000 2226396 0.3968
1 150001 155000 154700 0.0276
5 155001 160000 798812 0.1424
6 160001 165000 973943 0.1736
3 165001 170000 506605 0.0903
1 170001 175000 175000 0.0312
3 175001 180000 536665 0.0956
4 180001 185000 725798 0.1294
5 185001 190000 948575 0.1691

29 195001 200000 5799300 1.0336
2 200001 205000 401790 0.0716
1 205001 210000 207542 0.037
3 215001 220000 655500 0.1168
6 220001 225000 1346325 0.2399
5 225001 230000 1144592 0.204
2 235001 240000 478664 0.0853
4 245001 250000 996819 0.1777
3 250001 255000 755047 0.1346
1 260001 265000 260500 0.0464
5 265001 270000 1346765 0.24
2 270001 275000 546473 0.0974
1 285001 290000 285580 0.0509

15 295001 300000 4500000 0.802
2 300001 305000 604309 0.1077
2 305001 310000 616500 0.1099
2 310001 315000 627209 0.1118
4 320001 325000 1293000 0.2304
2 325001 330000 652527 0.1163
3 330001 335000 993795 0.1771
3 335001 340000 1015294 0.181
1 340001 345000 343092 0.0611
3 345001 350000 1045998 0.1864
1 350001 355000 352500 0.0628
1 355001 360000 359000 0.064
2 375001 380000 753490 0.1343
4 395001 400000 1600000 0.2852
1 410001 415000 410810 0.0732
1 415001 420000 415726 0.0741
2 430001 435000 867200 0.1546
2 445001 450000 900000 0.1604
1 455001 460000 456000 0.0813
1 465001 470000 469400 0.0837
2 490001 495000 985730 0.1757
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NO. OF SHAREHOLDERS FROM TO SHARES HELD PERCENTAGE
8 495001 500000 4000000 0.7129
1 500001 505000 500609 0.0892
1 520001 525000 525000 0.0936
2 525001 530000 1058186 0.1886
1 530001 535000 534460 0.0953
1 545001 550000 550000 0.0980
1 580001 585000 581705 0.1037
1 590001 595000 595000 0.1060
3 595001 600000 1796551 0.3202
1 615001 620000 615536 0.1097
1 620001 625000 624100 0.1112
1 645001 650000 650000 0.1158
2 745001 750000 1500000 0.2673
1 770001 775000 772000 0.1376
1 795001 800000 800000 0.1426
2 800001 805000 1606158 0.2863
1 815001 820000 818829 0.1459
1 835001 840000 839639 0.1496
1 925001 930000 929500 0.1657
1 960001 965000 963944 0.1718
1 970001 975000 975000 0.1738
3 995001 1000000 3000000 0.5347
1 1040001 1045000 1041380 0.1856
1 1070001 1075000 1071905 0.1910
1 1080001 1085000 1084862 0.1934
2 1090001 1095000 2185666 0.3895
1 1150001 1155000 1152641 0.2054
1 1170001 1175000 1170929 0.2087
1 1195001 1200000 1200000 0.2139
1 1200001 1205000 1204022 0.2146
1 1220001 1225000 1224947 0.2183
1 1275001 1280000 1277480 0.2277
1 1365001 1370000 1366452 0.2435
1 1375001 1380000 1379500 0.2459
1 1385001 1390000 1385087 0.2469
1 1415001 1420000 1418000 0.2527
1 1730001 1735000 1731021 0.3085
1 1770001 1775000 1771000 0.3156
1 1815001 1820000 1818155 0.3240
3 1995001 2000000 6000000 1.0694
1 2045001 2050000 2047560 0.3649
1 2050001 2055000 2054052 0.3661
1 2245001 2250000 2250000 0.4010
1 2265001 2270000 2268000 0.4042
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NO. OF SHAREHOLDERS FROM TO SHARES HELD PERCENTAGE
2 2495001 2500000 5000000 0.8911
1 2645001 2650000 2648500 0.4720
1 2795001 2800000 2800000 0.4990
1 2995001 3000000 3000000 0.5347
1 3035001 3040000 3035775 0.5411
1 3345001 3350000 3350000 0.5971
1 3650001 3655000 3654238 0.6513
1 3995001 4000000 4000000 0.7129
1 4000001 4005000 4002224 0.7133
1 4045001 4050000 4047059 0.7213
1 4695001 4700000 4700000 0.8377
1 6915001 6920000 6920000 1.2333
1 9155001 9160000 9157416 1.6321
1 10005001 10010000 10009026 1.7839
1 13495001 13500000 13500000 2.4060
1 13695001 13700000 13700000 2.4417
1 14980001 14985000 14985000 2.6707
1 15555001 15560000 15558401 2.7729
1 22395001 22400000 22400000 3.9923
1 32265001 32270000 32266051 5.7506
1 33650001 33655000 33650859 5.9974
1 170635001 170640000 170639976 30.4124

7461 Company Total 561086876 100.0000

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Associated Companies, Undertaking and Related Parties (name wise details)  No of shares held 
(June 30, 2025) Percentage

TPL CORP LIMITED        205,325,002 36.594
TPL HOLDINGS (PRIVATE) LIMITED             5,002,641 0.892
TPL INSURANCE LIMITED              600,000 0.107
TPL SECURITY SERVICES (PRIVATE) LTD                102,702 0.018

Mutual Funds (name wise details)
TRUSTEES-TREET CORP.LTD. E.SUPERANNVAT FUND 1372 0.0002
TRUSTEE- TREET COR. LTD EMP. PROVIDENT FUND 651 0.0001
PROVIDENT FUND TRUST-HUSEIN SUGAR MILLS LIMITED 11000 0.002
TRUSTEE OF FIRST HABIB MODARABA EMPLOYEES CONTRIBUTORY P.F 4300 0.0008
TRUSTEE-JS GLOBAL CAPITAL LIMITED STAFF PROVIDENT FUND 6500 0.0012
CDC - TRUSTEE HBL EQUITY FUND 3654238 0.6513
JS GLOBAL CAPITAL LIMITED - MF 2000000 0.3565
CDC - TRUSTEE ALFALAH GHP INCOME FUND - MT 207542 0.037
ARIF HABIB LIMITED - MF 17500 0.0031
ADAM SECURITIES LTD. - MF 45000 0.008
ABA ALI HABIB SECURITIES (PVT) LIMITED - MF 20027 0.0036
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CDC - TRUSTEE ALFALAH MTS FUND - MT 818829 0.1459
GROWTH SECURITIES (PRIVATE) LIMITED - MF 22400000 3.9923
MRA SECURITIES LIMITED - MF 839639 0.1496
MOHAMMAD MUNIR MOHAMMAD AHMED KHANANI SECURITIES LTD. - MF 183500 0.0327
CREATIVE CAPITAL SECURITIES (PRIVATE) LIMITED - MF 25000 0.0045
TRUST SECURITIES & BROKERAGE LIMITED - MF 41000 0.0073
CHASE SECURITIES PAKISTAN (PRIVATE) LIMITED - MF 10000 0.0018
CDC - TRUSTEE HBL FINANCIAL SECTOR INCOME FUND PLAN I - MT 343092 0.0611

Directors, CEO and their Spouse and Minor Children  (name-wise details)
MR. MUHAMMAD ALI JAMEEL         50,175,014 8.9425
MR. JAMEEL YUSUF AHMED S.ST. 3,035,775 0.5411

Following director is nominee director of TPL Corp Limited 
VICE ADMIRAL (R) MUHAMMAD SHAFI, HI(M) 1 0
Following director is the independent director of the Company
MR. ZIAD BASHIR 1 0
 MR. KHALID MAHMOOD 2000 0.0004
Shareholders holding five percent or more voting Interest  (name wise details)
ALPHA BETA CAPITAL MARKETS (PRIVATE) LIMITED           32,561,909 5.80
MR. MOHAMMAD ALI JAMEEL         50,175,014 8.9425
TPL CORP LIMITED        205,325,002 36.594

Details of trading in the shares by the directors, CEO, CFO, 
Company Secretary, and their spouses and minor Children

Number of 
Shares Traded

Nature Date 

Muhammad Ali Jameel (Director/ CEO) 6,000,000 Purchase 21-03-2025
Muhammad Ali Jameel (Director/ CEO) 4,000,000 Purchase 24-03-2025

Credit Rating
The Pakistan Credit Rating Agency Limited (PACRA) has maintained the long-term and short-term entity ratings of TPL Properties 
Limited (TPL) at "A+" (Single A plus) and "A1" (A one) respectively with a modification as “developing outlook”. These ratings 
denote a low expectation of credit risk emanating from a strong capacity for timely payment of financial commitments.

Acknowledgement
We have been able to operate efficiently because of the culture of professionalism, creativity and continuous improvement 
in all functional areas and the efficient utilization of all resources for sustainable growth. We would like to record our sincere 
appreciation on the contributions made and committed services rendered by the employees of the Company at various levels. 
Above all we express gratitude for the continuous assistance and support received from the investors, bankers, Securities and 
Exchange Commission of Pakistan and the Pakistan Stock Exchange.

Ali Jameel Jameel Yusuf Ahmed S.St.
CEO Chairman
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TPL پر�ا�پر�ٹیز لمیٹڈ )�کمپنی( کے ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر�ز30 جو�ن2025 کو ختم ہو�نے و�ا�لے سا�ل کے آ�ڈ�ٹ شد�ہ ما�لیا�تی گو�شو�ا�ر�و�ں کے سا�تھ�، کمپنی کے آ�پر�یشنز کا ا�یک مختصر جا�ئز�ہ پیش کر�نے میں خو�شی محسو�س کر�تے
�ہیں�۔

�معا�شی جا�ئز�ہ�معا�شی جا�ئز�ہ

�ما�لی سا�ل25 میں�، پا�کستا�ن کی جی ڈ�ی پی کی شر�ح نمو2.7 فیصد ر�ہی�، جو گز�شتہ سا�ل کے مقا�بلے میں2.5 فیصد کا معمو�لی ا�ضا�فہ ظا�ہر کر�تی ہے�۔ ا�س کی سپو�ر�ٹ صنعتی شعبے میں4.8�فیصد کی گر�و�تھ سے ہو�ئی�، جو
�بنیا�د�ی طو�ر پر چھو�ٹے پیما�نے پر مینو�فیکچر�نگ کے ذ�ر�یعے چلتی ہے�۔ خد�ما�ت کے شعبے کی شر�ح نمو گز�شتہ سا�ل کے2.2 فیصد کے مقا�بلے میں2.9 فیصد تک پہنچ گئی�، جبکہ گز�شتہ سا�ل6.4 فیصد کے مقا�بلے میں

�ما�لی سا�ل25 میں ز�ر�عی شعبے کی تر�قی کی ر�فتا�ر کم ہو کر0.6 فیصد ر�ہ گئی�۔

�ما�لی سا�ل25�کے لیے ہیڈ لا�ئن ا�فر�ا�ط ز�ر کی ا�و�سط4.5�فیصد ر�ہی�، جو ما�لی سا�ل24�ا�و�ر ما�لی سا�ل23�میں با�لتر�تیب23.4�فیصد ا�و�ر29.2�فیصد سے نما�یا�ں بہتر�ی کو ظا�ہر کر�تی ہے�۔ میکر�و ا�کنا�مک ا�شا�ر�یو�ں میں
�بہتر�ی ا�و�ر ا�فر�ا�ط ز�ر میں کمی کے پیش نظر�، ا�سٹیٹ بینک آ�ف پا�کستا�ن )SBP( نے ما�لی سا�ل25 کے د�و�ر�ا�ن پا�لیسی ر�یٹ میں مجمو�عی طو�ر پرbps 950�کی20.5�فیصد سے11.0�فیصد تک ر�یکا�ر�ڈ کمی کی�۔

�جو�لا�ئیFY26 میں4.1�فیصد ا�و�ر ا�گستFY26 میں3.0�فیصد کی کنٹر�و�ل شد�ہ ما�ہا�نہ ا�فر�ا�ط ز�ر کے پیش نظر�، شر�ح سو�د میں مز�ید کمی کی تو�قعا�ت تھیں�۔ تا�ہم�، حا�لیہ سیلا�ب ا�و�ر طو�فا�نی با�ر�شو�ں کے نتیجے میں مہنگا�ئی
�کے د�با�ؤ کا ا�مکا�ن ہے�، جو کہ قر�یب تر�ین مد�ت میں مز�ید ما�لیا�تی نر�می کو ر�و�ک سکتا ہے�۔

�ما�لی سا�ل25 کے د�و�ر�ا�ن�، ما�لیا�تی کھا�تو�ں کا خسا�ر�ہ جی ڈ�ی پی کا5.4 فیصد ر�ہا�، جس نے5.6 فیصد کے ہد�ف سے ز�یا�د�ہ کا�ر�کر�د�گی کا مظا�ہر�ہ کیا�۔ بنیا�د�ی تو�ا�ز�ن نے جی ڈ�ی پی کا2.4�فیصد کا سر�پلس د�کھا�یا�، جو د�و
�د�ہا�ئیو�ں میں ر�یکا�ر�ڈ کیا گیا سب سے ز�یا�د�ہ سر�پلس ہے�۔

 USDبیر�و�نی محا�ذ پر�، کر�نٹ ا�کا�ؤ�نٹ نے2.1 بلین ڈ�ا�لر )�یعنی جی ڈ�ی پی کا0.5�فیصد ( کا سر�پلس ظا�ہر کیا�، جو کہ14 سا�لو�ں میں پا�کستا�ن کا پہلا سر�پلس ہے�۔ یہ تر�سیلا�ت ز�ر میں مضبو�ط نمو )27�فیصد سے�
38bn تک(�، ٹیکسٹا�ئل کی بر�آ�مد�ا�ت )7.4�فیصد سےUSD 17.9bn(�، بر�ا�ہ ر�ا�ست غیر ملکی سر�ما�یہ کا�ر�ی )FDI) (5�فیصد سےUSD 2.5bn تک( کی و�جہ سے حا�صل ہو�ئی ہے�۔ مز�ید بر�آ�ں�،

SBP کے خا�لص ذ�خا�ئر سا�ل25 جو�ن تک9.4 بلین ا�مر�یکی ڈ�ا�لر سے بڑ�ھ کر14.5 بلین ڈ�ا�لر ہو گئے�۔

KSE-100 ا�نڈ�یکس نے ما�لی سا�ل25�کے د�و�ر�ا�ن203�فیصد کی2 سا�لہ مجمو�عی ر�یٹر�ن کے سا�تھ60.1�فیصد کی ر�یٹر�ن پو�سٹ کی ا�و�ر ا�سے د�نیا کی آ�ٹھو�یں بہتر�ین کا�ر�کر�د�گی کا مظا�ہر�ہ کر�نے و�ا�لی ما�ر�کیٹ
�بنا�یا�۔

�ملک کے معا�شی نقطہ نظر کو محتا�ط طو�ر پر پر�ا�مید سمجھا جا�تا ہے�۔ تجا�ر�تی محصو�لا�ت پر ا�مر�یکہ کے سا�تھ کا�میا�ب با�ت چیت کے پیش نظر�، جس میں ملک کو علا�قا�ئی ہم منصبو�ں کے مقا�بلے میں کم ٹیر�ف کا سا�منا ہے�، ا�س
�مثبت ر�فتا�ر کو آ�گے بڑ�ھا�نے کی گنجا�ئش ہے�۔

�ملک کے معا�شی آ�ؤ�ٹ لک ا�و�ر خو�د�مختا�ر ر�سک پر�و�فا�ئل میں بہتر�ی کے سا�تھ بین ا�لا�قو�ا�می ر�یٹنگ ا�یجنسیو�ں نے پا�کستا�ن کی ر�سک ر�یٹنگ کو ا�پ گر�یڈ کیا�۔ حکو�مت ما�لی سا�ل26 کے لیے جی ڈ�ی پی کی شر�ح نمو
4.2 فیصد کا ہد�ف بنا ر�ہی ہے�، تا�ہم حا�لیہ سیلا�ب ا�و�ر مو�سمیا�تی تبد�یلی سے ا�قتصا�د�ی پید�ا�و�ا�ر کو لا�حق خطر�ا�ت کے سا�تھ�، ہد�ف کی تر�قی کے حصو�ل کے لیے ما�لیا�تی ا�و�ر ما�لیا�تی مد�ا�خلتیں ا�ہم ہو�ں گی�۔

�ر�ئیل ا�سٹیٹ سیکٹر :�ر�ئیل ا�سٹیٹ سیکٹر :

�ما�لی سا�ل26 کے بجٹ میں�، حکو�مت نے ر�ئیل ا�سٹیٹ سیکٹر کی تر�قی ا�و�ر با�قا�عد�ہ بنا�نے کے لیے چند مر�ا�عا�ت متعا�ر�ف کر�ا�ئی ہیں�، ا�ن میں جا�ئید�ا�د کی خر�ید�ا�ر�ی پر و�د ہو�لڈ�نگ ٹیکس میں کمی�، لین د�ین کو مز�ید سستا بنا�نا
�شا�مل ہے�۔ جبکہFY25 میں عا�ئد7-3�فیصد کیFED و�ا�پس لے لی گئی ہے�۔ مز�ید یہ کہ ہا�ؤ�س لو�ن کے لیے ٹیکس کر�یڈ�ٹس کو د�و�با�ر�ہ متعا�ر�ف کر�ا�یا گیا ہے�۔ تا�ہم�، ا�نکم ٹیکس آ�ر�ڈ�یننس کے د�و�سر�ے شیڈ�و�ل

A99 کے تحتREIT ا�سکیم میں جا�ئید�ا�د کی منتقلی پر کیپٹل گین ٹیکس سے ا�ستثنیٰ بحا�ل نہیں کیا گیا�، جو ہما�ر�ے خیا�ل میںREITs کو فر�و�غ د�ینے کے لیے ضر�و�ر�ی ہے�۔

�جا�ئید�ا�د کی قیمتو�ں نے ما�لی سا�ل25 کے د�و�ر�ا�ن معمو�لی ا�ضا�فہ د�کھا�یا�۔ آ�گے بڑ�ھتے ہو�ئے�، ا�قتصا�د�ی ما�حو�ل میں بہتر�ی کے سا�تھ قیمتو�ں میں ا�ضا�فہ متو�قع ہے�۔ مہنگا�ئی ا�و�ر شر�ح سو�د میں کمی کے پیش نظر تعمیر�ا�تی صنعت
�بحا�لی کا مظا�ہر�ہ کر�نے کے لیے تیا�ر ہے�۔ ا�سٹیل کی ا�و�سط قیمتو�ں میںFY24 میں ~PKR 270,000�/�ٹن سےFY25 میں ~PKR 247,000�/�ٹن تک کمی د�یکھی گئی�، جبکہFY25 کے د�و�ر�ا�ن

�سیمنٹ کی قیمتیں ز�یا�د�ہ ترPKR 1300-1400/50KG بیگ کے د�ر�میا�ن ر�ہیں�۔

�ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر�ز ر�پو�ر�ٹ
�بر�ا�ئے ا�ختتا�می ما�لی سا�ل30 جو�ن2025
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�کمپنی کا جا�ئز�ہ:�کمپنی کا جا�ئز�ہ:

 TPLا�و�ر منصو�بے ذ�ر�یعے کیا جا�تا ہے�،  ا�نتظا�مTPL REIT مینجمنٹ کمپنی لمیٹڈ )RMC( کے  ڈ�ھا�نچہ بنیا�د�ی طو�ر پرREIT فنڈ�ز میں ر�کھی گئی سر�ما�یہ کا�ر�ی پر مشتمل ہے�، جس کا  �کمپنی کا مو�جو�د�ہ 
ا�پنی بڑ�ھتی ہو�ئی ڈ�و�یلپمنٹ میں  ا�و�ر ر�ئیل ا�سٹیٹ   REITs،�د�و�نو�ں کمپنیا�ں مکمل ملکیتی ذ�یلی کمپنیا�ں ہیں�۔ مز�ید بر�آ�ں ذ�ر�یعے تیا�ر کیے جا�تے ہیں�۔  Developments (Pvt.) Limited کے 
�مہا�ر�ت کے سا�تھ�، کمپنی د�و�سر�ے منصو�بو�ں میں شر�ا�کت د�ا�ر�ی کی کو�شش کر ر�ہی ہے�، جس سے ا�ن ذ�یلی ا�د�ا�ر�و�ں کو ا�ضا�فی آ�مد�نی پید�ا کر�نے میں مد�د ملے گی�۔TPL پر�ا�پر�ٹیزTPL REIT Fund I میں
REIT فنڈ ہے�۔ فنڈ کا پو�ر�ٹ فو�لیو پا�کستا�ن میں ر�ہا�ئشی�، تجا�ر�تی�، خو�ر�د�ہ�، ا�و�ر مہما�ن �ی�ن ا�یبل ڈ�و�یلپمنٹ ام�پ�یک�ٹ

سس�ٹ
جک سر�ما�یہ کا�ر ہے�، جو پا�کستا�ن کا پہلا شر�یعہ کم�پلاا�ئنٹ  �

38.69�فیصد حصص ر�کھنے و�ا�لا ا�سٹر�ی�ٹ
�نو�ا�ز�ی کے ا�ثا�ثو�ں کی کلا�سو�ں میں پا�ئید�ا�ر تر�قیا�تی منصو�بو�ں پر مر�کو�ز ہے�۔

TPL REIT Fund I کے منصو�بے مستحکم ر�فتا�ر سے آ�گے بڑ�ھ ر�ہے ہیں�۔One Hoshang پا�کستا�ن کا پہلاLEED گو�لڈ ر�ہا�ئشی منصو�بہ ہے جو بغیر کسی ر�کا�و�ٹ کے130 سا�ل پر�ا�نا ا�یک تا�ر�یخی
�ٹ فلو�ر ا�و�ر پہلی منز�ل کے

ن
ب�یسم� �ا�گو�ا�ڑ�ا جو کہ ا�علیٰ د�ر�جے کی جد�ید سہو�لیا�ت ا�و�ر فن تعمیر کے سا�تھ مر�بو�ط ا�و�ر محفو�ظ ہے�۔ پر�ا�جیکٹ کے2028 کی تیسر�ی سہ ما�ہی تک مکمل ہو�نے کی ا�مید ہے�۔ ر�ا�فٹ فا�ؤ�نڈ�یشن�، �

�سلیب کے سا�تھ گر�ے ا�سٹر�کچر کی تعمیر مکمل ہو چکی ہے�۔ مز�ید یہ کہ تیسر�ی منز�ل تک کے ڈ�ھا�نچے کا کا�م بھی مکمل کر لیا گیا ہے�۔ تا�ہم�، آ�ف پلا�ن سیلز میں سست ر�و�ی کی و�جہ سے�، ا�گست2024 سے سا�ئٹ پر
�جا�ر�ی تعمیر�ا�تی کا�مو�ں میں و�قفہ ہے�۔

گ�ر�و�و�ز�،40 ا�یکڑ و�ا�ٹر فر�نٹ پر�ا�پر�ٹی پر محیط مخلو�ط ا�ستعما�ل کا تر�قیا�تی منصو�بہ�، ا�س کی تفصیلی ما�سٹر پلا�ننگSSH ا�نٹر�نیشنل نے
ن
TPL REIT Fund I کے منصو�بے مستحکم ر�فتا�ر سے آ�گے بڑ�ھ ر�ہے ہیں�۔ م�ی�

�مکمل کی ہے�، ا�یک بین ا�لا�قو�ا�می ڈ�یز�ا�ئن ٹیم جو پا�ئید�ا�ر و�ا�ٹر فر�نٹ ڈ�یو�لپمنٹ ڈ�یز�ا�ئن کر�نے میں ا�پنی مہا�ر�ت کے لیے مشہو�ر ہے�۔ تفصیلی ما�سٹر پلا�ن پا�ئید�ا�ر ہے ا�و�ر ا�س میں ا�ر�د گر�د کے قد�ر�تی خطو�ں کے سا�تھ
�پر�ا�جیکٹ کے ہمو�ا�ر ا�متز�ا�ج کی پر�ا�جیکٹ کی عملی ضر�و�ر�ت کو شا�مل کیا گیا ہے�۔ فی ا�لحا�ل�، ا�نفر�ا�د�ی عما�ر�تو�ں کے تفصیلی ڈ�یز�ا�ئن کا کا�مSSH ا�نٹر�نیشنل کے ذ�ر�یعے جا�ر�ی ہے�۔ پر�ا�جیکٹ کے لیے سیلز ا�و�ر سا�ئٹ
�آ�فس ا�کتو�بر2024 سے مکمل طو�ر پر کا�م کر ر�ہا ہے ا�و�ر د�سمبر2024 میں ا�س کا با�قا�عد�ہ آ�غا�ز کیا گیا تھا�۔ پر�ا�جیکٹ کے لیے ا�نفر�ا�سٹر�کچر کا کا�م مر�حلہ و�ا�ر ختم ہو چکا ہے ا�و�ر فی ا�لحا�ل پہلے مر�حلے کے کا�مو�ں کی
�ٹینڈ�ر�نگ شر�و�ع کر د�ی گئی ہے�۔ مز�ید بر�آ�ں�،Lagoon Views-I کے نا�م سے پہلی عما�ر�ت فر�و�ر�ی2025 میں شر�و�ع کی گئی تھی ا�و�ر ا�س کے تفصیلی ڈ�یز�ا�ئن کے سا�تھ ا�نجینئر کا تخمینہ بھی ما�ر�چ2025 
�میں مو�صو�ل ہو�ا تھا�۔ لگو�ن و�یو�ز1- کے لیے گر�ا�ؤ�نڈ ا�مپر�و�و�منٹ و�ر�کس بھی تکمیل کے قر�یب ہے�۔ آ�س پا�س کی تر�قی کے لیے د�یگر کلید�ی ا�قد�ا�ما�ت میں سڑ�کو�ں کی بہتر�ی کے کا�م�، علا�قے کی ز�مین کی تز�ئین ا�و�ر

�کھیلو�ں کی سہو�لت شا�مل ہیں جنہیں2026 کی د�و�سر�ی سہ ما�ہی تک مکمل کر�نے کا ہد�ف ہے�۔

�آ�گ کے با�ر�ے میں کیا خیا�ل ہے�؟ ا�س کے با�ر�ے میں ر�پو�ر�ٹ کر�نے کے لئے کچھ نہیں�؟

�آ�گے بڑ�ھتے ہو�ئے�،TPL پر�ا�پر�ٹیزTPL RMC کی مکمل ملکیت و�ا�لیUAE میں قا�ئم ذ�یلی کمپنیTPL ا�نو�سٹمنٹ مینجمنٹ کے ذ�ر�یعے ا�پنے ر�ئیل ا�سٹیٹ ڈ�و�یلپمنٹ ا�و�ر فنڈ مینجمنٹ کے کا�ر�و�با�ر کو بین
�ا�لا�قو�ا�می منڈ�یو�ں میں متنو�ع بنا�نے کی کو�شش کر ر�ہی ہے�۔ یہC-3 لا�ئسنس کے تحت بین ا�لا�قو�ا�می سطح پر ملکیت و�ا�لی پہلی پا�کستا�نی سر�ما�یہ کا�ر�ی فر�م ہے�، جسے ا�بو�ظہبی گلو�بل ما�ر�کیٹس کے ذ�ر�یعے منظم کیا جا�تا ہے�۔

�ما�لیا�تی کا�ر�کر�د�گی:�ما�لیا�تی کا�ر�کر�د�گی:

�ا�نفر�ا�د�ی کا�ر�کر�د�گی:�ا�نفر�ا�د�ی کا�ر�کر�د�گی:

�کمپنی کے ا�نفر�ا�د�ی کا�ر�کر�د�گی کے مختصر نتا�ئج د�ر�ج ذ�یل ہیں:

�سا�ل ا�ختتا�م30�جو�ن2025�تفصیل�تفصیل
�محتسب

�پا�کستا�نی ر�و�پے

�سا�ل ا�ختتا�م30 جو�ن2024
�محتسب

�پا�کستا�نی ر�و�پے

)3,084,780,115()639,142,397(�غیر حقیقی نقصا�ن

)3,630,153,115()1,264,465,789(�نقصا�ن قبل ا�ز ٹیکس

)3,630,153,115()1,287,336,306(�نقصا�ن بعد�ا�ز ٹیکس

 561,086,879  561,086,879 �آ�ؤ�ٹ ا�سٹینڈ�نگ شیئر�ز کی تعد�ا�د

)6.47()2.29(�نقصا�ن فی شیئر – بنیا�د�ی یا ڈ�ا�ئی لیو�ٹڈ
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�ٹی پی ا�یل پر�ا�پر�ٹیز لمیٹڈTPL REIT Fund I میں نما�یا�ں سر�ما�یہ کا�ر�ی کے سا�تھ ر�ئیل ا�سٹیٹ سیکٹر میں سر�ما�یہ کا�ر�ی کے لیے ا�یک ہو�لڈ�نگ کمپنی کے طو�ر پر کا�م کر�تی ہے�۔ چو�نکہ کمپنی کی آ�مد�نی بر�ا�ہ ر�ا�ست
TPL REIT فنڈ کی کا�ر�کر�د�گی سے منسلک ہے�،TPL RF I کی ما�ر�کیٹ قیمت میںPKR 0.89 فی یو�نٹ کی کمی کا کمپنی کی آ�مد�نی پر بر�ا�ہ ر�ا�ست منفی ا�ثر پڑ�ا�۔ نتیجتاً�، کمپنی نے ا�پنی سر�ما�یہ کا�ر�ی کی منا�سب

�قیمت میں تبد�یلی سے پید�ا ہو�نے و�ا�لے غیر حقیقی نقصا�ن کو تسلیم کیا�۔

 ا�نتظا�می ا�خر�ا�جا�ت میں%43 کمی و�ا�قع ہو�ئی�، جو بنیا�د�ی طو�ر پر تنخو�ا�ہو�ں�، قا�نو�نی ا�خر�ا�جا�ت ا�و�ر گھٹتی ہو�ئی تخفیف )depreciation( میں کمی کے با�عث ہے�۔

�ما�لیا�تی لا�گت میں16�فیصد�کی کمی و�ا�قع ہو�ئی�، جو قر�ض لینے کی کم شر�ح ا�و�رPKR 1,090 ملین کی سہو�لیا�ت کے خا�لص تصفیے کی و�جہ سے ہے�۔

�مجمو�عی کا�ر�کر�د�گی:�مجمو�عی کا�ر�کر�د�گی:

�کمپنی کے مجمو�عی کا�ر�کر�د�گی کے مختصر نتا�ئج د�ر�ج ذ�یل ہیں:

�سا�ل ا�ختتا�م30�جو�ن2025�تفصیل�تفصیل
�محتسب

�پا�کستا�نی ر�و�پے

�سا�ل ا�ختتا�م30 جو�ن2024
�محتسب

�پا�کستا�نی ر�و�پے

)�نقصا�ن(�/ آ�مد�نی

RMC629,576,564 743,388,600 �ٹی پی ا�یل

262,730,533 321,424,935 �ٹی پی ا�یل ڈ�و�یلپمنٹ
�ٹ

ن
جم� �ی�

ن
25,000,000 29,500,000 �ٹی پی ا�یل پر�ا�پر�ٹی م�

917,307,097  1,094,313,535 �سب ٹو�ٹل

)3,084,780,115( )639,142,397(�ٹی پی ا�یل پر�ا�پر�ٹیز لمیٹڈ-�غیر حقیقی )�نقصا�ن(�/�آ�مد�نی

 )2,176,844,018( 455,171,138 �ٹو�ٹل – )�نقصا�ن(�/ آ�مد�نی

 )3,910,436,273( )1,806,108,652()�نقصا�ن(�/�منا�فع قبل ا�ز ٹیکس

 )4,020,955,273( )1,934,269,169()�نقصا�ن(�/�منا�فع بعد ا�ز ٹیکس

 561,086,879  561,086,879�آ�ؤ�ٹ ا�سٹینڈ�نگ شیئر�ز کی تعد�ا�د

 )7.17( )3.45(�نقصا�ن /�آ�مد�نی فی شیئر – بنیا�د�ی یا ڈ�ا�ئی لیو�ٹڈ
	

�سا�ل کی مجمو�عی آ�مد�ن455 ملین ر�و�پے ر�ہی�۔ TPL RF I میں سر�ما�یہ کا�ر�ی پر غیر محسو�س شد�ہ خسا�ر�ہ�، مجمو�عی طو�ر پر1,094 ملین ر�و�پے )�جو�ن2024: 917 ملین ر�و�پے( کی آ�مد�ن سے متو�ا�ز�ن ہو�ا�، جو
�ا�یک جا�مع بنیا�د پر شا�مل ا�د�ا�ر�و�ں سے حا�صل ہو�ئی —TPL RMC: 743 ملین ر�و�پے )�جو�ن2024: 629 ملین ر�و�پے(

TPL Developments: 321 ملین ر�و�پے )�جو�ن2024: 262 ملین ر�و�پے( مز�ید بر�آ�ں�، ا�نتظا�می ا�و�ر عمو�می ا�خر�ا�جا�ت میں%18 ا�ضا�فہ د�یکھا گیا�، جس کی بنیا�د�ی و�جہ214 ملین ر�و�پے کے
�ا�نشو�ر�نس کلیم کی ر�یو�رسََل ہے�۔ مجمو�عی ما�لیا�تی لا�گت میں%17 کمی و�ا�قع ہو�ئی�، جو کم شر�حِ سو�د ا�و�ر1,090 ملین ر�و�پے کے قر�ضو�ں کی ا�د�ا�ئیگی کے با�عث ہے�۔

�ڈ�ی و�ی ڈ�ینڈ:�ڈ�ی و�ی ڈ�ینڈ:

ل کی ضر�و�ر�یا�ت کو پو�ر�ا کر�نے ا�و�ر کمپنی کے مستقبل کے منا�فع کو بڑ�ھا�نے کے لیے ممکنہ منصو�بو�ں میں سر�ما�یہ کا�ر�ی کے لیے ر�کھنے کی سفا�ر�ش کی
�بو�ر�ڈ آ�ف ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر�ز نے بر�قر�ا�ر ر�کھی ہو�ئی آ�مد�نی کو و�ر�کنگ ک�ی�پ�ی�ٹ

�ہے�۔
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�آ�ڈ�یٹر�ز�آ�ڈ�یٹر�ز

س�، جو کہTPL پر�ا�پر�ٹیز کے مو�جو�د�ہ آ�ڈ�یٹر�ز ہیں�، ا�ہل ہو�نے کی بنا پر نئے ما�لی سا�ل کے لیے د�و�با�ر�ہ تقر�ر�ی کے لیے ا�پنی خد�ما�ت پیش کر ر�ہے ہیں�۔ آ�ڈ�ٹ
ٹ
�
ن
�
ٹ
�
ن
�ا�یم�/�ا�یس گر�ا�نٹ تھو�ر�ٹن ا�نجم ر�حما�ن�، چا�ر�ٹر�ڈ ا�کا�ؤ�

س کی تقر�ر�ی کی تجو�یز منظو�ر کر لی ہے�، جو کمپنی کی آ�نے و�ا�لی سا�لا�نہ عا�م ا�جلا�س میں شیئر ہو�لڈ�ر�ز
ٹ
�
ن
�
ٹ
�
ن
�کمیٹی کی سفا�ر�ش پر�، بو�ر�ڈ نے کمپنی کے قا�نو�نی آ�ڈ�یٹر�ز کے طو�ر پر ا�یم�/�ا�یس گر�ا�نٹ تھو�ر�ٹن ا�نجم ر�حما�ن�، چا�ر�ٹر�ڈ ا�کا�ؤ�

�کی منظو�ر�ی سے مشر�و�ط ہے�۔

�متعلقہ فر�یقو�ں کے لین د�ین�متعلقہ فر�یقو�ں کے لین د�ین

�سا�ل کے د�و�ر�ا�ن�، کمپنی نے ا�پنے متعلقہ فر�یقو�ں کے سا�تھ لین د�ین کیا�۔ ا�ن لین د�ین کی تفصیلا�ت نو�ٹ25 میں منسلک غیر متفقہ ما�لیا�تی بیا�نا�ت میں ظا�ہر کی گئی ہیں�۔

�کا�ر�پو�ر�یٹ سما�جی ذ�مہ د�ا�ر�ی�کا�ر�پو�ر�یٹ سما�جی ذ�مہ د�ا�ر�ی

�کمپنی کے پا�س ا�یک ما�حو�لیا�تی�، سما�جی�، ا�و�ر گو�ر�ننس )"ESG"( پا�لیسی ہے جو ا�س کی ذ�مہ د�ا�ر�ا�نہ ا�و�ر ا�ثر ا�نگیز سر�ما�یہ کا�ر�ی کی و�ضا�حت کر�تی ہے�، ا�س طر�ح پا�ئید�ا�ر�ی ا�و�ر ذ�مہ د�ا�ر حکمر�ا�نی کے لیے ا�س کی و�ا�بستگی کو
�ظا�ہر کر�تی ہے�۔ ا�ن بنیا�د�ی ا�صو�لو�ں کو آ�گے بڑ�ھا�نے میں مؤ�ثر نفا�ذ کو یقینی بنا�نے کے لیے فر�یم و�ر�ک کی تر�قی کے سا�تھ ا�یکESG مر�کو�ز کمیٹی تشکیل د�ی جا ر�ہی ہے�۔

�کا�م کی جگہ پر ہر�ا�سا�ں کر�نے کے خلا�ف تحفظ کے لیے ضا�بطہ ا�خلا�ق�کا�م کی جگہ پر ہر�ا�سا�ں کر�نے کے خلا�ف تحفظ کے لیے ضا�بطہ ا�خلا�ق

�کمپنی کے پا�س ہر�ا�سا�ں کر�نے کے خلا�ف ا�یک جا�مع پا�لیسی ہے ا�و�ر ا�س پر عمل د�ر�آ�مد کیا ہے تا�کہ تما�م ملا�ز�مین کے لیے جنس سے قطع نظر ا�یک محفو�ظ�، با�عز�ت�، ا�و�ر کا�م کے ما�حو�ل کو یقینی بنا�یا جا سکے�۔ ا�س کے نفا�ذ کی
�نگر�ا�نی ا�و�ر پید�ا ہو�نے و�ا�لے متعلقہ مسا�ئل کو حل کر�نے کے لیے ا�یک و�قف کمیٹی بھی قا�ئم کی گئی ہے�۔ ہم ا�س با�ت کو یقینی بنا�نے کے لیے فر�یم و�ر�ک ا�و�ر طر�یقہ کا�ر کو بڑ�ھا�نے کے لیے مسلسل کا�م کر ر�ہے ہیں کہ

�ہر�ا�سا�ں کیے جا�نے کی تما�م ر�پو�ر�ٹس کو گمنا�م طر�یقے سے ہینڈ�ل کیا جا�ئے�۔

�بو�ر�ڈ ا�و�ر بو�ر�ڈ کمیٹیو�ں کی تشکیل�بو�ر�ڈ ا�و�ر بو�ر�ڈ کمیٹیو�ں کی تشکیل

�بو�ر�ڈ آ�ف ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر�ز سا�ت )07( ا�ر�کا�ن پر مشتمل تھا�۔ سا�ل کے د�و�ر�ا�ن�، ا�یک خا�تو�ن ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر نے بو�ر�ڈ سے ا�ستعفیٰ د�ے د�یا ا�و�ر30 جو�ن2025 تک یہ عہد�ہ خا�لی ہے�۔30 جو�ن2025 تک بو�ر�ڈ کی تشکیل
�حسب ذ�یل ہے:

�بو�ر�ڈ کی تشکیل حسب ذ�یل ہے:

گ�ر�ی
گ�ر�یک�ی�ٹ
�نا�م�نا�مک�ی�ٹ

�محتر�م ز�یا�د بشیر�آ�ز�ا�د ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر

�محتر�م خا�لد محمو�د

�محتر�م محمد علی جمیل�ا�یگز�یکٹیو ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر

�محتر�م جمیل یو�سف�، ا�یس ا�یس ٹی�۔�نا�ن - ا�یگز�یکٹیو ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر

�محتر�م علی ا�صغر

�و�ا�ئس ا�یڈ�مر�ل)�ر(�محمد شفیع�، ا�یچ آ�ئی )�ا�یم(

�خا�لی�خا�تو�ن ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر )�نا�ن – ا�یگز�یکٹیو(
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 بو�ر�ڈ نے د�ر�ج ذ�یل ممبر�ا�ن پر مشتمل مختلف کمیٹیا�ں تشکیل د�ی ہیں:

�محتر�م خا�لد محمو�د - چیئر�مین�آ�ڈ�ٹ کمیٹی

�محتر�م ز�یا�د بشیر- ممبر

�و�ا�ئس ا�یڈ�مر�ل)�ر(�محمد شفیع�، ا�یچ آ�ئی )�ا�یم( – ممبر

�محتر�م ہا�شم صا�د�ق علی - سیکر�یٹر�ی

فی /�معا�و�ضہ کمیٹی
ئ
�محتر�م خا�لد محمو�د - چیئر�مین�ا�فر�ا�د�ی قو�ت ا�و�ر و�ظا�

�و�ا�ئس ا�یڈ�مر�ل)�ر(�محمد شفیع�، ا�یچ آ�ئی )�ا�یم( – ممبر

�محتر�م محمد علی جمیل - ممبر

�محتر�م نا�د�ر بشیر نو�ا�ز- سیکر�یٹر�ی

�بو�ر�ڈ میٹنگز:�بو�ر�ڈ میٹنگز:
�ما�لی سا�ل کے د�و�ر�ا�ن بو�ر�ڈ آ�ف ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر�ز کے5 ا�جلا�س ہو�ئے�۔ ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر�ز کی حا�ضر�ی ذ�یل میں د�ی گئی ہے�۔

�میٹنگ کی حا�ضر�ی�میٹنگ کی حا�ضر�ی�ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر کا نا�م�ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر کا نا�م

5�جنا�ب محمد علی جمیل صا�حب

S.St،�5�جنا�ب جمیل یو�سف

)HI(Mمحمد شفیع )5�و�ا�ئس ا�یڈ�مر�ل )�ر

5�جنا�ب خا�لد محمو�د صا�حب

1�جنا�ب سر�ا�ج ا�حمد د�ا�د�ا�بھا�ئے*

2�جنا�ب ز�یا�د بشیر

3�محتر�مہ صبیحہ سلطا�ن ا�حمد*

2�جنا�ب علی ا�صغر

�جنا�ب سر�ا�ج ا�حمد د�ا�د�ا بھا�ئی ا�و�ر محتر�مہ صبیحہ سلطا�ن ا�حمد نے ا�س کے د�و�ر�ا�ن بو�ر�ڈ آ�ف ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر�ز سے ا�ستعفیٰ د�ے د�یا تھا�۔  •�

�ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر�ز کا معا�و�ضہ:�ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر�ز کا معا�و�ضہ:
ڈ کمپنیز کو�ڈ آ�ف کا�ر�پو�ر�یٹ گو�ر�ننس�،2019 کے مطا�بق ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر�ز کے معا�و�ضے

�
�
�بو�ر�ڈ کی طر�ف سے منظو�ر شد�ہ ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر کے معا�و�ضے کی با�قا�عد�ہ پا�لیسی مو�جو�د ہے�۔ پا�لیسی میں کمپنیز ا�یکٹ�،2017 ا�و�ر لس�ٹ

�کے لیے شفا�ف طر�یقہ کا�ر شا�مل ہے�۔ مذ�کو�ر�ہ پا�لیسی کے مطا�بق�، ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر�ز کو بو�ر�ڈ یا ا�س کی ذ�یلی کمیٹیو�ں کے ہر ا�جلا�س میں شر�کت کے لیے150,000�ر�و�پے کا معا�و�ضہ د�یا جا�تا ہے�۔ چیف ا�یگز�یکٹو ا�و�ر
�ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر�ز کے معا�و�ضے کی تفصیلا�ت غیر متفقہ ما�لیا�تی بیا�نا�ت کے نو�ٹ25 میں د�ستیا�ب ہیں�۔

�ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر کی تر�بیت:�ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر کی تر�بیت:
ڈ کمپنیز کو�ڈ آ�ف کا�ر�پو�ر�یٹ گو�ر�ننس�،2019 کے ضا�بطہ19 کے تحت مطلو�بہ ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر�ز کے تر�بیتی پر�و�گر�ا�م کی با�ضا�بطہ تعمیل کی ہے�۔ بو�ر�ڈ کے ز�یا�د�ہ تر ا�ر�ا�کین نے ا�پنا سر�ٹیفیکیشن مکمل کر لیا ہے جبکہ

�
�
�بو�ر�ڈ نے لس�ٹ

ڈ کمپنی کے ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر کے طو�ر پر ا�پنے فر�ا�ئض ا�و�ر ذ�مہ د�ا�ر�یو�ں سے بخو�بی و�ا�قف ہیں�۔
�
�
�ا�یک ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر کو ا�یس ا�ی سی پی کی طر�ف سے ا�ستثنیٰ د�یا گیا تھا�۔ تما�م ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر�ز لس�ٹ
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�گذ�شتہ پا�نچ سا�لو�ں کا کلید�ی معا�شی�/�ما�لیا�تی ڈ�یٹا:�گذ�شتہ پا�نچ سا�لو�ں کا کلید�ی معا�شی�/�ما�لیا�تی ڈ�یٹا:
20252024202320222021

�پا�کستا�نی ر�و�پے’’000‘‘

85,955143,027224,190273,86062,237�پر�ا�پر�ٹی ، پلا�نٹ ا�و�ر آ�لا�ت

57151301-�غیر محسو�س�/�نہ دِ�کھنے و�ا�لے ا�ثا�ثے

10,637,15511,483,77714,661,8008,749,1502,130,825�طو�یل مد�تی سر�ما�یہ کا�ر�ی

875,543----�ذ�یلی ا�د�ا�ر�و�ں کو د�یئے گئے طو�یل مد�تی قر�ض

2,7872,78727873,7872,787�طو�یل مد�تی ڈ�پا�ز�ٹ

108,400----�کر�ا�یے د�ا�ر�و�ں سے قا�بلِ و�صو�ل کر�ا�یے

24,964378,474737,357806,0721,914,741�ا�یڈ�و�ا�نس�، ڈ�پا�ز�ٹ ا�و�ر قبل ا�ز ا�د�ا�ئیگی

368,055203,50979,1782,268150,465�حا�صل�/�جمع ا�نٹر�سٹ

770,792791,927845,81467,28569,278�متعلقہ فر�یقین کی طر�ف سے و�ا�جب ا�لا�د�ا

100,422111,955108,880102,09481,858�ٹیکسیشن- نیٹ

484484419362168,543�مختصر د�و�ر�ا�نیئے کی سر�ما�یہ کا�ر�ی

ز�

س�

ن
106,423932,9411,464,0701,762,4981,936,163�کیش ا�و�ر بینک �ب�یل�

-750,000---�فر�و�خت کیلئے ر�و�کے گئے نا�ن- کر�نٹ ا�ثا�ثے

12,097,03714,048,88418,124,55212,517,5277,501,141کُُل ا�ثا�ثے

20252024202320222021

�پا�کستا�نی ر�و�پے’’000‘‘

5,610,8685,610,8685,698,0665,107,3323,273,931 �جا�ر�ی کر�د�ہ�،س�بسک�ر�ا�ئب شد�ہ ا�و�ر ا�د�ا شد�ہ سر�ما�یہ

)324,406()313,406()313,066()225,868( )225,869(�کیپٹل ر�یز�ر�و

4,598,3718,341,5855,721,0662,677,393 3,311,035 �جمع شد�ہ منا�فع

گ
ن
س�

ن
23,57167,773620,7581,046,570 358,178 �طو�یل مد�تی فنا�

 Cess (GIDC( ڈ�و�یلپمنٹ ا�نفر�ا�سٹر�کچر  �گیس 
�کی ذ�مہ د�ا�ر�ی

 - ---19,580

2,169-470,135800,000 983,731 �متعلقہ فر�یقو�ں کی و�جہ سے

172,57689,50542,33342,856 243,461 �جمع شد�ہ ما�ر�ک ا�پ

891,5111,315,9091,021,683201,679 742,182 �تجا�ر�ت ا�و�ر د�یگر قا�بل ا�د�ا�ئیگی

-1,985,3241,546,98441,942 1,021,815 �قلیل مد�ت قر�ضہ

گ کا مو�جو�د�ہ حصہ
ن
س�

ن
521,137527,967257,297549,726 50,559 �طو�یل مد�تی فنا�

GIDC18,52211,642-- - �ذ�مہ د�ا�ر�ی کا�مو�جو�د�ہ حصہ

--1,0751,07549,829�غیر د�عو�ید�ا�ر ڈ�یو�یڈ�نڈ

12,097,03714,048,88418,124,55212,517,5277,501,141 کُُل ا�یکو�یٹی ا�و�ر و�ا�جبا�ت
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20252024202320222021

�پا�کستا�نی ر�و�پے’’000‘‘

5,243,8505,912,019274,601)3,084,780( )639,142(�نیٹ )�نقصا�ن(�/�آ�مد�نی

)564,079()950,362( )978,447( )650,745( )372,714(�ا�نتظا�می ا�و�ر جنر�ل ا�خر�ا�جا�ت

)424,647()332,568()160,558()603,201( )507,735(�ما�لیا�تی خر�چہ

708,574186,131248,607166,773 255,126 �د�یگر آ�مد�نی

)33,676(--- - �د�یگر خر�چے

)581,027(4,290,9764,877,695)3,630,153()1,264,466()�نقصا�ن(�/ منا�فع قبل ا�ز ٹیکس

16,630)621()20,111(- )22,871(�ا�نکم ٹیکس

)564,397(4,270,8654,877,074)3,630,153()1,287,336()�نقصا�ن(�/�منا�فع سا�ل بھر کا

)1.42(7.578.87)6.47( )2.29()�نقصا�ن(�/ آ�مد�نی فی شیئر - بنیا�د�ی ڈ�ا�ئی لیو�ٹڈ

�کا�ر�پو�ر�یٹ ا�و�ر ما�لیا�تی ر�پو�ر�ٹنگ فر�یم و�ر�ک پر بیا�ن�کا�ر�پو�ر�یٹ ا�و�ر ما�لیا�تی ر�پو�ر�ٹنگ فر�یم و�ر�ک پر بیا�ن
�بو�ر�ڈ ا�پنی کا�ر�پو�ر�یٹ ذ�مہ د�ا�ر�یو�ں سے پو�ر�ی طر�ح و�ا�قف ہے جیسا کہ کو�ڈ آ�ف کا�ر�پو�ر�یٹ گو�ر�ننس کے تحت تصو�ر کیا گیا ہے�، جو کہ س�یک�ی�و�ر�ٹیز ا�ینڈ ا�یکسچینج کمیشن آ�ف پا�کستا�ن کے ذ�ر�یعہ تجو�یز کیا گیا ہے ا�و�ر ا�س

�با�ت کی تصد�یق کر�تے ہو�ئے خو�شی محسو�س کر�ر�ہا ہے کہ:

�کمپنی کی طر�ف سے تیا�ر کر�د�ہ ما�لیا�تی بیا�نا�ت ا�س کے کا�مو�ں�، نقد بہا�ؤ ا�و�ر ا�یکو�یٹی میں تبد�یلیو�ں کے نتیجے میں ا�س کی حا�لت کو کا�فی حد تک پیش کر�تے ہیں�۔  •�

�کمپنی نے کمپنیز ا�یکٹ�،2017 کے تحت ا�کا�ؤ�نٹس کی منا�سب کھا�تو�ں کو بر�قر�ا�ر ر�کھا ہے�۔  •�

�کمپنی نے ما�لیا�تی بیا�نا�ت کی تیا�ر�ی میں مسلسل منا�سب ا�کا�ؤ�نٹنگ پا�لیسیو�ں کی پیر�و�ی کی ہے ا�و�ر ا�کا�ؤ�نٹنگ کے تخمینے معقو�ل ا�و�ر د�ا�نشمند�ا�نہ فیصلے پر مبنی ہیں�۔  •�

�بین ا�لا�قو�ا�می ما�لیا�تی ر�پو�ر�ٹنگ ا�سٹینڈ�ر�ڈ�، جیسا کہ پا�کستا�ن میں لا�گو ہو�تا ہے�، ما�لیا�تی گو�شو�ا�ر�و�ں کی تیا�ر�ی میں پیر�و�ی کی گئی ہے ا�و�ر و�ہا�ں سے کسی بھی ر�و�ا�نگی کا منا�سب ا�نکشا�ف ا�و�ر و�ضا�حت کی گئی ہے�۔  •�

�ا�ند�ر�و�نی کنٹر�و�ل کا نظا�م ڈ�یز�ا�ئن میں د�ر�ست ہے ا�و�ر ا�سے مؤ�ثر طر�یقے سے لا�گو کیا گیا ہے ا�و�ر ا�س کی نگر�ا�نی کی گئی ہے�۔  •�

�کمپنی کے بنیا�د�ی ا�صو�ل مضبو�ط ہیں ا�و�ر کمپنی کی ا�یک جا�ر�ی تشو�یش کے طو�ر پر جا�ر�ی ر�کھنے کی صلا�حیت کے با�ر�ے میں کو�ئی شک نہیں ہے�۔  •�

�کمپنی نے کو�ڈ آ�ف کا�ر�پو�ر�یٹ گو�ر�ننس کے بہتر�ین طر�یقو�ں کی پیر�و�ی کی ہے جیسا کہ فہر�ست سا�ز�ی کے ضا�بطے میں بیا�ن کیا گیا ہے  •�

�پچھلے پا�نچ سا�لو�ں کا کلید�ی آ�پر�یٹنگ ا�و�ر ما�لیا�تی ڈ�یٹا خلا�صہ شکل میں�، ا�س سا�لا�نہ ر�پو�ر�ٹ میں شا�مل ہے�۔  •�

�بقا�یا لیو�یز ا�و�ر ٹیکس متعلقہ نو�ٹو�ں میں ما�لی بیا�نا�ت میں د�یے گئے ہیں�۔  •�



60 Annual Report 2024-25

�شیئر ہو�لڈ�نگ کا پیٹر�ن:�شیئر ہو�لڈ�نگ کا پیٹر�ن:
30 جو�ن2025 تک کمپنی کے شیئر ہو�لڈ�نگ کے پیٹر�ن کا بیا�ن حسب ذ�یل ہے:

�فیصد�فیصد�بیلنس شیئر�بیلنس شیئر�فو�لیو کی تعد�ا�د�فو�لیو کی تعد�ا�د�تفصیلا�ت�تفصیلا�ت

9532127919.4839�معا�و�نین ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر�ز�، سی ا�ی ا�و ا�و�ر بچے

1221103034537.6110�ا�یسو�سی ا�یٹڈ کمپنیا�ں

112249470.2183�بیمہ کمپنیا�ں

19306291905.4589�مضا�ر�بہ ، میو�بو�ئل ا�و�ر�د�یگر فنڈ�ز

671116785504229.9161�عا�م لو�گ )�مقا�می(

649225537534.0197�عا�م لو�گ )�غیر�مقا�می(

597405262213.1981�د�یگر

15281860.0941�غیر مقا�می کمپنیا�ں

7461561086876100.0000�کمپنی کا مجمو�عہ

3030 جو�ن جو�ن20252025 تک کمپنی کے شیئر ہو�لڈ�ر�ز کے پا�س حصص ر�کھنے کا نمو�نہ: تک کمپنی کے شیئر ہو�لڈ�ر�ز کے پا�س حصص ر�کھنے کا نمو�نہ:
NO. OF SHAREHOLDERS FROM TO SHARES HELD PERCENTAGE

1092 1 100 34622 0.0062
857 101 500 284309 0.0507
759 501 1000 665580 0.1186

2003 1001 5000 5696553 1.0153
852 5001 10000 6821410 1.2157
366 10001 15000 4716232 0.8406
283 15001 20000 5212243 0.929
202 20001 25000 4718405 0.8409
115 25001 30000 3269546 0.5827
98 30001 35000 3239266 0.5773
72 35001 40000 2771448 0.4939
43 40001 45000 1842019 0.3283

106 45001 50000 5225276 0.9313
36 50001 55000 1914627 0.3412
33 55001 60000 1954638 0.3484
32 60001 65000 2025789 0.361
33 65001 70000 2274472 0.4054
36 70001 75000 2647276 0.4718
24 75001 80000 1873860 0.334
10 80001 85000 825245 0.1471
23 85001 90000 2013178 0.3588
12 90001 95000 1124982 0.2005
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NO. OF SHAREHOLDERS FROM TO SHARES HELD PERCENTAGE
59 95001 100000 5884847 1.0488
19 100001 105000 1943161 0.3463
8 105001 110000 871734 0.1554
6 110001 115000 674274 0.1202
7 115001 120000 836350 0.1491
8 120001 125000 991000 0.1766
5 125001 130000 642627 0.1145
6 130001 135000 795518 0.1418
6 135001 140000 828827 0.1477
4 140001 145000 571190 0.1018

15 145001 150000 2226396 0.3968
1 150001 155000 154700 0.0276
5 155001 160000 798812 0.1424
6 160001 165000 973943 0.1736
3 165001 170000 506605 0.0903
1 170001 175000 175000 0.0312
3 175001 180000 536665 0.0956
4 180001 185000 725798 0.1294
5 185001 190000 948575 0.1691

29 195001 200000 5799300 1.0336
2 200001 205000 401790 0.0716
1 205001 210000 207542 0.037
3 215001 220000 655500 0.1168
6 220001 225000 1346325 0.2399
5 225001 230000 1144592 0.204
2 235001 240000 478664 0.0853
4 245001 250000 996819 0.1777
3 250001 255000 755047 0.1346
1 260001 265000 260500 0.0464
5 265001 270000 1346765 0.24
2 270001 275000 546473 0.0974
1 285001 290000 285580 0.0509

15 295001 300000 4500000 0.802
2 300001 305000 604309 0.1077
2 305001 310000 616500 0.1099
2 310001 315000 627209 0.1118
4 320001 325000 1293000 0.2304
2 325001 330000 652527 0.1163
3 330001 335000 993795 0.1771
3 335001 340000 1015294 0.181
1 340001 345000 343092 0.0611
3 345001 350000 1045998 0.1864
1 350001 355000 352500 0.0628
1 355001 360000 359000 0.064
2 375001 380000 753490 0.1343
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NO. OF SHAREHOLDERS FROM TO SHARES HELD PERCENTAGE
4 395001 400000 1600000 0.2852
1 410001 415000 410810 0.0732
1 415001 420000 415726 0.0741
2 430001 435000 867200 0.1546
2 445001 450000 900000 0.1604
1 455001 460000 456000 0.0813
1 465001 470000 469400 0.0837
2 490001 495000 985730 0.1757
8 495001 500000 4000000 0.7129
1 500001 505000 500609 0.0892
1 520001 525000 525000 0.0936
2 525001 530000 1058186 0.1886
1 530001 535000 534460 0.0953
1 545001 550000 550000 0.0980
1 580001 585000 581705 0.1037
1 590001 595000 595000 0.1060
3 595001 600000 1796551 0.3202
1 615001 620000 615536 0.1097
1 620001 625000 624100 0.1112
1 645001 650000 650000 0.1158
2 745001 750000 1500000 0.2673
1 770001 775000 772000 0.1376
1 795001 800000 800000 0.1426
2 800001 805000 1606158 0.2863
1 815001 820000 818829 0.1459
1 835001 840000 839639 0.1496
1 925001 930000 929500 0.1657
1 960001 965000 963944 0.1718
1 970001 975000 975000 0.1738
3 995001 1000000 3000000 0.5347
1 1040001 1045000 1041380 0.1856
1 1070001 1075000 1071905 0.1910
1 1080001 1085000 1084862 0.1934
2 1090001 1095000 2185666 0.3895
1 1150001 1155000 1152641 0.2054
1 1170001 1175000 1170929 0.2087
1 1195001 1200000 1200000 0.2139
1 1200001 1205000 1204022 0.2146
1 1220001 1225000 1224947 0.2183
1 1275001 1280000 1277480 0.2277
1 1365001 1370000 1366452 0.2435
1 1375001 1380000 1379500 0.2459
1 1385001 1390000 1385087 0.2469
1 1415001 1420000 1418000 0.2527
1 1730001 1735000 1731021 0.3085
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NO. OF SHAREHOLDERS FROM TO SHARES HELD PERCENTAGE
1 1770001 1775000 1771000 0.3156
1 1815001 1820000 1818155 0.3240
3 1995001 2000000 6000000 1.0694
1 2045001 2050000 2047560 0.3649
1 2050001 2055000 2054052 0.3661
1 2245001 2250000 2250000 0.4010
1 2265001 2270000 2268000 0.4042
2 2495001 2500000 5000000 0.8911
1 2645001 2650000 2648500 0.4720
1 2795001 2800000 2800000 0.4990
1 2995001 3000000 3000000 0.5347
1 3035001 3040000 3035775 0.5411
1 3345001 3350000 3350000 0.5971
1 3650001 3655000 3654238 0.6513
1 3995001 4000000 4000000 0.7129
1 4000001 4005000 4002224 0.7133
1 4045001 4050000 4047059 0.7213
1 4695001 4700000 4700000 0.8377
1 6915001 6920000 6920000 1.2333
1 9155001 9160000 9157416 1.6321
1 10005001 10010000 10009026 1.7839
1 13495001 13500000 13500000 2.4060
1 13695001 13700000 13700000 2.4417
1 14980001 14985000 14985000 2.6707
1 15555001 15560000 15558401 2.7729
1 22395001 22400000 22400000 3.9923
1 32265001 32270000 32266051 5.7506
1 33650001 33655000 33650859 5.9974
1 170635001 170640000 170639976 30.4124

7461 Company Total 561086876 100.0000

�ا�ضا�فی معلو�ما�ت:�ا�ضا�فی معلو�ما�ت:

�ا�یسو�سی ا�یٹڈ کمپنیا�ں�، ضا�ما�ن ا�و�ر متعلقہ فر�یقین ) تفصیلا�ت بلحا�ظ نا�م(�ا�یسو�سی ا�یٹڈ کمپنیا�ں�، ضا�ما�ن ا�و�ر متعلقہ فر�یقین ) تفصیلا�ت بلحا�ظ نا�م(
�ز�یرِِ تحو�یل شیئر�ز کی تعد�ا�د�ز�یرِِ تحو�یل شیئر�ز کی تعد�ا�د
))3030 جو�ن جو�ن20252025((

�تنا�سب / فیصد�تنا�سب / فیصد

36.594 205,325,002 �ٹی پی ا�یل کا�ر�پو�ر�یٹ لمیٹڈ

0.892 5,002,641 �ٹی پی ا�یل ہو�لڈ�نگز )�پر�ا�ئیو�ٹ( لمیٹڈ

0.107 600,000�ٹی پی ا�یل ا�نشو�ر�نس لمیٹڈ

0.018 102,702 �ٹی پی ا�یل س�یک�ی�و�ر�ٹی سر�و�سز )�پر�ا�ئیو�ٹ( لمیٹڈ
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�میو�چل فنڈ�ز ) تفصیلا�ت بلحا�ظ نا�م(�میو�چل فنڈ�ز ) تفصیلا�ت بلحا�ظ نا�م(

13720.0002�ٹر�سٹیز - ٹر�یٹ کا�ر�پو�ر�یشن لمیٹڈ ۔ ا�ی�۔ سپر ا�نو�یٹ فنڈ

ڈ�۔ ا�یمپلا�ئمنٹ پر ا�و�یڈ�نٹ فنڈ
�
�
ن
6510.0001�ٹر�سٹیز - ٹر�یٹ کا�ر�پو�ر�یشن لم�ی�

ڈ
�
ز�لم�ی�


110000.002�پر�و�سیڈ�نٹ فنڈ ٹر�سٹ - حسین شو�گر م�یل�

43000.0008�ٹر�سٹیز آ�ف فر�سٹ حبیب مضا�ربه ا�یمپلا�ئز کنٹر�ی�ب�ی�و�ٹر�ی پر ا�و�یڈ�ینٹ فنڈ

65000.0012�ٹر�سٹیز - جے ا�یس گلو�بل کیپٹل لمیٹڈ ا�سٹا�ف پر ا�و�یڈ�ینٹ فنڈ

36542380.6513�سی ڈ�ی سی ٹر�سٹی ا�یچ بی ا�یل ا�یکو�یٹی فنڈ

ل لمیٹڈ - ا�یم ا�یف
20000000.3565�جے ا�یس گلو�بل ک�ی�پ�ی�ٹ

2075420.037�سی ڈ�ی سی ٹر�سٹی ا�لفلا�ح جی ا�یچ پی ا�نکم فنڈ - ا�یم ٹی

�د- ا�یم ا�یف
175000.0031�عا�ر�ف حبیب لم�ی�ٹ

450000.008�آ�د�م س�یک�ی�و�ر�ٹیز لمیٹڈ - ا�یم ا�یف

�د- ا�یم ا�یف
200270.0036�ا�ے بی ا�ے علی حبیب سیکو�ر�یٹیز )�پر�ا�ئیو�یٹ( لم�ی�ٹ

8188290.1459�سی ڈ�ی سی ٹر�سٹی ا�لفلا�ح ا�یم ٹی ا�یز فنڈ - ا�یم ٹی

224000003.9923�گر�و�تھ سیکو�ر�یٹیز )�پر�ا�ئیو�یٹ( لمیٹڈ - ا�یم یف

8396390.1496�ا�یم ا�ر ا�ے سیکو�ر�یٹیز )�پر�ا�ئیو�یٹ( لمیٹڈ - ا�یم یف

1835000.0327�محمد منیر محمد ا�حمد خا�نا�نی س�یک�ی�و�ر�ٹیز لمیٹڈ - ا�یم ا�یف

ل سیکو�ر�یٹیز )�پر�ا�ئیو�یٹ( لمیٹڈ - ا�یم یف
250000.0045�کر�یٹیو ک�ی�پ�ی�ٹ

410000.0073�ٹر�سٹ س�یک�ی�و�ر�ٹیز ا�ینڈ بر�و�کر�یج لمیٹڈ ا�یم ا�یف

100000.0018�چیز س�یک�ی�و�ر�ٹیز پا�کستا�ن )�پر�ا�ئیو�ٹ( لمیٹڈ - ا�یم ا�یف

3430920.0611�سی ڈ�ی سی ۔ ٹر�سٹی ا�یچ بی ا�یل فنا�نشل سیکٹر ا�نکم فنڈ پلا�ن1 - ا�یم ٹی

�ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر�ز ، سی ا�ی ا�و ا�و�ر ا�ن کے شر�یک حیا�ت ا�و�ر نا�با�لغ بچے )�تفصیلا�ت بلحا�ظ نا�م(�ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر�ز ، سی ا�ی ا�و ا�و�ر ا�ن کے شر�یک حیا�ت ا�و�ر نا�با�لغ بچے )�تفصیلا�ت بلحا�ظ نا�م(

8.9425 50,175,014 �جنا�ب محمد علی جمیل صا�حب

3,035,7750.5411�جنا�ب جمیل یو�سف ا�حمد ا�یس�۔ ا�یس�۔ ٹی�۔

�د�ر�ج ذ�یل ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر ز�ئی پی ا�یل کا�ر�پو�ر�یشن لمیٹڈ کے نا�مز د ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر ز ہیں�۔�د�ر�ج ذ�یل ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر ز�ئی پی ا�یل کا�ر�پو�ر�یشن لمیٹڈ کے نا�مز د ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر ز ہیں�۔

10�و�ا�ئس ا�یڈ مر�ل )�ر( محمد شفیع�، ا�یچ آ�ئی )�ا�یم(

�د�ر�ج ذ�یل ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر�ز کمپنی کے خو�د مختا�ر ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر ز�ہیں�د�ر�ج ذ�یل ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر�ز کمپنی کے خو�د مختا�ر ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر ز�ہیں

10�جنا�ب ز�یا�د بشیر صا�حب

20000.0004�جنا�ب خا�لد محمو�د صا�حب
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�و�ہ شیئر ہو�لڈ�ر�ز جو پا�نچ فیصد یا اُ�س سے ز�یا�د�ہ کا و�و�ٹنگ ا�نٹر�سٹ ر�کھتے ہیں�۔�و�ہ شیئر ہو�لڈ�ر�ز جو پا�نچ فیصد یا اُ�س سے ز�یا�د�ہ کا و�و�ٹنگ ا�نٹر�سٹ ر�کھتے ہیں�۔

5.80 32,561,909 �ا�لفا�بیٹا کیپٹل ما�ر�کیٹس )�پر�ا�ئیو�ٹ( لمیٹڈ

8.9425 50,175,014 �جنا�ب محمد علی جمیل صا�حب

36.594 205,325,002 �ٹی پی ا�یل کا�ر�پو�ر�یشن لمیٹڈ

با�لغ بچو�ں کی نا  ا�و�ر  ا�ن کے شر�یک حیا�ت  ا�و�ر  ا�و�، کمپنی سیکر�یٹر�ی  ا�یف  ا�و سی  ا�ی  ، سی  با�لغ بچو�ں کی�ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر  نا  ا�و�ر  ا�ن کے شر�یک حیا�ت  ا�و�ر  ا�و�، کمپنی سیکر�یٹر�ی  ا�یف  ا�و سی  ا�ی  ، سی  �ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر 
تفصیلا�ت کی  ٹر�یڈ�نگ  میں  شیئر�ز  سے  تفصیلا�ت�جا�نب  کی  ٹر�یڈ�نگ  میں  شیئر�ز  سے  �جا�نب 

�ٹر�یڈ کئے گئے شیئر�ز کی�ٹر�یڈ کئے گئے شیئر�ز کی
�تعد�ا�د�تعد�ا�د

�تا�ر�یخ�تا�ر�یخ�نو�عیت�نو�عیت

2025-03-21�خر�ید�ے گئے6,000,000�محمد علی جمیل صا�حب )�ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر�/�سی ا�ی ا�و(

2025-03-24�خر�ید�ے گئے4,000,000�محمد علی جمیل صا�حب )�ڈ�ا�ئر�یکٹر�/�سی ا�ی ا�و(

�کر�یڈ�ٹ ر�یٹنگ�کر�یڈ�ٹ ر�یٹنگ
 )A one( ۔"A1"ا�و�ر )پلس Aسنگل�( "A+" کی طو�یل مد�تی ا�و�ر قلیل مد�تی ہستی کی د�ر�جہ بند�ی کو با�لتر�تیب )TPL( پر�ا�پر�ٹیز لمیٹڈ TPLنے )PACRA( پا�کستا�ن کر�یڈ�ٹ ر�یٹنگ ا�یجنسی لمیٹڈ�

�پر تر�قی پذ�یر آ�ؤ�ٹ لک" کے طو�ر پر تر�میم کے سا�تھ بر�قر�ا�ر ر�کھا ہے�۔ یہ د�ر�جہ بند�ی ما�لی و�عد�و�ں کی بر�و�قت ا�د�ا�ئیگی کی مضبو�ط صلا�حیت سے پید�ا ہو�نے و�ا�لے کر�یڈ�ٹ ر�سک کی کم تو�قع کی نشا�ند�ہی کر�تی ہے�۔

�ا�عتر�ا�ف�ا�عتر�ا�ف
�ہم پیشہ و�ر�ا�نہ مہا�ر�ت کے کلچر�، تخلیقی صلا�حیتو�ں ا�و�ر تما�م فنکشنل شعبو�ں میں مسلسل بہتر�ی ا�و�ر پا�ئید�ا�ر تر�قی کے لیے تما�م و�سا�ئل کے مو�ثر ا�ستعما�ل کی و�جہ سے کا�م کر�نے کے قا�بل ہو�ئے ہیں�۔ ہم کمپنی کے ملا�ز�مین کی
�جا�نب سے مختلف سطحو�ں پر د�یے گئے تعا�و�ن ا�و�ر پر�عز�م و ا�نتھک محنت و خد�ما�ت کی تعر�یف کر�تے ہیں�۔ سب سے بڑ�ھ کر ہم سر�ما�یہ کا�ر�و�ں�، بینکر�ز�، س�یک�ی�و�ر�ٹیز ا�ینڈ ا�یکسچینج کمیشن آ�ف پا�کستا�ن ا�و�ر پا�کستا�ن ا�سٹا�ک

�ا�یکسچینج سے ملنے و�ا�لی مسلسل مد�د ا�و�ر تعا�و�ن کے لیے شکر�یہ ا�د�ا کر�تے ہیں�۔

�جمیل یو�سف ا�حمد )�ا�یس�۔�ا�یس�۔�ٹی( 								        �علی جمیل   
�چیئر�مین 								        �سی ۔�ا�ی ۔�ا�و  
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Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies 
(Code Of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019
Name of company  TPL Properties Limited

Year ended:   June 30, 2025

The company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner: 

1. The total number of Directors are Seven (07) as per the following: 

Male Female
6 1

2. The Board of Directors comprised seven (07) members. During the year, one female director, Ms. Sabiha Sultan Ahmad, 
resigned from the Board on April 08, 2025 and, as of June 30, 2025, the position remains vacant. The composition of the 
Board is as follows:

Category Names
Independent Directors Mr. Ziad Bashir

Mr. Khalid Mahmood
Executive Director Mr. Muhammad Ali Jameel
Non-Executive Directors Mr. Jameel Yusuf Ahmed

Mr. Ali Asgher
Vice Admiral (R) Mohammad Shafi, HI(M)

NOTE:  With regard to compliance with Regulation 6 of the CCG, it may be noted that the Company has not rounded 
up the fraction, as one, since the Board considers it already has a satisfactory representation of Independent 
Directors. There are currently five non-executive directors, who are not involved in the day-to-day management 
of the company, compared to only one executive director who holds an executive position within the company. By 
highlighting this distinction, the company aims to emphasize the significant presence of independent perspectives 
on the Board, ensuring a balanced and diverse decision-making process that takes into account the interests of 
various stakeholders.

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed companies, including this 
Company. 

4. The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to disseminate it 
throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures. 

5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of the Company. 
The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which they were 
approved or amended has been maintained by the Company. 

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been taken by Board/ 
Shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2017 (“Act”) and the Listed Companies (Code 
of Corporate Governance), 2019 (“Regulations”).

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman. The Board has complied with the requirements of Act and 
the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of Board. 

8. The Board of Directors has a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in accordance with the 
Act and these Regulations. 

9. The Board has duly complied with the Directors’ Training Program as required under Regulation 19 of the Listed Companies 
Code of Corporate Governance, 2019. Majority of the Board members have completed their certification while one director 
was granted exemption by SECP. All directors are well conversant with their duties and responsibilities as directors of a listed 
company. 

10. The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit, including their 
remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations. 

11. The Chief Financial Officer and Chief Execution Officer have duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the 
Board.
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12. The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below: 

Audit Committee Mr. Khalid Mahmood – Chairman
Mr. Ziad Bashir – Member
Vice Admiral (R) Muhammad Shafi - Member
Mr. Hashim Sadiq Ali – Secretary

HR and Remuneration Committee Mr. Khalid Mahmood – Chairman
Vice Admiral (R) Muhammad Shafi - Member 
Mr. Muhammad Ali Jameel – Member 
Mr. Nader Nawaz – Secretary 

13. The terms of reference of the aforesaid Committees have been formed, documented and advised to the Committee for 
compliance. 

14. The frequency of meetings (quarterly/half yearly/ yearly) of the committee were as per following: 

Name of Committee Frequency of Meeting
Audit Committee 4 meetings were held during the Year. The meetings of the Audit Committee are 

held on a quarterly basis
HR and Remuneration Committee 2 meetings were held during the Year. The meeting of the HR and Remuneration 

Committee is held on a half-yearly basis. 

15. The Board has set up an effective internal audit function which is considered suitably qualified and experienced for the 
purpose and is conversant with the policies and procedures of the company. 

16. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the quality 
control review program of the ICAP and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they or any of the partners 
of the firm, their spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the company and that the firm and all its partners are in 
compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP and that 
they and the partners of the firm involved in the audit are not close relative (spouse, parents, dependent and non-dependent 
children) of the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit, Company Secretary or Director of the 
Company. 

17. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services except in 
accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they 
have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard. 

18. We confirm that all other requirements of the Regulations 3,6,7,8,27,32,33 and 36 of the Regulations have been complied with. 

Signature (s) 

Jameel Yusuf S.St 

Chairman
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Chartered Accountants

Grant Thornton Anjum
Rahman
1st & 3rd Floor, 
Modern Motors House, 
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Karachi, Pakistan.

T +92 21 35672951-56
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ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Property and equipment 6 85,955,382                 143,027,603          

Intangible assets 7 -                              -                         

Long-term investments 8 10,637,154,833          11,483,777,500     

Long-term deposits 2,786,919                   2,786,919              

10,725,897,134          11,629,592,022     

CURRENT ASSETS

Advances, prepayments and other receivables 24,963,734                 40,497,263            

Due from related parties 9 770,791,893               1,129,904,273       

Taxation - net 100,422,009               111,955,362          

Short-term investments 484,179                      484,181                 

Accrued mark-up 10 368,054,532               203,509,482          

Bank balances 11 106,423,297               932,941,331          

1,371,139,644            2,419,291,892       

TOTAL ASSETS 12,097,036,778          14,048,883,914     

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Authorised share capital

750,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each 7,500,000,000            7,500,000,000       

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital 12 5,610,868,792            5,610,868,792       
Capital reserves (225,868,846)              (225,868,846)         

Revenue reserve 3,311,034,840            4,598,371,146       

8,696,034,786            9,983,371,092       

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Long-term financing 13 358,177,725               23,571,719            

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables 14 742,181,903               867,985,455          
Due to related parties 15 983,731,391               493,661,512          

Accrued mark-up 16 243,460,844               172,756,856          

Short-term borrowings 17 1,021,815,093            1,985,324,579       

Current portion of long-term financing 13 50,559,389                 521,137,053          

Unclaimed dividend 1,075,647                   1,075,647              

3,042,824,267            4,041,941,103       

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 12,097,036,778          14,048,883,914     

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 18

The annexed notes from 1 to 34 form an integral part of these unconsolidated financial statements.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR

2025 2024

Rupees

UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 
FINANCIAL POSITION
As at June 30, 2025

Note
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Un-realized loss on investment in TPL REIT Fund I (639,142,397) (3,084,780,115)

Administrative and general expenses 19 (372,714,426) (650,745,548)

Operating loss (1,011,856,823) (3,735,525,663)

Finance costs 20 (507,735,012) (603,201,363)

Other income 21 255,126,046 708,573,911

Loss before taxation (1,264,465,789) (3,630,153,115)

Taxation 22 (22,870,517) -

Net loss for the year (1,287,336,306) (3,630,153,115)

Loss per share-basic and diluted 23 (2.29) (6.47)

The annexed notes from 1 to 34 form an integral part of these unconsolidated financial statements.

2025 2024

Rupees

UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 
PROFIT OR LOSS  
For the year ended 30 June 2025 

Note

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR
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Net loss for the year (1,287,336,306) (3,630,153,115)

Other comprehensive income - -

Total comprehensive loss for the year (1,287,336,306) (3,630,153,115)

The annexed notes from 1 to 34 form an integral part of these unconsolidated financial statements.

2025 2024

Rupees

UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
For the year ended 30 June 2025 

Note

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR
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Revenue reserve

Balance as at 01 July 2023 5,698,065,702 103,026,162 - (426,591,918) 10,500,000 (313,065,756) 8,341,584,360 13,726,584,306

Total comprehensive loss for the year:

Net loss for the year - - - - - - (3,630,153,115) (3,630,153,115)

Other comprehensive income - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - (3,630,153,115) (3,630,153,115)

Transactions with owners of the Company

Own shares purchased (87,196,910) - 87,196,910 - - 87,196,910 (113,060,099) (113,060,099)

Balance as at 30 June 2024 5,610,868,792 103,026,162 87,196,910 (426,591,918) 10,500,000 (225,868,846) 4,598,371,146 9,983,371,092

Total comprehensive loss for the year:

Net loss for the year - - - - - - (1,287,336,306) (1,287,336,306)

Other comprehensive income - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - (1,287,336,306) (1,287,336,306)

Balance at 30 June 2025 5,610,868,792 103,026,162 87,196,910 (426,591,918) 10,500,000 (225,868,846) 3,311,034,840 8,696,034,786

The annexed notes from 1 to 34 form an integral part of these unconsolidated financial statements.

TotalOther capital

reserve
Sub-total

Accumulated

profit

Share

premium

Reserve under

scheme of

amalgamation

Capital reserves
Issued,

subscribed

and paid-up

capital

Capital re-

purchase

 reserve

account

CHANGES IN EQUITY
UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 

For the year ended 30 June 2025 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- Rupees in '000 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR
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CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Loss before taxation (1,264,465,789) (3,630,153,115)

Adjustments for non-cash items:
Depreciation 6.1 37,677,017 52,815,522
Amortization - 56,867

Finance costs 20 507,735,012 603,201,363
Gain on sale of operating fixed assets 21 (70,964,795) -
Mark-up on saving accounts 21 (14,503,278) (19,688,784)
Advances written-off 35,200,000 -
Mark-up on due from related parties 21 (169,657,973) (364,900,194)
Un-realized loss on investment in TPL REIT Fund I 19 639,142,397 3,084,780,115

964,628,380 3,356,264,889

Working capital changes:
Advances, prepayments and other receivables (19,666,471) 358,816,751
Due from related parties 359,112,380 53,887,247
Trade and other payables (125,803,552) (473,150,927)
Due to related parties 490,069,879 (329,864,624)

703,712,236 (390,311,553)

Finance costs paid (437,031,022) (519,950,046)
Mark-up on saving accounts received 19,616,201 260,257,960
Income tax paid (11,337,164) (3,075,235)
Net cash generated from / (used in) operating activities (24,877,158) (926,967,100)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Investment made - (124,900,000)
Additions to operating fixed assets - (411,804)
Proceeds from sale of operating fixed assets 90,359,998 28,759,033
Proceeds from sale of investment in TPL REIT Fund I 207,480,270 218,142,385
Net cash generated from investing activities 297,840,268 121,589,614

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Repayment of long term financing (135,971,658) (51,031,444)
Repayment of short term borrowings (963,509,486) 438,340,174
Payment for own shares purchased for cancellation - (113,060,099)
Net cash (used in) / generated from financing activities (1,099,481,144) 274,248,631

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents during the year (826,518,034) (531,128,856)

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 932,941,331 1,464,070,186

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 11 106,423,297 932,941,331

The annexed notes from 1 to 34 form an integral part of these unconsolidated financial statements.

2025 2024

Rupees

CASH FLOWS
UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 

For the year ended 30 June 2025 

Note

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR
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NOTES TO THE UNCONSOLIDATED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2025 

1.2 These unconsolidated financial statements are the separate financial statements of the Company, in which investment 

in the subsidiary companies have been accounted for at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any.

1 STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

 Accordingly, these unconsolidated financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standard Board (IASB) 

as notified under the Companies Act, 2017 (the Act);

1.1 TPL Properties Limited (the Company) was incorporated in Pakistan as a private limited company on 14 February 2007 

under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now Companies Act, 2017). Subsequently in 2016, the Company had 

changed its status from private limited company to public company and was listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange 

Limited. The principal activity of the Company is to invest in Companies whose principle business is real estate or 

ancillary to real estate. The registered office of the Company is 20th Floor, Sky Tower - East Wing, Dolmen City, Block 4, 

Clifton, Karachi. TPL Corp Limited and TPL Holdings (Private) Limited are the Parent and Ultimate Parent companies, 

respectively, as of the reporting date.

 In view of the above, the management has made an assessment of the going concern status of the Company and 

based on the below mitigating factors has determined that no material uncertainty exists that may cast significant 

doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern:

1.3 Going concern assessment

 During the year, the Company incurred a net loss of Rs. 1,252 million and as of the reporting date, the current liabilities 

of the Company exceed its current assets by Rs. 1,671 million. Further, as of 30 June 2025, the Company has available 

bank balances of Rs. 106 million as compared to Rs. 933 million as of 30 June 2024.

- During the year, the Company has obtained Rs. 490 million from its related parties to manage its liquidity position. 

The Company also expects continued financial support from its related parties and sponsors in the foreseeable 

future.

- As disclosed in note 8, the Company has made investment in TPL REIT FUND I amounting to Rs. 9,617 million. The 

Company is expecting to secure sufficient dividends from such investment to improve its profitability. Further, 

during the year, TPL REIT FUND I entered into an agreement with a third party for the sale of one of its projects 

which is expected to be executed by December 2025 and upon its execution, the Company anticipates redemption 

proceeds from the Fund which will be utilised for the settlement of financial obligations of the Company. 

2.1 Statement of compliance

 These unconsolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting 

standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of: 

- Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFAS), issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP) 

as notified under the Act; and

2.2 Basis of measurement

 These unconsolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention unless stated 

otherwise.

 Where the provisions of and directives issued under the Act differ with the requirements of IFRS and IFAS, the 

provisions of and directives issued under the Act have been followed.

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Act.
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2.3 Functional and presentation currency

 The unconsolidated financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees, which is the functional and presentation 

currency of the Company. 

3 NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

3.1 Accounting standards effective for the year

 There are certain new standards and amendments that are mandatory for the Company's accounting period beginning 

on 01 July 2024, but are considered either to be not relevant or to not have any significant effect on the Company's 

operations and are, therefore, not detailed in these financial statements.

3.2 Accounting standards not yet effective

 There are certain new standards and amendments to the approved accounting standards that will be mandatory for 

the Company's accounting periods beginning on / after 01 July 2025. However, the Company expects that these 

standards will not have any material impact on the future financial statements of the Company.

5 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

5.1 Property and equipment

5.2 Intangible assets

- Classification and valuation of investments 5.3 & 8

 These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Depreciation is 

recognised in the unconsolidated statement of profit or loss applying the straight- line method. Depreciation on 

additions during the year is charged from the month of addition, whereas, depreciation on disposals is charged upto 

the month in which the disposal takes place. Major renewals and improvements for assets are capitalized, if 

recognition criteria is met and the assets so replaced, if any, are retired. Maintenance and normal repairs are 

recognised in the unconsolidated statement of profit or loss. Assets residual values, useful lives and method of 

depreciation are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate at each reporting date. An asset's carrying amount is written 

down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable 

amount. An item of property and equipment initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or when no future 

economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gain or loss on derecognition of an asset represented by the 

difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, is recognised in the unconsolidated 

statement of profit or loss.

 Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. 

 The preparation of the unconsolidated financial statements in conformity with the accounting and reporting standards 

requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates and assumptions. It also requires management to exercise its 

judgement in the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies. Estimates, assumptions and judgements are 

continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events 

that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the 

period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected. In the process of applying the Company's 

accounting policies, the management has made following accounting estimates, judgements and assumptions that 

are significant to these unconsolidated financial statements:

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

- Going concern assessmnet  1.3

- Impairment of financial assets 5.4.1

     Note

NOTES TO THE UNCONSOLIDATED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2025 
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5.3 Investments

b) Subsequent measurement

 The Company measures financial assets at amortised cost if both of the following conditions are met:

i) Financial assets at amortised cost

 A finacial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity 

instrument of another entity.

a)  Initial recognition and measurement

 Investment in subsidiary is initially recognised at cost. At subsequent reporting dates, the Company reviews the 

carrying amount of the investment to assess whether there is any indication that such investments have suffered an 

impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated in order to determine the extent of 

the impairment loss, if any. Such impairment losses or reversal of impairment losses are recognised in the 

unconsolidated statement of profit or loss. 

 On initial recognition, financial assets are measured at amortised cost, Fair value through other comprehensive 

income (FVOCI) and Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL). The classification of financial assets at initial 

recognition depends on the financial asset's contractual cash flow characteristics and the Company's business 

model for managing them. The Company initially recognises a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a 

financial asset not at FVTPL, transaction costs. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of 

assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are 

recognised on the trade date i.e. the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

5.4 Financial Instruments

5.4.1 Financial Assets

 Financial assets are subsequently measured as follows:

iii) Financial assets at FVTPL

 These are subsequently measured using the effective interest rate (EIR) method and are subject to 

impairment. Gains and losses are recognised in the unconsolidated statement of profit or loss when the asset 

is derecognised, modified or impaired.

 Financial assets at FVTPL include financial assets held for trading, financial assets designated upon initial 

recognition at FVTPL, or financial assets mandatorily required to be measured at fair value. Financial assets 

are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near 

term. Financial assets with cash flows that are not SPPI are classified and measured at fair value through 

profit or loss, irrespective of the business model. Notwithstanding the criteria for debt instruments to be 

classified at amortized cost or at FVTOCI, as described above, debt instruments may be designated at FVTPL 

on initial recognition if doing so eliminates, or significantly reduces, an accounting mismatch.

- The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 

payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

- The financial asset is held within a business model with the objective to hold financial assets in order to 

collect contractual cash flows; and

ii) Financial assets at FVOCI 

 The Company does not have any assets at FVOCI during the current and last year and as of the reporting 

date.

NOTES TO THE UNCONSOLIDATED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2025 



83Annual Report 2024-25

b) Neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of 

the asset

c) Derecognition

a) Transferred substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset; or

c) Derecognition 

b) Subsequent measurement

 When the Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from an asset (or has entered into a pass-

through arrangement), and has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the 

asset nor transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognised to the extent of the Company’s continuing 

involvement in the asset. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset 

and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has 

retained. 

 The Company measures expected credit losses (ECLs) for all financial assets not held at FVTPL. ECLs are based 

on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows 

that the Company expects to receive, discounted at an approximation of the original effective interest rate. The 

expected cash flows will include cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are 

integral to the contractual terms. The Company applies a simplified approach in calculating ECLs. Therefore, the 

Company does not track changes in credit risk but instead recognizes a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at 

each reporting date. As per IFRS 9 the simplified approach, a provision matrix is applied on its historical credit loss 

experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors and the economic environment. A financial asset is written off 

when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the contractual cash flows. 

a) Initial recognition and measurement

 On initial recognition, financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost and FVTPL. The classification of financial 

liabilities is determined by the nature of the contractual terms and, where relevant, the Company’s designation at 

initial recognition. Financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value, and in the case of financial liabilities not 

at FVTPL, net of transaction costs.

d) Impairment of financial assets

i) At amortized cost

 Financial assets at FVTPL are carried in the statement of financial position at fair value with net changes in 

fair value recognised in statement of profit or loss.

 Financial liabilities are subsequently measured as follows:

 These are subsequently measured using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in statement of 

profit or loss when the liability is derecognised or modified.

 A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or a part of a group of similar financial assets) is 

derecognised where the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or the Company has transferred 

its rights to receive cash flows from the asset, or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full 

without material delay to a third party under a pass-through arrangement and the Company has:

5.4.2 Financial liabilities

ii) At FVTPL 

 The Company does not have any liabilities at FVTPL during the current and last year and as of the reporting 

date.

 A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. 

Gains and losses on derecognition are recognised in statement of profit or loss.

NOTES TO THE UNCONSOLIDATED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2025 
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5.8 Revenue recognition

 Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the unconsolidated statement of 

financial position if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an 

intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

- Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive dividend is established.

5.9 Taxation

 These are stated at cost. For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand 

and at bank and short term investments that are highly liquid in nature and are readily convertible into known amounts 

of cash, which are subject to insignificant risks of changes in value.

5.6 Staff retirement benefits

 The Company operates an unfunded contributory provident fund for its permanent staff. Equal monthly contributions 

are made, both by the Company and the employees at the rate of 8.33% of basic salary.

5.7 Provisions

5.5 Cash and cash equivalents

 Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past 

event, if it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the 

obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. Provisions are reviewed at each 

unconsolidated statement of financial position date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

5.4.3 Offsetting of financial instruments

- Capital gains or losses arising on sale on investments are taken to income in the period in which they arise.

 The charge for current taxation is computed in accordance with Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 (the Ordinance).The 

Company has elected to designate the amount computed in accordance with the Ordinance as an income tax within 

the scope of IAS 12 'Income Taxes' and recognize it as current income tax expense. Any excess over the amount 

designated as income tax is recognized as a levy. 

- Return on investments and PLS saving accounts is recognized on accrual basis.

 Current tax / Levies

 Deferred

 Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and 

liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are 

recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary 

differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be 

available against which these can be utilized. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each 

statement of financial position date and adjusted to the extent that it is no Ionger probable that sufficient taxable profit 

will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax assets to be utilized.

NOTES TO THE UNCONSOLIDATED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2025 
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Motor Vehicle 64,350,040 (52,552,533) 11,797,507 60,000,000 48,202,493 Negotiation Third Party

Motor Vehicle 15,061,425 (10,542,998) 4,518,427 14,100,000 9,581,573 Negotiation Third Party

Motor Vehicle 3,079,270 - 3,079,270 14,260,000 11,180,730 Negotiation Third Party

Accumulated

depreciation
Cost

Net book

value

Sale

proceeds
Gain Mode of disposal

Particulars of 

buyers 
Particulars of assets

6 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

6.1 Operating fixed assets

Year ended 30 June 2025

Net carrying value basis

Opening book value 26,870,930 830,157 4,191,786 14,251,563 268,382 84,126,386 12,488,399 143,027,603

Disposals (16,315,934) - - - - - (3,079,270) (19,395,204)

Depreciation charge (10,554,995) (95,909) (875,337) (8,504,542) (42,667) (11,930,058) (5,673,508) (37,677,017)
Closing net book value - 734,248 3,316,449 5,747,021 225,715 72,196,327 3,735,621 85,955,382

Gross carrying value basis

Cost 81,918,614 15,363,431 8,992,290 40,173,304 1,641,146 119,987,605 28,367,542 296,443,932

Accumulated depreciation (81,918,614) (14,629,183) (5,675,841) (34,426,283) (1,415,431) (47,791,278) (24,631,921) (210,488,550)
Net book value - 734,248 3,316,449 5,747,021 225,715 72,196,327 3,735,621 85,955,382

Year ended 30 June 2024

Net carrying value basis

Opening book value 79,745,722 1,416,347 5,723,337 22,752,255 334,341 96,056,444 18,161,908 224,190,354

Additions - 411,804 - - - - - 411,804

Disposals (28,759,033) - - - - - - (28,759,033)

Depreciation charge (24,115,760) (997,994) (1,531,551) (8,500,692) (65,959) (11,930,058) (5,673,508) (52,815,522)
Closing net book value 26,870,929 830,157 4,191,786 14,251,563 268,382 84,126,386 12,488,400 143,027,603

Gross carrying value basis

Cost 81,918,614 15,363,431 8,992,290 40,173,304 1,641,146 119,987,605 28,367,542 296,443,932

Accumulated depreciation (55,047,684) (14,533,274) (4,800,504) (25,921,741) (1,372,764) (35,861,219) (15,879,143) (153,416,329)
Net book value 26,870,930 830,157 4,191,786 14,251,563 268,382 84,126,386 12,488,399 143,027,603

Depreciation rate per annum 20% 33.33% 20% 20% 50% 10%

Dimishing 
Musharika

Motor
vehicles

Leasehold

improvements
Total

Motor

vehicles

Computers and

accessories
Equipment Furniture

Mobile

phones

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- Rupees in '000 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

6.2 The details of disposals of operating fixed assets having net book value of more than Rs. 500,000/- during the year are 

as follows:

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- Rupees in '000 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 Represent fully amortized intangible assets which are still in use having cost Rs. 0.753 million.

7  INTANGIBLE ASSETS

6.3 Include assets of Rs. 20,402,362/- having net book value of Nil at the reporting date which are still in use.

2025 2024

RupeesNote
8 LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS

Subsidiaries 8.1 1,019,800,000 1,019,800,000

At FVTPL 8.2 9,617,354,833 10,463,977,500

10,637,154,833 11,483,777,500
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8.1 Subsidiaries

TPL REIT Management Company Limited 856,300,000 856,300,000

TPL Developments (Private) Limited 162,500,000 162,500,000

TPL Property Management (Private) Limited 1,000,000 1,000,000

TPL Logistic Park (Private) Limited 100,000 100,000

Less: Provision for impairment (100,000) (100,000)

- -

1,019,800,000 1,019,900,000

8.2 At FVTPL - TPL REIT Fund I

Opening balance   10,463,977,500   13,766,900,000 

Sale of investments during the year       (207,480,270) (218,142,385)

Un-realized loss on revaluation       (639,142,397)    (3,084,780,115)

Closing balance 9,617,354,833 10,463,977,500

9 DUE FROM RELATED PARTIES

Considered good

TPL Property Management (Private) Limited 9.1        761,497,989        779,471,747 

TPL Logistic Park (Private) Limited 9.1            3,255,530        306,755,000 

TPL Life Insurance Limited 9.2               773,802 591,136

Astra Location (Private) Limited 9.2               434,896                        -   

TPL Developments (Private) Limited            4,829,676          19,932,089 

TPL Technology Zone Phase-1 (Private) Limited                        -            17,497,956 

TPL Corp Limited                        -              3,632,891 

TPL Insurance Limited                        -              2,023,454 

       770,791,893     1,129,904,273 

TPL Property Management (Private) Limited 785,787,872        779,471,747 

TPL Logistic Park (Private) Limited 306,755,000        606,000,000 

TPL Developments (Private) Limited 26,254,560          32,182,464 

TPL Life Insurance Limited 773,802               591,136 

Astra Location (Private) Limited 434,896 -

2025 2024

RupeesNote

9.2  Represent interest free current account balances, repayable on demand.

9.3  The maximum amount outstanding at any time during the year calculated by reference to month end balances was as 

follows:

9.1  Represent current account balances carrying mark-up at a rate of 3 month KIBOR plus 2.5% repayabale on demand. 

2025 2024

Rupees

TPL Corp Limited 17,663,634            3,632,891 

TPL Insurance Limited 2,023,454 4,027,165

TPL Technology Zone Phase-1 (Private) Limited 17,497,956          32,182,464 
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10 ACCRUED MARK-UP

Due from related parties:

TPL Property Management (Private) Limited 334,880,814        198,396,560 

TPL Logistic Park (Private) Limited 33,173,718 -

TPL Developments (Private) Limited - 5,112,922

368,054,532 203,509,482

11 BANK BALANCES

Current accounts 5,739,393 330,073,360

Saving accounts 11.1 100,683,904 602,867,971

106,423,297 932,941,331

11.1 These carry mark-up ranging from 7% to 10% (2024: 15.5 % t o 18.5 %) per annum.

12 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL

Ordinary shares of Rs.10/- each:

175,920,448 175,920,448 - Issued for cash consideration 1,759,204,482 1,759,204,482

- Issued for consideration other 

151,472,658 151,472,658 than cash 1,514,726,580 1,514,726,580

234,413,464 234,413,464 - Issued as bonus shares 2,344,134,640 2,344,134,640

8,000,000 8,000,000 - Issued as share based payments 80,000,000 80,000,000

(8,719,691) (8,719,691) - Purchased and cancelled (87,196,910) (87,196,910)
561,086,879 561,086,879 5,610,868,792 5,610,868,792

12.1 Voting rights, board selection, right of first refusal and block voting are in proportion to their shareholding.

13 LONG-TERM FINANCING - secured

Diminishing Musharaka 13.1 10,737,114 44,708,772

Term finance 13.2 398,000,000 500,000,000

408,737,114 544,708,772

Less: Current portion (50,559,389) (521,137,053)

358,177,725 23,571,719

2025 2024

RupeesNote

13.1  Represents musharaka arrangement with an islamic bank for the purchase of vehicles. The bank's share in the assets 

is purchased initially by the Company at the rate of 1% and the remaining share is subsequenty purchased in 60 equal 

monthly installments by the Company. The facility carries markup at the rate of 3 months KIBOR plus 1.90% per 

annum. and is repayable by January 2027. This is secured against demand promissory notes and title documents of 

the vehicles.

13.2  Represents a term finance facility for a period of 3 years (inclusive of 9 months grace period) which is repayable in 9 

equal quarterly principal repayments and markup being repayable quarterly. This is secured by creating a charge by 

way of hypothecated assets of Rs.534 million inclusive of a margin of 25%.

2025 2024

RupeesNote

2025 2024

Rupees

2025 2024

Number of shares
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13.3 Movement in long-term financing is as follows:

       544,708,772        595,740,216 

Additions during the year        398,000,000                        -   

Payments during the year       (533,971,658)         (51,031,444)

Balance at end of the year        408,737,114        544,708,772 

14 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Accrued liabilities 94,839,587 63,980,987

Provision against bonus 14.1 199,046,923 214,500,000

Payable to provident fund 72,841,891 53,018,477

Withholding income tax payable 304,331,103 448,096,232

Zakat payable 4,981,417 4,981,417

Others 66,140,982 83,408,342

742,181,903 867,985,455

14.1 Represent provision for bonus for the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer of the Company.

15 DUE TO RELATED PARTIES - unsecured 

TPL Holdings (Private) Limited        658,590,627        404,000,000 

TPL REIT Management Company Limited          73,917,591          66,135,376 

TPL Trakker Limited            6,986,071          19,394,763 

TPL Security Services (Private) Limited            1,074,981            1,086,249 

TPL Corp Limited          41,797,764            3,045,125 

TPL Insurance limited            3,994,566                        -   

Muhammad Ali Jameel        197,369,791                        -   

       983,731,391        493,661,512 

16 ACCRUED MARK-UP

Long term financing 40,794,324 93,290,952

Short term borrowings 55,004,342 56,079,351

Due from related parties

TPL Holdings (Private) Limited 98,103,204 2,119,492

TPL RIET Management Company Limited 39,754,665 21,267,062

TPL Developments (Private) Limited 9,804,309 -

147,662,178 23,386,554

243,460,844 172,756,856

Balance at begning of the year

2025 2024

RupeesNote

2025 2024

Rupees

15.1  Represent interest free current account balances, repayble on demand except for TPL Holdings (Private) Limited and 

TPL RIET Management Comapny Limited which carry mark-up at the rate of 3 months KIBOR plus 2.5% per annum.

2025 2024

Rupees
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Not later than one year 4,678,344 14,069,890

Later than one year and not later than five years 6,896,298 32,442,362

11,574,642 46,512,252

19 ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

Salaries and other benefits 19.1 170,941,251 203,604,360

Legal and professional 38,923,621 67,608,917

Depreciation 6.1 37,677,017 52,815,522

Rent 30,132,992 22,665,115

Repairs and maintenance 27,277,903 29,255,949

Ijara rentals 14,579,721 7,733,857

Utilities 6,249,490 5,317,777

Auditor's remuneration 19.2 4,125,000 2,999,997

IT Softwares / communications 1,813,016 1,839,733

Fuel and mobile reimbursement 1,663,334 2,916,583

Insurance 573,583 5,115,302

Security 544,500 12,889,800

Travelling 160,184 9,266,511

Advertising - 2,899,647

Amortization - 56,867

Accrued markup written-off - 216,667,300

Advances written-off 35,200,000 -

Others 2,852,814 7,092,311

372,714,426 650,745,548

19.1 This includes Rs. 13.33 million  (2024: Rs. 13.22 million) in respect of staff retirement benefits.

17 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS - secured

Syndicated financing 17.1 979,167,188 -

Payroll financing 17.2 42,647,905 46,570,145

Term finance certificates - 1,540,754,434

Running finance - 398,000,000

1,021,815,093 1,985,324,579

2025 2024

RupeesNote

17.2  Represents payroll financing facility from a non-banking financial institution carrying mark-up rate of 22% per annum 

payable monhly.

18.1 There are no contingencies and commitments to report as of 30 June 2025. 

18.2 The Company has entered into Ijarah agreements for vehicles with commercial banks. Aggregate commitments for 

these Ijarah arrangements as at 30 June 2025 are as follows:

18 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

17.1  The Company has obtained Rs. 985 million through the syndicate term finance agreement repayable in December 

2025. These carry profit rate of 3 months KIBOR + 2% per annum and are secured against the 1,133 million.

2025 2024

RupeesNote
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19.2 Auditors' remuneration

Audit fee 2,025,000 1,849,200

Half yearly review 700,000 660,000

Other services 300,000 299,350

Out of pocket 1,100,000 191,447

4,125,000 2,999,997

20 FINANCE COSTS

Mark-up on:

Long term financing 59,750,301 134,758,806

Short term borrowings 318,536,725 446,346,392

Due from related parties

- TPL Holdings (Private) Limited 95,983,712 2,119,492
- TPL RIET Management Company Limited 18,487,603 19,953,841
- TPL Developments  (Private) Limited 14,917,231 -

129,388,546 22,073,333
507,675,572 603,178,531

Bank charges 59,440 22,832

507,735,012 603,201,363

2025 2024

Rupees

21 OTHER INCOME

Income from financial assets:

Mark-up on:

Due from related parties

TPL Property Management (Private) Limited 136,484,255 195,584,343

TPL Logistic Park (Private) Limited 33,173,718 150,443,900

TPL Technology Zone Phase-1 (Private) Limited - 17,497,956

TPL Holdings (Private) Limited - 1,373,995

169,657,973 364,900,194

Saving accounts 14,503,278 19,688,784

184,161,251 384,588,978

Income from non-financial assets:

Gain on sale of operating fixed assets 70,964,795 -

Reversal of provision against bonus - 323,862,550

Others - 122,383

70,964,795 323,984,933

255,126,046 708,573,911

22  TAXATION

22.1  As the provision for taxation is based on reduced rates on capital gains, tax reconciliation is not presented in these 

unconsolidated financial statements.

22.2  During the year ended 30 June 2023, the Additional Commissioner- Inland Revenue (ADIR) issued assessment order 

under Section 122 (5A) of the Ordinance in respect of tax year 2021 raising a tax demand of Rs. 1,263.64 million. The 

Company filed an appeal with the Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeal - IV) (CIR Appeals), who passed an order 

against the Company. The Company filed an Appeal with Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue (ATIR) against the 

appellate order of CIR Appeals, who again disposed the appeal against the Company. Further, the Deputy Director of 

the Income Tax Department (the Department) has raised a notice u/s 138 (1) of the Ordinance to pay the above 
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23 LOSS PER SHARE - basic and diluted

Net loss for the year (1,287,336,306) (3,630,153,115)

Weighted average number of  shares outstanding (numbers) 561,086,879 561,086,879

Loss per share - Basic (2.29) (6.47)

23.1 There is no dilutive effect on the loss per share of the Company.

24 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

2025 2024 2025 2024 2025 2024

Managerial remuneration 133,595,759 133,595,113 - - 24,379,099 20,207,664

Meeting fee - - 900,000 900,000 - -

Retirement benefits 7,674,862 7,674,809 - - 1,433,513 1,160,895

Medical 9,204,241 9,204,887 - - 1,720,901 1,392,336
150,474,862 150,474,809 900,000 900,000 27,533,513 22,760,895

Number of persons 1 1 3 3 1 7

Other ExecutivesDirectorsChief Executive

22.3  The Company is subject to a potential default surcharge under Section 205 of the Ordinance in respect of delays in the 

payment of withholding tax obligations. However, as of the reporting date, the tax authorities have not issued any 

demand for the default surcharge. The management, in view of tax advice, is confident that there is no potential liability 

and accordingly, no provision has been made in these unconsolidated financial statements.

amount. During the year ended 30 June 2024, the Company has filed a reference in the High Court of Sindh against the 

above orders and obtained a stay order. However, the Department has filed an appeal against the High Court order in 

the Supreme Court of Pakistan, whcih is pending. The management, in view of legal advise, is confident that the matter 

will eventually be decided in favour of the Company. Accordingly, no provision has been made in these unconsolidated 

financial statements. 

2025 2024

Rupees

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- Rupees in '000 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

25  TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

 Related parties of the Company comprise ultimate parent company, parent company, subsidiaries, associated 

companies, major shareholders, directors and key management personnel. All transactions with related parties are 

entered into at agreed terms duly approved by the Board of Directors of the Company. The transactions with related 

parties other than those disclosed elsewhere in the unconsolidated financial statements are as follows:
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Parent Company

TPL Corp Limited [TPLC]

Expenses incurred by TPLC on behalf of the Company 44,996,766 44,684,184

Associates - Common directorship

TPL Trakker Limited [TPLT]

Expenses incurred by the Company on behalf of TPLT 12,408,692 1,464,391

Expenses incurred by TPLT on behalf of the Company - 8,842,896

TPL Insurance Limited [TPLI]

Expenses incurred by TPLI on behalf of the Company 6,018,020 3,938,373

TPL Security Services (Private) Limited [TPLS]

Expenses incurred by the Company on behalf of TPLS 11,268 131,113

TPL Life Insurance Limited [TPLL]

Expenses incurred by the Company on behalf of TPLL 182,666 252,789

Subsidiaries (100% holding)

TPL Property Management (Private) Limited [TPL PM]

Expenses incurred by the Company on behalf of TPLPM 5,547,479 6,106,082

TPL REIT Management Company Limited

Expenses incurred by the Company on behalf of TPL REIT 3,907,785 5,218,284

TPL Developments (Private) Limited [TPLD]

Expenses incurred by the Company on behalf of TPLD 98,604,593 81,159,257

2025 2024

Rupees

26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

26.1 Credit risk

 Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and cause the other 

party to incur a financial loss. As of the reporting date, the Company is mainly exposed to such risk in respect of the 

following:

 The Company's activities are exposed to a variety of financial risks, namely credit risk, liquidity risk, and market risk. 

The Company manages these risks through monitoring and controlling activities, which are primarily set up to be 

performed based on limits established by the management. The Board of Directors supervises the overall risk 

management framework of the Company.
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Due from related parties 770,791,893 1,129,904,273

Accrued mark-up 368,054,532 203,509,482

Bank balances 106,423,297 932,941,331

        1,245,269,722         2,266,355,086 

PACRA                5,743,976            442,855,834 

PACRA                             -              390,000,449 

JCR-VIS                             -                            673 

           100,679,321            100,084,373 

           106,423,297            932,941,330 

Rupees

2025 +100 5,077,350

-100 (5,077,350)

2024 +100 13,001,286

-100 (13,001,286)

No rating

A1

A2

A1+

Rating category Rating Agency

Increase / 

decrease in

basis points

Increase / 

(decrease)

in loss before

tax

2025 2024

Rupees

 The table below analyses the credit quality of Company's exposure with respect to bank balances:

 Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in economic or industry factors affect the group of counterparties 

whose aggregate credit exposure is significant in relation to the Company’s total credit exposure. 

 Due from related parties and accrued mark-up are neither past due nor impaired. 

 Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of the financial instruments will fluctuate because of 

changes in market interest rates. As of the reporting date, the Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market 

interest rates relates primarily to the Company's long-term financing and short-term borrowings at floating interest 

rates. The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates, with all other 

variables held constant, on the Company's loss before tax.

26.2 Market risk

26.2.1 Foreign currency risk

 Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes 

in market prices. The Company is exposed to market risk as a result of mismatches or gaps in the amounts of financial 

assets and financial liabilities that mature or reprice in a given period. The Company manages this risk by matching the 

repricing of financial assets and liabilities through risk management strategies.

 Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of 

changes in foreign exchange rates. As at reporting date, the Company is not exposed to currency risk.

26.2.2 Interest rate risk
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Financial Liabilities:

Long-term financing - - 50,559,389 358,177,725 - 408,737,114

Trade and other payables - 237,678,877 503,594,476 - - 742,181,903

Due to related parties 983,731,391 - - - - 983,731,391

Accrued mark-up 248,573,766 - - - - 243,460,844

Short-term borrowings - - 1,021,815,093 - - 1,021,815,093

Unclaimed dividend - - 1,075,646 - - 50,559,389
1,232,305,157 237,678,877 1,577,044,604 358,177,725 - 3,450,485,734

Financial Liabilities:

Long term financing 500,000,000 - 21,137,053 23,571,719 - 544,708,772

Trade and other payables - 448,096,232 525,915,360 - - 974,011,592

Due to related parties 470,135,376 - - - - 470,135,376

Accrued mark-up 30,900,000 117,100,377 24,756,478 - - 172,756,855

Short term borrowings - - 1,985,324,579 - - 1,985,324,579
Unclaimed dividend 1,075,647 - - - - 1,075,647

1,003,186,669 565,196,609 2,557,133,470 23,571,719 - 4,149,088,466

1 to 5
years

More than
5 years

Total

30 June 2024

On
demand

Less than
3 months

3 to 12
months

Less than

3 months

3 to 12

months

1 to 5

years

More than

5 years
Total

On

demand

30 June 2025

 Liquidity risk represents the risk that a Company will encounter difficulties in meeting obligations with the financial 

liabilities. As of the reporting date, the current liabilities exceeded the current assets of the Company by Rs.1,635 

million. However, the mitigating factors to address the liquidity risk are disclosed in note 1.3. The table below shows 

the maximum exposure to liquidity risk:

26.2.3 Other price risk

 Other price risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of the financial instruments will fluctuate because of 

changes in market prices such as equity price risk. Equity price risk is the risk arising from uncertainties about future 

values of investments securities. As at reporting date, the Company is mainly exposed to such risk to the extent of its 

investments in REIT Fund-1.

26.3 Liquidity risk

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- Rupees ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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 Fair value hierarchy

 When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses market observable data as far as possible. 

Fair values are categorized into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation 

techniques as follows: 

 Financial instruments carried at fair value are categorized as follows:

Level 1:  Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;

 The following table shows the carrying amounts / fair values of financial assets, including their levels in the fair value 

hierarchy. 

Level 3:  Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data.

28 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

 Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 

between market participants at the measurement date. 

Level 2:  Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly 

(as prices) or indirectly (derived from prices); and

27 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

Financial assets

At amortized cost:

Long-term investments 1,019,800,000 1,019,800,000

Long-term deposits 2,786,919 308,786,919

Other receivables 20,485,795 -

Due from related parties 770,791,893 1,129,904,273

Accrued mark-up 368,054,532 203,509,482

Bank balances 106,423,297 932,941,331

2,288,342,436 3,594,942,005

At FVTPL:

Long-term investments 9,617,354,833 10,463,977,500

Short-term investments 484,179 484,181

9,617,839,012 10,464,461,681

11,906,181,448 14,059,403,686

Financial liabilities

At amortized cost:

Long-term financing 408,737,114 544,708,772

Trade and other payables 742,181,903 867,985,455

Due to related parties 983,731,391 493,661,512

Accrued mark-up 243,460,844 172,756,856

Short-term borrowings 1,021,815,093 1,985,324,579

Unclaimed dividend 1,075,647 1,075,647

3,401,001,992 4,065,512,821

2025 2024

Rupees
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---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- Rupees ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

         408,737,114          544,708,772 

Trade and other payables          742,181,903          867,985,455 

           95,798,666          149,370,302 

      1,021,815,093       1,985,324,579 

      2,268,532,776       3,547,389,108 

       (106,423,297)        (932,941,331)

      2,162,109,479       2,614,447,777 

      8,696,034,786       9,983,371,092 

    10,858,144,265     12,597,818,869 

20% 21%

Less: Bank balances

Net debt

Total equity

Gearing ratio

Total debt

Long-term financing

Accrued mark-up

Short term 

Long term investments 9,617,354,833 - - 9,617,354,833

Short term investments - 484,181 - 484,181

Long term investments 10,463,977,500 - - 10,463,977,500

Short term investments - 484,181 - 484,181

Level 3 

 2024

Level 1 Level 2

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

2025

 The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to ensure that it maintains healthy capital ratios in 

order to support and sustain future development of its business operations and maximize shareholders' value. During 

the year, the Company has incurred a net loss, however, the mitigating factors to address the going concern status of 

the Company are disclosed in note 1.3.

 The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustment to it in the light of changes in economic conditions. 

The Company monitors capital using a debt equity ratio, which is net debt divided by total equity. Equity comprises of 

share capital, capital reserve and revenue reserve. The gearing ratio as at 30 June 2025 and 30 June 2024 are as 

follows:

29 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

2025 2024

Rupees

 The Company is listed on the PSX-KMI All Share Islamic Index and following information has been disclosed as 

required under para 10 of Part-I of the Fourth Schedule to the Act.

30 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

31 ISLAMIC INDEX DISCLOSURES

 These unconsolidated financial statements were authorised for issue on _________________ by the Board of Directors of 

the Company.

NOTES TO THE UNCONSOLIDATED 
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Total

Total
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33 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

Total 2 2

Average 2 12

2025 2024

Numbers

         106,423,297          347,178,825 

           14,503,278            19,688,784 

                350,235                 350,235 

      9,617,354,833     10,463,977,500 

Shariah complaint bank balances

Mark-up on Shariah compliant bank accounts

Shariah compliant investments - Pak Oman Advantage Income Fund

Shariah compliant investments - TPL REIT Fund I

Unrealized loss on Shariah compliant investment in TPL REIT Fund I        (639,142,397)     (3,084,780,115)

2025 2024

Rupees

32 OPERATING SEGMENTS

 These unconsolidated financial statements have been prepared on the basis of a single reportable segment as the 

Company does not have multiple segments or line of business to report.

34 GENERAL

34.2 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee, unless otherwise stated.

34.1 Corresponding figures have been re-arranged and re-classified for the purpose of better presentation. However, there 

are no material reclassification to report.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR
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ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property and equipment 6 165,557,290 214,877,208

Right of use assets 7 152,106,045 185,893,000

Intangible assets 8 - -

Long-term investments 9 9,620,537,852 10,799,177,500

Advance against property 10 800,000,000 800,000,000

Due from TPL REIT Fund I 11 792,347,000 600,799,000

Long-term advances and deposits 6,634,919 8,986,919

11,537,183,106 12,609,733,627

CURRENT ASSETS
Trade debts 12 134,325,610 69,540,919

Advances, prepayments and other receivables 13 169,542,936 582,477,750

Due from related parties 14 435,406,298 187,882,000

Taxation - net 78,012,488 134,691,098

Short-term investments 6,846,179 6,845,181

Cash and bank balances 15 195,904,353 1,216,595,207

1,020,037,864 2,198,032,155

TOTAL ASSETS 12,557,220,970 14,807,765,782

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Authorised share capital
750,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each 7,500,000,000 7,500,000,000

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital 16 5,610,868,792 5,610,868,792
Capital reserves 200,723,075 200,723,075

Revenue reserve 1,821,433,966 3,642,197,762

7,633,025,833 9,453,789,629

Non-controlling interest (2,160,373) -

7,630,865,460 9,453,789,629

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-term financing 17 364,388,725 32,388,720

Lease liabilites 18 118,906,948 137,826,508

Deferred tax liability 19 309,799,000 235,263,000

793,094,673 405,478,228

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 20 1,720,069,875 1,637,134,162

Due to related parties 21 1,052,055,800 570,456,000

Accrued mark-up 22 204,906,269 155,971,720
Short-term borrowings 23 1,051,954,533 2,010,333,852

Current portion of non-current liabilities 24 103,198,714 573,526,545

Unclaimed dividend 1,075,646 1,075,646

4,133,260,837 4,948,497,925

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 12,557,220,970 14,807,765,782

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 25

The annexed notes from 1 to 44 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

2025 2024

RupeesNote

FINANCIAL POSITION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 

As at June 30, 2025

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR
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Income / (loss)  26 455,171,138 (2,176,843,582)

Cost of services 27 (151,187,815) (112,961,366)

Gross profit / (loss) 303,983,323 (2,289,804,948)

Administrative and general expenses 28 (1,428,833,867) (1,380,632,957)

Finance costs 29 (491,688,560) (595,593,088)

Other income 30 280,129,977 367,763,220

Other expenses 31 (411,516,985) (2,385,000)

Loss before levies and income tax (1,747,926,112) (3,900,652,773)

Levies 32 (58,182,540) (9,783,500)

Loss before taxation (1,806,108,652) (3,910,436,273)

Taxation 33 (128,160,517) (110,519,000)

Net loss for the year (1,934,269,169) (4,020,955,273)

Other comprehensive income 

Items to be reclassified to profit or loss 

in subsequent periods

Exchange differences on translation of foreign subsidiary (721,000) (6,801,000)

Total comprehensive loss for the year (1,934,990,169) (4,027,756,273)

Net loss attributable to:

Owners of the Holding Company (1,920,742,169) (4,020,955,273)

Non controling interest (13,527,000) -

(1,934,269,169) (4,020,955,273)

Other comprehensive income attributable to:

Owners of the Holding Company (742,000) (6,801,000)

Non controling interest 21,000 -

(721,000) (6,801,000)

Total comprehensive loss attributable to:

Owners of the Holding Company (1,921,484,169) (4,027,756,273)

Non controling interest (13,506,000) -

(1,934,990,169) -

Loss per share-basic and diluted 34 (3.45) (7.17)

The annexed notes from 1 to 44 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

2025 2024

RupeesNote

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR 
LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
For the year ended 30 June 2025 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR



105Annual Report 2024-25

Balance as at 01 July 2023

Transaction with owners

Own shares purchased for cancellation

Net loss for the year

Other comprehensive loss

Total comprehensive loss for the year

Balance as at 30 June 2024

Balance as at 01 July 2024
Loss of interest in subsidiary

Net loss for the year

Other comprehensive loss

Total comprehensive loss for the year

Balance as at 30 June 2025

The annexed notes from 1 to 44 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

5,698,065,702

(87,196,910)

-

-

-

5,610,868,792

5,610,868,792

-

-

-

5,610,868,792

113,526,165

-

-

-

-

113,526,165

113,526,165

-

-

-

113,526,165

-

87,196,910

-

-

87,196,910

87,196,910

-

-

-

87,196,910

113,526,165

87,196,910

-

-

-

200,723,075

200,723,075

-

-

-

200,723,075

7,783,014,134

(113,060,099)

(4,020,955,273)

(6,801,000)

(4,027,756,273)

3,642,197,762

3,642,197,762

(1,820,021,796)

(742,000)

(1,820,763,796)

1,821,433,966

-

-

-

-

-

-

-
11,345,627

(13,527,000)

21,000

(13,506,000)

(2,160,373)

13,594,606,001

(113,060,099)

(4,020,955,273)

(6,801,000)

(4,027,756,273)

9,453,789,629

9,453,789,629
11,345,627

(1,833,548,796)

(721,000)

(1,834,269,796)

7,630,865,460

Revenue ReserveCapital reserves

Non-controlling

interest

Capital re-

purchase

reserve

account

Share

premium

account

Total equityUnappropriated

profit
Sub-total

Issued,

subscribed

and paid-up

capital

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- Rupees in '000 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 
CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the year ended 30 June 2025 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR
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CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Loss before taxation (1,747,926,112) (3,900,652,773)

Adjustments for non-cash items:

Depreciation 6 & 7 113,933,556 118,941,434

Amortisation - 56,867

Exchange loss 6 & 7 (3,759,000) 6,358,000

Finance costs 29 491,688,560 595,593,088

Gain on sale of operating fixed assets 30 (70,964,795) -
Un-realized loss on investment in TPL REIT Fund I 26 639,142,397 3,084,780,115

Advances, prepayments and other receivables - written off 31 409,227,985 -

Liabilities no longer payable - written back 30 (181,446,000) -

Mark-up on saving accounts 30 (16,718,182) (19,729,131)

1,381,104,521 3,786,000,373

Working capital changes:
Trade debts (64,784,691) (6,738,386)

Advances, prepayments and other receivables 38,906,829 (248,220,764)

Due to related parties 593,665,800 (427,593,000)

Trade and other payables 264,382,693 (211,422,545)

Due from Related parties (439,072,298) 319,186,000

393,098,333 (574,788,695)

Finance cost paid (442,754,011) (513,008,004)

Markup on savings account received 16,718,182 11,378,086

Income tax paid (55,128,444) (141,125,384)

Long-term advances and deposits 2,352,000 (6,095,000)

Net cash used in operating activities (452,535,531) (1,338,291,397)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from sale of investments 207,479,270 511,722,004

Additions to right of use asset (20,771,306) -

Proceeds from sale of operating fixed assets - net 64,667,435 (49,790,544)

Proceeds from sale of intangible assets - 29,519,623

Effects of translation of investments in foreign subsidiary (721,000) (6,801,000)
Dividend paid - (48,752,985)
Advance against equity 296,816,983 -

Net cash generated from investing activities 547,471,382 435,897,098

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Repayment of long term financing (157,247,386) (63,677,445)

Repayment of short term borrowings (958,379,319) 443,381,027

Payment for own shares purchased for cancellation - (113,060,099)

Net cash (used in) / generated from financing activities (1,115,626,705) 266,643,483

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (1,020,690,854) (635,750,816)

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 1,216,595,207 1,852,346,023

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 195,904,353 1,216,595,207

The annexed notes from 1 to 44 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

2025 2024

RupeesNote

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 
CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 30 June 2025 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR
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1.2 TPL Properties Limited (the Holding Company)

1.6 TPL Development (Private) Limited (TPL D)

1 LEGAL STATUS AND OPERATIONS

 In view of the above, the management has made an assessment of the going concern status of the Group and based 

on the below mitigating factors has determined that no material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on 

the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern:

1.1 The Group consists of TPL Properties Limited (the Holding Company) and its subsidiary companies, TPL REIT 

Management Company Limited, TPL Property Management (Private) Limited, TPL Logistics Park (Private) Limited and 

TPL Developments (Private) Limited that has been consolidated in these consolidated financial statements.

 TPL REIT was incorporated in Pakistan as a public limited company on October 12, 2018 under the Act. The principal 

activity of TPL REIT is to carry on all or any business permitted to be carried out by a 'REIT management company' 

including but not limited to providing 'REIT Management Services' in accordance with the Non-Banking Finance 

Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003. The registered office of TPL REIT is 20th Floor, Sky Tower - 

East Wing, Dolmen City, Block 4, Clifton, Karachi.

 TPL LP was incorporated in Pakistan on December 11, 2019 as a Private (Limited) Company, under the Act. The 

principal line of the business of TPL LP is to co-ordinate and regulate the administration and finances of the group 

companies. The registered office of the Company is 20th Floor, Sky Tower - East Wing, Dolmen City, Block 4, Clifton, 

Karachi.

 The Holding Company was incorporated in Pakistan as a private limited company on February 14, 2007 under the 

repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 - now Companies Act, 2017 (the Act). Subsequently in 2016, the Holding 

Company had changed its status from private limited company to public company and was listed on the Pakistan 

Stock Exchange Limited. The principal activity of the Holding Company is to invest in Companies whose principle 

business is real estate or ancillary to real estate. The registered office of the Holding Company is 20th Floor, Sky Tower 

- East Wing, Dolmen City, Block 4, Clifton, Karachi. TPL Corp Limited and TPL Holdings (Private) Limited are the Parent 

and Ultimate Parent companies, respectively, as of the reporting date.

1.3 TPL REIT Management Company Limited (TPL REIT)

1.4 TPL Property Management (Private) Limited (TPL PM)

1.5 TPL Logistic Park (Private) Limited (TPL LP)

 TPL PM was incorporated in Pakistan on 10 April 2020 as a Private (Limited) Company, under the Act. The principal 

business of TPL PM is to carry on the business of providing all types of facilities management, maintenance and 

execution of contracts of investment. The registered office of the Company is 20th Floor, Sky Tower - East Wing, 

Dolmen City, Block 4, Clifton, Karachi.

 TPL D was incorporated in Pakistan on 13 April 2022 as a Private (Limited) Company, under the Act. The principle line 

of business of TPL D is the development and marketing of all type of real estate including developed or undeveloped 

land, housing or commercial projects.The registered office of the Company is 20th Floor, Sky Tower - East Wing, 

Dolmen City, Block 4, Clifton, Karachi.

1.7 Going concern assessment

 During the year, the Group incurred a net loss of Rs. 1,934 million and as of the reporting date, the current liabilities of 

the Group exceed its current assets by Rs. 3,113 million. Further, as of 30 June 2025, the Group has available bank 

balances of Rs. 195 million as compared to Rs. 1,216 million as of 30 June 2024.

- During the year, the Group has obtained Rs. 481.6 million from its related parties to manage its liquidity position. 

The Group also expects continued financial support from its related parties and sponsors in the foreseeable 

future.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2025 
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 Accordingly, these consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

2 Statement of compliance

- As disclosed in note 9, the Group has made investment in TPL REIT FUND I amounting to Rs. 9,617 million. The 

Group is expecting to secure sufficient dividends from such investment to improve its profitability. Further, during 

the year, TPL REIT FUND I entered into an agreement with a third party for the sale of one of its projects which is 

expected to be executed by December 2025 and upon its execution, the Group anticipates redemption proceeds 

from the Fund which will be utilised for the settlement of its finance obligations. 

 BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting 

standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of: 

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standard Board (IASB) 

as notified under the Act;

 Where the provisions of and directives issued under the Act differ with the requirements of IFRS and IFAS, the 

provisions of and directives issued under the Act have been followed.

2.2 Basis of measurement

 These consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention unless stated 

otherwise.

- Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFAS), issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP) 

as notified under the Act; and

2.3 Functional and presentation currency

2.4 Basis of consolidation

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Act.

 The consolidated financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees, which is the functional and presentation 

currency of the Group. 

 These consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Holding Company and the financial 

statements of subsidiary companies from the date on which control of the subsidiary companies by the Holding 

Company commences until the date control ceases. The financial statements of the subsidiary companies are 

incorporated on a line-by-line basis and the investment held by the Holding Company is eliminated against the 

corresponding share capital and pre-acquisition reserve of subsidiary companies in these consolidated financial 

statements.

3 NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

3.1 Accounting standards effective for the year

 There are certain new standards and amendments that are mandatory for the Group's accounting period beginning on 

01 July 2024, but are considered either to be not relevant or to not have any significant effect on the Group's operations 

and are, therefore, not detailed in these financial statements.

3.2 Accounting standards not yet effective

 There are certain new standards and amendments to the approved accounting standards that will be mandatory for 

the Group's accounting periods beginning on / after 01 July 2025. However, the Group expects that these standards 

will not have any material impact on the future financial statements of the Group.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2025 



109Annual Report 2024-25

 These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Depreciation is 

recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss applying the straight- line method. Depreciation on additions 

during the year is charged from the month of addition, whereas, depreciation on disposals is charged upto the month in 

which the disposal takes place. Major renewals and improvements for assets are capitalized, if recognition criteria is 

met and the assets so replaced, if any, are retired. Maintenance and normal repairs are recognised in the consolidated 

statement of profit or loss. Assets residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed and adjusted, if 

appropriate at each reporting date. An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount 

if the asset's carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount. An item of property and equipment 

initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or 

disposal. Gain or loss on derecognition of an asset represented by the difference between the sale proceeds and the 

carrying amount of the asset, is recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

5.1 Property and equipment

 The Group recognizes right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease. Right-of-use assets are measured 

at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses if any, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease 

liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognized, initial direct costs 

incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. These are 

depreciated on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

5.4 Financial Instruments

5 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

 The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that 

affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates 

and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be 

reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which form the basis of making judgments about carrying values of 

assets and liabilities. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. The estimates and 

judgements that have significant effect on the financial statements are disclosed in the relevant notes.

 Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. 

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

5.2 Right of use assets 

5.3 Intangible assets

 A finacial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity 

instrument of another entity.

5.4.1 Financial Assets

a)  Initial recognition and measurement

 On initial recognition, financial assets are measured at amortised cost, Fair value through other comprehensive 

income (FVOCI) and Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL). The classification of financial assets at initial 

recognition depends on the financial asset's contractual cash flow characteristics and the Group's business model 

for managing them. The Group initially recognises a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial 

asset not at FVTPL, transaction costs. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within 

a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on 

the trade date i.e. the date that the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED 
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 The Group measures expected credit losses (ECLs) for all debt instruments not held at fair value through profit or 

loss. ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the contract 

and all the cash flows that the Group expects to receive, discounted at an approximation of the original effective 

interest rate. The expected cash flows will include cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit 

enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms. The Group applies a simplified approach in calculating 

ECLs. Therefore, the Group does not track changes in credit risk but instead recognizes a loss allowance based on 

ii) Neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control 

of the asset

i) Transferred substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset; or

 A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or a part of a group of similar financial assets) is 

derecognised where the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or the Group has transferred its 

rights to receive cash flows from the asset, or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full 

without material delay to a third party under a pass-through arrangement and the Group has:

 Financial assets at FVTPL are carried in the statement of financial position at fair value with net changes in 

fair value recognised in statement of profit or loss.

c) Derecognition

 Financial assets at FVTPL include financial assets held for trading, financial assets designated upon initial 

recognition at FVTPL, or financial assets mandatorily required to be measured at fair value. Financial assets 

are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near 

term. Financial assets with cash flows that are not SPPI are classified and measured at fair value through 

profit or loss, irrespective of the business model. Notwithstanding the criteria for debt instruments to be 

classified at amortized cost or at FVTOCI, as described above, debt instruments may be designated at FVTPL 

on initial recognition if doing so eliminates, or significantly reduces, an accounting mismatch.

d) Impairment of financial assets

 When the Group has transferred its right to receive cash flows from an asset (or has entered into a pass-through 

arrangement), and has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset nor 

transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognised to the extent of the Group’s continuing involvement in the 

asset. In that case, the Group also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated 

liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Group has retained. 

b) Subsequent measurement

 Financial assets are subsequently measured as follows:

 The Group measures financial assets at amortised cost if both of the following conditions are met:

- The financial asset is held within a business model with the objective to hold financial assets in order to 

collect contractual cash flows; and

- The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 

payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

 The Group does not have any assets at FVOCI during the current and last year and as of the reporting date.

i) Financial assets at amortised cost

 These are subsequently measured using the effective interest rate (EIR) method and are subject to 

impairment. Gains and losses are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss when the asset is 

derecognised, modified or impaired.

ii) Financial assets at FVOCI 

iii) Financial assets at FVTPL

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED 
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lifetime ECLs at each reporting date. As per IFRS 9 the simplified approach, a provision matrix is applied on its 

historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors and the economic environment. A financial 

asset is written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the contractual cash flows. 

i) At amortized cost

a) Initial recognition and measurement

ii) At FVTPL 

 On initial recognition, financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost and FVTPL. The classification of financial 

liabilities is determined by the nature of the contractual terms and, where relevant, the Group’s designation at 

initial recognition. Financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value, and in the case of financial liabilities not 

at FVTPL, net of transaction costs.

5.7 Provisions

5.4.3 Offsetting of financial instruments

b) Subsequent measurement

 Financial liabilities are subsequently measured as follows:

5.4.2 Financial liabilities

c) Derecognition 

 Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the consolidated statement of 

financial position if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an 

intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

 These are stated at cost. For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand 

and at bank and short term investments that are highly liquid in nature and are readily convertible into known amounts 

of cash, which are subject to insignificant risks of changes in value.

 A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. 

Gains and losses on derecognition are recognised in statement of profit or loss.

 These are subsequently measured using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in statement of 

profit or loss when the liability is derecognised or modified.

 The Group does not have any liabilities at FVOCI during the current and last year and as of the reporting date.

5.5 Cash and cash equivalents

5.6 Staff retirement benefits

 The Group operates an unfunded contributory provident fund for its permanent staff. Equal monthly contributions are 

made, both by the Group and the employees at the rate of 8.33% of basic salary.

5.8 Lease liabilities

 The Group recognizes lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease 

term. In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Group uses the incremental borrowing rate at the lease 

commencement date. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a 

change in the lease term, a change in the in-substance fixed lease payments or a change in the assessment to 

purchase the underlying asset. 

 Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, if 

it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a 

reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. Provisions are reviewed at each consolidated statement of 

financial position date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED 
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- Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive dividend is established.

 The Group is entitled to performance fee of 15% charged on the year-on-year increase in the net assets value of 

the Fund, calculated at the end of each year end and 15% of the gain on sale of real estate assets and sale of SPV 

of the Fund.

5.9 Revenue recognition

- Capital gains or losses arising on sale on investments are taken to income in the period in which they arise.

 The charge for current taxation is computed in accordance with Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 (the Ordinance).The 

Group has elected to designate the amount computed in accordance with the Ordinance as an income tax within the 

scope of IAS 12 'Income Taxes' and recognize it as current income tax expense. Any excess over the amount 

designated as income tax is recognized as a levy. 

- Other income

- Management fee

5.10 Taxation

- Return on due from related parties is recognised on time proportionate basis.

 The Group is entitled to 1.5% of the net assets value of the Fund per annum as management fee. 

 Performance-based fee is recognized as revenue at a point in time, when the contractual performance conditions 

are met and it is highly probable that a significant reversal of cumulative revenue will not occur. The Fund pays 

30% of the performance fee due to the Group in arrears after the close of each year and accrue the remaining 70% 

to be paid at the end of the Accelerator Period which is period starting at Financial Close and ending on the first 

dividend distribution to the unit holders by the Fund or listing of the Fund, whichever is later. The Group estimates 

the non current portion of performance fee which it is entitled to post completion of the Accelerator Period using 

the discounted cash flow method.

- Advisory fee

 Revenue is recognized when or as performance obligations are satisfied by transferring services to the customer, 

i.e. over time, provided that the stage of completion can be measured reliably.

- Performance fee

 Management and related services constitute a single performance obligation that is satisfied over time, as the 

services are rendered on a continuous basis. Accordingly the Group recognises management fee income on 

accrual basis as the services are performed. 

- Return on investments and PLS saving accounts is recognized on accrual basis.

 Current tax / Levies

 Deferred

 Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and 

liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are 

recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary 

differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be 

available against which these can be utilized. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each 

statement of financial position date and adjusted to the extent that it is no Ionger probable that sufficient taxable profit 

will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax assets to be utilized. 

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2025 
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6 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

6.1 Operating fixed assets

Year ended 30 June  2025

Net carrying value basis

Opening book value

Additions

Exchange gain

Disposals

Depreciation charge

Closing net book value

Gross carrying value basis

Cost

Accumulated depreciation

Net book value

Year ended 30 June  2024

Net carrying value basis

Opening book value

Additions

Exchange gain

Disposals

Depreciation charge

Closing net book value

Gross carrying value basis

Cost

Accumulated depreciation

Net book value

34,540,516

-

308,000

-

(11,557,542)

23,290,974

65,411,235

(44,184,214)

21,227,021

(11,249,542)

48,092,572

-

(527,000)

-

(13,025,056)

34,540,516

68,187,882

(33,672,692)

34,515,190

1,342,175

3,187,640

-

-

(2,786,925)

1,742,890

16,453,235

(8,456,819)

7,996,416

2,895,908

-

-

-

(1,553,733)

1,342,175

6,478,469

(5,091,294)

1,387,175

26,870,637

20,000,000

-

(16,315,934)

(12,221,996)

18,332,707

96,244,812

(77,912,105)

18,332,707

85,418,938

234,900

-

(28,986,103)

(29,797,098)

26,870,637

143,534,953

(104,175,624)

39,359,329

6,155,041

1,094,000

6,000

-

(1,618,909)

5,636,132

20,504,431

(18,081,183)

2,423,248

3,111,144

6,491,644

14,000

(533,520)

(2,928,227)

6,155,041

23,718,742

(17,563,701)

6,155,041

984,091

1,410,924

-

-

(1,082,649)

1,312,366

5,098,070

(3,632,413)

1,465,657

836,300

853,000

(29,000)

-

(676,209)

984,091

3,309,146

(2,344,729)

964,417

122,842,073

-

618,000

-

(19,610,058)

103,850,015

173,322,605

(70,602,278)

102,720,327

142,531,167

-

(1,106,000)

-

(18,582,111)

122,843,056

172,704,322

(49,861,266)

122,843,056

22,141,692

-

-

(3,079,270)

(7,670,215)

11,392,207

35,273,272

(23,881,358)

11,391,914

12,488,692

9,985,000

-

-

(332,000)

22,141,692

9,985,000

(332,000)

9,653,000

214,876,225

25,692,564

932,000

(19,395,204)

(56,548,295)

165,557,290

412,307,660

(246,750,370)

165,557,290

295,374,721

17,564,544

(1,648,000)

(29,519,623)

(66,894,434)

214,877,208

427,918,514

(213,041,306)

214,877,208

Depreciation rate per annum 20% 20% 20% 33.33% 50% 10%

6.2 The details of disposals of operating fixed assets having net book value of more than Rs. 500,000/- during the year are as follows:

Motor Vehicle

Motor Vehicle

Motor Vehicle

6.3 Includes assets of Rs. 22,967,637/- having net book value of Nil at the reporting date which are still in use.

48,202,493

9,581,573

11,180,730

Gain

TotalFurniture Equipment

Negotiation

Negotiation

Negotiation

Mode of

disposal

Third Party

Third Party

Third Party

Particulars of

buyers 

Particulars 
of assets

64,350,040

15,061,425

3,079,270

Cost

(52,552,533)

(10,542,998)

-

Accumulated

depreciation

11,797,507

4,518,427

3,079,270

Net book

value

60,000,000

14,100,000

14,260,000

Sale

proceeds

 --------------------------------------------- Owned ----------------------------------------------
Diminishing

musharka 

Vehicles  
Computer and

accessories

Mobile 

phone

Leasehold

improvements
Vehicles  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- Rupees in '000 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

7 RIGHT OF USE ASSET - vehicles

Opening balance 185,893,000 210,424,000

Additions during the year 20,771,306 32,226,000

Effect of foreign currency translation 2,827,000 (4,710,000)

Depreciation charge for the year (57,385,261) (52,047,000)

Closing balance 152,106,045 185,893,000

8 INTANGIBLE ASSET

Represents fully amortized intangible assets which are still in use having cost of Rs. 0.753 million.

2025 2024

RupeesNote
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---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- Rupees in '000 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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9 LONG-TERM INVESTMENT

At FVTPL 9.1 9,617,354,835 10,463,977,500

Advance against equity 9.2 3,183,017 335,200,000

9,620,537,852 10,799,177,500

9.1 At FVTPL - TPL REIT Fund I

Opening balance 10,463,977,500 13,766,900,000

Sale of investments during the year (207,480,268) (3,084,780,115)

Un-realized loss on revaluation (639,142,397) (218,142,385)

Closing balance 9,617,354,835 10,463,977,500

11 DUE FROM TPL REIT FUND I 

Present value of deferred performance fee receivable

Fee for the year ended 30 June 2022 317,185,000 268,846,000

Fee for the year ended 30 June 2023 397,478,000 316,665,000

Fee for the year ended 30 June 2024 21,356,000 15,288,000

Fee for the year ended 30 June 2025 56,328,000 -

792,347,000 600,799,000

2025 2024

RupeesNote

9.2 Advance against equity 

10 ADVANCE AGAINST PROPERTY

 Represents advance for the purchase of property located at Staff Lines Quarter, Karachi. 

 During the year ended 30 June 2019, the Group paid Rs. 606 million to acquire the shareholding in Security Packers 

(Private) Limited. However, the Group is no longer pursuing this investment opportunity and has received Rs. 602.8 

million against the above advance as of the reporting date.

2025 2024

Rupees

11.1 Movement of deferred performance fee receivable:

Opening balance 600,799,000 480,157,000
Present value of deferred performance fee for the current year 56,328,000 15,288,000
Unwinding of interest: 135,220,000 105,354,000
Closing balance 792,347,000 600,799,000

11.2 Number of years used when expected fee is to be received 4 5

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2025 
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11.3 Discount rate used

For fee recognised in 2022
For fee recognised in 2023
For fee recognised in 2024
For fee recognised in 2025

12 TRADE DEBTS - considered good

Related parties
National Management and Consultancy Services (Private) Limited 64,548,655 2,000,000
TPL Trakker Limited 27,695,963 27,695,963
TPL Corp Limited 16,345,329 16,345,329
HKC (Private) Limited 3,190,044 20,878,383
TPL Insurance Limited 1,472,823 1,472,823

113,252,814 68,392,498

Others 21,072,796 1,148,421

134,325,610 69,540,919

13 ADVANCES, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Preliminary expneses 13.1 97,034,000 265,535,000
Advances to employees and suppliers 5,547,500 63,242,806
Prepayments 11,216,940 5,134,656
Other receivables 55,744,496 248,565,288

169,542,936 582,477,750

------------------- % ---------------------

17.98
25.52
21.47
13.56

13.1 In prior years, the Group incurred preliminary expenses for the formation of another REIT fund amounting to Rs 159.68 

million. However, during the year, these expenses are charged to the statement of profit or loss as the management is 

no longer persuing to create such fund.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2025 

2025 2024

Rupees

12.1 The maximum amount outstanding at any time during the year calculated by reference to month end balances was as 

follows:

National Management and Consultancy Services (Private) Limited 64,548,655 15,971,000

TPL Trakker Limited 27,695,963 27,695,963

TPL Corp Limited 16,345,329 16,345,329

HKC (Private) Limited             24,817,058             20,878,383 

TPL Insurance Limited 4,000,000 4,000,000

2025 2024

RupeesNote
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15 CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand 187,000 62,000

Cash at bank:

current accounts 94,702,508 601,534,329

saving accounts 15.1 101,014,845 614,998,878

195,717,353 1,216,533,207

195,904,353 1,216,595,207

15.1 These carry mark-up ranging from 5% to 10% (2024: 15.5% to 18.5%) per annum.

16 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL

Ordinary shares of Rs.10/- each:

175,920,448 175,920,448 - Issued for cash consideration 1,759,204,482 1,759,204,482

- Issued for consideration other 

151,472,658 151,472,658 than cash 1,514,726,580 1,514,726,580

234,413,464 234,413,464 - Issued as bonus shares 2,344,134,640 2,344,134,640

8,000,000 8,000,000 - Issued as share based payments 80,000,000 80,000,000

(8,719,691) (8,719,691) - Purchased and cancelled (87,196,910) (87,196,910)

561,086,879 561,086,879 5,610,868,792 5,610,868,792

16.1 Voting rights, board selection, right of first refusal and block voting are in proportion to their shareholding.

17 LONG-TERM FINANCING - secured

Diminishing Musharaka 17.1             18,115,114             53,525,773 

Term finance 17.2           398,000,000           500,000,000 

          416,115,114           553,525,773 

Less: Current portion 24            (51,726,389)          (521,137,053)

364,388,725 32,388,720

2025 2024

Rupees

2025 2024

RupeesNote

2025 2024

 Number of shares

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2025 

14 DUE FROM RELATED PARTIES

TPL REIT Fund - I 

   Management fee receivable 370,651,000 139,758,000

   Performance fee receivable 40,146,600 19,926,000

   Preliminary expenses and formation costs 12,220,000 26,720,000

423,017,600 186,404,000

HKC (Private) Limited 14.1 11,199,000 1,478,000

TPL Life Insurance Limited 14.1 754,802 -

Astra Location Services (Private) Limited 14.1 434,896 -

435,406,298 187,882,000

14.1 Represent interest free current account balances, repayable on demand.

2025 2024

RupeesNote
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18 LEASE LIABILITY

Balance as at 01 July 190,216,000 211,679,000

Additions for the year 20,771,306 32,226,066
Interest expense 8,148,734 7,598,000

Lease rentals paid (53,510,767) (56,487,239)

Effect of foreign currency translation 4,754,000 (4,799,827)

Balance as at 30 June 170,379,273 190,216,000

Less: current portion 24 (51,472,325) (52,389,492)

118,906,948 137,826,508

19 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY

Deffered performance fee 309,016,000 234,312,000

Others 783,000 951,000

309,799,000 235,263,000

20 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Creditors 86,844,817 140,679,362

Accrued liabilities 20.1 741,131,972 541,270,349

Provision against bonus 20.2 199,046,923 214,500,000

Payable to provident fund 72,841,891 75,967,501
Withholding income tax payable 452,254,962 552,306,198

Zakat payable 4,981,417 4,981,417

Sales tax payable 84,099,911 42,044,084

Provision for Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund 20.3 12,727,000 10,438,000
Others 66,140,982 54,947,251

1,720,069,875 1,637,134,162

20.1 Include meeting fee payable to directors amounting to Rs 132 million (2024: 63.5 million).

20.2 Represet provision for the bonus for the chief executive and chief financial officer of the Group.

20.3 Provision for Workers' Welfare Fund

Opening balance 10,438,000 8,052,000

Charge for the year 31 2,289,000 2,386,000

Closing balance 12,727,000 10,438,000

2025 2024

RupeesNote

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED 
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17.1 Represents musharaka arrangement with an islamic bank for the purchase of vehicles. The bank's share in the assets 

is purchased initially by the Group at the rate of 1% and the remaining share is subsequenty purchased in 60 equal 

monthly installments by the Group. The facility carries markup at the rate of 3 months KIBOR plus 1.90% per annum. 

and is repayable by January 2027. This is secured against demand promissory notes and title documents of the 

vehicles.

17.2 Represents a term finance facility for a period of 3 years (inclusive of 9 months grace period) which is repayable in 9 

equal quarterly principal repayments and markup being repayable quarterly. This is secured by creating a charge by 

way of hypothecated assets of Rs. 534 million inclusive of a margin of 25%.
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21 DUE TO RELATED PARTIES - unsecured 

TPL Holdings (Private) Limited 658,590,627 404,000,000

TPL Corp Limited 86,307,764 12,733,000

TPL Insurance Limited 6,287,566 519,000

TPL Security Services (Private) Limited 1,074,981 -

TPL Trakker Limited 10,776,071 -

TPL Life Insurance Limited - 19,000

Muhammad Ali Jameel (Director) 289,018,791 153,185,000

1,052,055,800 570,456,000

22 ACCRUED MARK-UP

Long term financing 40,794,325 93,290,951

Short term borrowings 66,008,740 60,861,645

106,803,065 154,152,596

Due from related parties:

TPL Holdings (Private) Limited 98,103,204 1,819,124

204,906,269 155,971,720

23 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS - secured

Syndicated financing 23.1 979,167,188 -

Payroll financing 23.2 72,787,345 71,579,418

Term finance certificates - 1,540,754,434

Running finance - 398,000,000

1,051,954,533 2,010,333,852

24 CURRENT PORTION OF NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Long-term financing 17 51,726,389 521,137,053

Lease liabilities 18 51,472,325 52,389,492

103,198,714 573,526,545

2025 2024

Rupees

21.1 Represent interest free current account balances, repayble on demand except for TPL Holdings (Private) Limited which 

carry mark-up at the rate of 3 months KIBOR plus 2.5% per annum.

2025 2024

RupeesNote

23.2 Represents payroll financing facility from a non-banking financial institution carrying mark-up rate of 22% per annum 

payable monhly.

23.1 The Group has obtained Rs. 985 million through the syndicate term finance agreement repayable in December 2025. 

These carry profit rate of 3 months KIBOR + 2% per annum and are secured against the 1,133 million.

2025 2024

RupeesNote

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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26 INCOME

Un-realised loss on investment in TPL REIT Fund I (639,142,397) (3,084,780,115)

Management fee 607,943,000 574,420,632

Deferred performance fee 26.1 191,548,000 120,642,000

Performance fee 40,146,600 17,327,000

Advisory fee 383,617,675 289,163,225

Other 3,806,000 -

1,227,061,275 1,001,552,857

Less: Sales tax (132,747,740) (93,616,324)

455,171,138 (2,176,843,582)

26.1 Deferred performance fee

Performance fee for the year           133,822,000            66,419,000 

Less: 30% amount recognised immediately            (40,146,600)          (19,925,700)

            93,675,400            46,493,300 

Less: Discounting of 70% deferred performance fee            (37,347,400)          (31,205,300)

Present value of deferred performance fee 11.1             56,328,000            15,288,000 

Unwinding of interest 11.1           135,220,000 105,354,000

          191,548,000 120,642,000

27 COST OF SERVICES

Salaries and other benefits 146,265,850 108,944,608

Deprecition 2,293,860 454,034

Travelling 2,071,482 2,363,616

Others 556,623 1,199,108

151,187,815 112,961,366

Not later than one year 13,403,856 23,176,654

Later than one year and not later than five years 19,257,440 49,166,260

32,661,296 72,342,914

25 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

25.1 There are no contingencies and commitments to report as of June 30, 2025. 

25.2 The Group has entered into Ijarah agreements for vehicles with commercial banks. Aggregate commitments for these 

Ijarah arrangements as at 30 June 2025 are as follows:

2025 2024

RupeesNote

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED 
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28 ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

Salaries and other benefits 28.1 946,434,136 892,443,206

Depreciation 6 & 7 111,637,989 118,487,400

Legal and professional 90,958,216 119,471,482

Rent 50,576,992 38,010,115

Travelling 59,486,786 51,762,480

Repairs and maintenance 64,843,329 49,040,629

Utilities 25,727,490 14,058,777

Ijara rentals 23,686,485 18,726,929

Insurance 16,292,065 19,234,302

Amortization - 56,867

Advertising 1,687,655 13,029,647

Auditor's remuneration 28.2 14,356,000 10,698,497

Donations 20,000 7,459,000

Security 544,500 -
Others 22,582,224 28,153,626

1,428,833,867 1,380,632,957

28.1 This includes Rs. 13.33 million  (2024: Rs. 13.22 million) in respect of staff retirement benefits.

28.2 Auditors' remuneration

Audit fee 9,880,200 6,012,210
Half yearly review fee 700,000 550,000
Other services 2,051,000 3,268,614

Out of pocket 1,724,800 867,673

14,356,000 10,698,497

2025 2024

RupeesNote

2025 2024

Rupees

29 FINANCE COSTS

Mark-up on:

Long term financing 59,750,301 144,364,806

Short term borrowings 324,453,990 450,683,417

Lease liabilities 9,703,734 -

Due from related parties

- TPL Holdings (Private) Limited 95,983,710 505,903

489,891,736 595,554,126

Bank charges 1,796,824 38,962

491,688,560 595,593,088

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2025 
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31 OTHER EXPENSES

Advances, prepayments and other receivables - written off

- Preliminary expenses 159,678,000 -

- Other receivables (insurance claim receivables) 214,349,985 -

Advance against equity - written off 35,200,000 -

Sindh Workers Welfare Fund 2,289,000 2,385,000

411,516,985 2,385,000

32 LEVIES

Minimum tax differential 34,624,481 9,783,500

Prior 23,558,059 -

58,182,540 9,783,500

33 TAXATION

Current 36,126,520 35,377,000

Prior 17,497,997 2,221,000

Deferred 74,536,000 72,921,000

128,160,517 110,519,000

30 OTHER INCOME

Income from financial assets:

Mark-up on saving accounts 16,718,182 28,280,695

Mark-up on other receivables - 14,678,592

Others - 941,383

16,718,182 43,900,670

Income from non-financial assets:

Liabilities no longer payable - written back 181,446,000 323,862,550

Gain on sale of operating fixed assets 70,964,795 -

Consultation fees 11,001,000 -

263,411,795 323,862,550

280,129,977 367,763,220

2025 2024

Rupees

33.1 As the provision for taxation is based on reduced rates on capital gains, tax reconciliation is not presented in these 

consolidated financial statements.

33.2 During the year ended 30 June 2023, the Additional Commissioner- Inland Revenue (ADIR) issued assessment order 

under Section 122 (5A) of the Ordinance in respect of tax year 2021 raising a tax demand of Rs. 1,263.64 million. The 

Holding Company filed an appeal with the Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeal - IV) (CIR Appeals), who passed an 

order against the Holding Company. The Holding Company filed an Appeal with Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue 

(ATIR) against the appellate order of CIR Appeals, who again disposed the appeal against the Holding Company. 

Further, the Deputy Director of the Income Tax Department (the Department) has raised a notice u/s 138 (1) of the 

Ordinance to pay the above amount. During the year ended 30 June 2024, the Holding Company has filed a reference in 

the High Court of Sindh against the above orders and obtained a stay order. However, the Department has filed an 

appeal against the High Court order in the Supreme Court of Pakistan, whcih is pending. The management, in view of 

its legal advise, is confident that the matter will eventually be decided in favour of the Holding Company. Accordingly, 

no provision has been made in these consolidated financial statements. 

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED 
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34 LOSS PER SHARE - basic and diluted

Net loss for the year (1,934,269,169) (4,020,955,273)

Weighted average number of  shares outstanding 561,086,879 561,086,879

Loss per share - Basic and diluted (3.45) (7.17)

2025 2024

Managerial remuneration
Meeting fee
Retirement benefits

Medical

Total

133,595,759
-

7,674,862

9,204,241

150,474,862

133,595,113
-

7,674,809

9,204,887

150,474,809

-
900,000

-

-

900,000

-
900,000

-

-

900,000

502,570,052
-

26,270,586

14,760,318

543,600,956

Number of persons 1 1 3 3 55

417,625,228
-

22,198,871

9,893,633

449,717,732

52

Parent Company

TPL Corp Limited [TPLC]

Expenses incurred by TPLC on behalf of the Company 46,170,766 69,183,605

Expenses incurred on the behalf of the Company by TPLC 35,303,000 -

Chief Executive Directors Other Executives
2025 20242025 2024

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- Rupees in '000 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

33.3 The Group is subject to a potential default surcharge under Section 205 of the Ordinance in respect of delays in the 

payment of withholding tax obligations. However, as of the reporting date, the tax authorities have not issued any 

demand for the default surcharge. The management, in view of tax advice, is confident that there is no potential liability 

and accordingly, no provision has been made in these consolidated financial statements.

2025 2024

Rupees

35 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND OTHER EXECUTIVES

34.1 There is no dilutive effect on the basic loss per share of the Company.

 The aggregate amount charged in the consolidated financial statements for remuneration, including all benefits to 

executives and other employees of the Group is as follows:

2025 2024

Rupees

 Related parties of the Group comprise ultimate parent company, parent company, subsidiaries , associated companies, 

major shareholders, directors and key management personnel. All transactions with related parties are entered into at 

agreed terms duly approved by the Board of Directors of the Company. The transactions with related parties other than 

those disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated financial statements are as follows:

36 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2025 
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Associates - Common directorship

TPL Trakker Limited [TPLT]

Expenses incurred by the Company on behalf of TPLT 12,408,692 1,464,391

TPL Insurance Limited [TPLI]

Expenses incurred by TPLI on behalf of the Company 6,018,020 3,938,373

Expenses incurred on the behalf of the Company by TPLI 1,735,000 5,204,000

TPL Security Services (Private) Limited [TPLS]

Expenses incurred by the Company on behalf of TPLS 11,268 131,113

TPL Life Insurance Limited [TPLL]

Expenses incurred by the Company on behalf of TPLL 182,666 252,789

Muhammad Ali Jameel (Director)

Shares issued 112,000,000 -

Movement in current account balance 247,833,791 20,856,000

2025 2024

Rupees

37.1 Credit risk

 Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and cause the other 

party to incur a financial loss. As of the reporting date, the Group is mainly exposed to such risk in respect of the 

following:

37 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

 The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks namely credit risk, market risk, liquidity risk. The Group 

finances its operations through equity and management of working capital with a view of providing maximum return to 

shareholders.

Due from TPL REIT Fund I 792,347,000 600,799,000

Trade debts 134,325,610 69,540,919

Due from related parties 435,406,298 187,882,000

Advances and other receivables 152,778,496 514,100,288

Bank balances 195,717,353 1,216,533,207
1,710,574,757 2,588,855,414

Trade debts, due from related parties and advances and other receivables are neither past due nor impaired.

2025 2024

Rupees

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED 
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11,402,393 730,677,712

4,000 385,770,449

- 673

71,013,880 -

7,756,191 -

4,861,569 -

100,679,320 100,084,373
195,717,353 1,216,533,207

Rupees

+100 (13,569,578)

-100 13,569,578

+100 20,806,240

-100 (20,806,240)

Rating category

2025

2024

Increase / 

decrease in

basis points

No rating 

Rating Agency

A1+

A1

A2

F1A

AAA

AA

PACRA

PACRA

JCR-VIS

Fitch / S&P

PACRA

PACRA

Increase / 

(decrease)

in loss

before tax

 Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in economic or industry factors affect the group of counterparties 

whose aggregate credit exposure is significant in relation to the Group’s total credit exposure. The table below analyses 

the credit quality of Group's exposure with respect to bank balances:

37.2.2 Interest rate risk

37.2 Market risk

37.2.1 Foreign Currency Risk

 Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of 

changes in foreign exchange rates. As at reporting date, the Group is not materially exposed to foreign currency risk.

 Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes 

in market prices. Market risk comprise of interest rate risk, equity price risk and currency risk. The Group is exposed to 

market risk as a result of mismatches or gaps in the amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities that mature or 

reprice in a given period. The Group manages this risk by matching the repricing of financial assets and liabilities 

through risk management strategies.

 The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates, with all other 

variables held constant, on the Group's loss before tax (through impact on floating rate borrowings).

 Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of the financial instruments will fluctuate because of 

changes in market interest rates. As of the reporting date, the Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market 

interest rates relates primarily to the Group's long-term financing, short-term borrowings and Bank balances in saving 

accounts at floating interest rates.

37.2.3 Other price risk

 Other price risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of the financial instruments will fluctuate because of 

changes in market prices such as equity price risk. Equity price risk is the risk arising from uncertainties about future 

values of investments securities. As at reporting date, the Group is exposed to equity price risk to the extent of its 

investments in TPL REIT Fund I.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2025 

2025 2024

Rupees



125Annual Report 2024-25

Financial Liabilities:

Long-term financing

Lease liabilites

Trade and other payables

Due to related parties 

Accrued mark-up

Short-term borrowings

Unclaimed dividend

Financial Liabilities:
Long-term financing
Lease liabilites
Trade and other payables

Due to related parties

Accrued mark-up
Short-term borrowings
Unclaimed dividend

38 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

Financial assets
At amortized cost:

Long-term deposits 2,786,919 2,786,919
Trade debts 134,325,610 69,540,919
Advances and other receivables 152,778,496 514,100,288
Due from related parties 435,406,298 187,882,000
Cash and bank balances 195,904,353 1,216,595,207

921,201,676 1,990,905,333

At FVTPL:
Long-term investments 9,620,537,852 10,799,177,500
Short-term investments 6,846,179 6,845,181

9,627,384,031 10,806,022,681
10,548,585,707 12,796,928,014

Financial liabilities
At amortized cost:

Long-term financing 416,115,114 553,525,773
Lease liabilites 170,379,273 190,216,000
Trade and other payables 1,720,069,875 1,637,134,162
Due to related parties 1,052,055,800 570,456,000
Accrued mark-up 204,906,269 155,971,720
Short-term borrowings 1,051,954,533 2,010,333,852
Unclaimed dividend 1,075,646 1,075,646

4,616,556,510 5,118,713,153

30 June 2025

30 June 2024

-

-

70,513,717

1,052,055,800

98,103,204

-

-
1,220,672,721

-
-
-

-

-
-
-
-

On

demand

On
demand

-

-

-

-

-

-

-
-

-
-
-

-

-
-
-
-

More than
5 years

More than

5 years

416,115,114

170,379,273

1,528,879,383

1,052,055,800

204,906,269

1,051,954,533

1,075,646
4,425,366,018

553,525,773
190,216,000

1,637,134,162

570,456,000

155,971,720
2,010,333,852

1,075,646
3,628,440,708

Total

Total

12,931,597

12,868,081

887,706,790

-

106,803,065

-

-
1,020,309,534

21,137,053
13,097,373

-

-

-
398,000,000

-
34,234,426

Less than

3 months

Less than
3 months

38,794,792

38,604,244

557,932,476

-

-

1,051,954,533

1,075,646
1,688,361,691

500,000,000
39,292,119

1,637,134,162

570,456,000

155,971,720
1,612,333,852

1,075,646
3,423,991,054

3 to 12

months

3 to 12
months

364,388,725

118,906,948

12,726,400

-

-

-

-
496,022,073

32,388,720
137,826,508

-

-

-
-
-

170,215,228

1 to 5

years

1 to 5
years

37.3 Liquidity risk

 Liquidity risk represents the risk that a Group will encounter difficulties in meeting obligations with the financial 

liabilities. As of the reporting date, the current liabilities exceeded the current assets of the Group by Rs. 3,113 million. 

However, the mitigating factors to address the liquidity risk are disclosed in note 1.7. The table below shows the 

maximum exposure to liquidity risk:

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- Rupees ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

2025 2024

Rupees
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Note

Financial assets:

Long term investments 9 9,617,354,835 - - 9,617,354,835

Short term investments 6,362,000 484,179 - 6,846,179

Note

Financial assets:

Long term investments 9 10,463,977,500 - - 10,463,977,500

Short term investments 6,845,181 - - 6,845,181

30 June 2025

Total

30 June 2024

Fair value
Total

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

Fair value

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

Level 2:  Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly 

(as prices) or indirectly (derived from prices); and

 The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including 

their levels in the fair value hierarchy. 

Level 3:  Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data.

 Fair value hierarchy

39 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

 Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 

between market participants at the measurement date. 

 When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group uses market observable data as far as possible. Fair 

values are categorized into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques 

as follows: 

 Financial instruments carried at fair value are categorized as follows:

Level 1:  Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;

 The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustment to it in the light of changes in economic conditions. 

The Group monitors capital using a debt equity ratio, which is net debt divided by total equity. Equity comprises of 

share capital, capital reserve and revenue reserve. The gearing ratio as at 30 June 2025 and 30 June 2024 are as 

follows:

40 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

 The primary objective of the Group's capital management is to ensure that it maintains healthy capital ratios in order to 

support and sustain future development of its business operations and maximize shareholders' value. During the year, 

the Group has incurred a net loss, however, the mitigating factors to address the going concern status of the Group are 

disclosed in note 1.7.
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43 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

Total number of employees as at 30 June 229 21

Average number of employees during the year 220 28

2025 2024

Rupees

Long-term financing 416,115,114 553,525,773

Lease liabilites 170,379,273 190,216,000

Accrued mark-up 204,906,269 155,971,720

Short-term borrowings 1,051,954,533 2,010,333,852

1,843,355,189 2,910,047,345

Less: Bank balances (195,717,353) (1,216,533,207)

1,647,637,836 1,693,514,138

7,630,865,460 9,453,789,629
9,278,503,296 11,147,303,767

Gearing ratio
18% 15%

Total debt

Net debt

Total equity

 These consolidated financial statements were authorised for issue on _________________ by the Board of Directors of the 

Holding Company.

42 OPERATING SEGMENTS

 These consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the basis of a single reportable segment as the Group 

does not have multiple segments or line of business to report.

41 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

2025 2024

Numbers

44.2 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee, unless otherwise stated.

44 GENERAL

44.1 Corresponding figures have been re-arranged and re-classified for the purpose of better presentation. However, there 

are no material reclassification to report.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED 
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of TPL Properties Limited (“Company”) will be held on Monday, 
December 29, 2025 at 11.00 a.m. at PSX Auditorium, Stock Exchange Building, Exchange Road, Karachi, to transact the following 
business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
1. To approve the minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on November 27, 2024.

	  “RESOLVED THAT the minutes of Annual General Meeting of TPL Properties Limited held on November 27, 2024 at 11:00 am 
be and are hereby approved.”

2.  To receive, consider and adopt the Annual Standalone and Consolidated Audited Financial Statements of the Company 
together with the Directors’, Auditors’ and Chairman’s Review Report thereon for the year ended June 30, 2025.

 “RESOLVED THAT the Annual Audited Financial Statements of TPL Properties Limited, together with the Chairman’s Review 
Report, Directors’ and Auditors’ Report thereon for the year ended 30 June 2025 be and are hereby approved.”

3.  To appoint auditors for the year ending June 30, 2026, and to fix their remuneration. M/s. Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman, 
Chartered Accountants, have retired and, being eligible, have offered themse lves for reappointment. The Board of Directors, 
on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, proposes their reappointment as auditors of the Company for the said year.

	  “RESOLVED THAT M/s. Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman, Chartered Accountants be and are hereby re-appointed as Auditors 
of M/s. TPL Properties Limited on the basis of consent received from them, at a fee mutually agreed for the period ending 
June 30, 2026.” 

4. To elect directors of the Company for a three-year term. The Board of Directors, in its meeting, has fixed the number of 
directors at seven (7). The term of the following directors, in pursuance of Section 158 of the Companies Act, 2017, has 
expired:

1. Mr. Jameel Yusuf Ahmed S.St

2. Mr. Muhammad Ali Jameel      

3. Mr. Khalid Mahmood 

4. Vice Admiral (R) Muhammad Shafi HI (M)

5. Mr. Ziad Bashir 

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
5.  To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, special resolution in terms of Section 199 of the Companies 

Act 2017 to authorize the Company to make an equity investment of up to Rs. 100 Million in associated company, HKC 
(Private) Limited.

	 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 199 of the Companies Act 2017, the Company be and is hereby authorized to make an 
equity investment of up to Rs. 100 Million in associated company, HKC (Private) Limited.”

ANY OTHER BUSINESS
6.  To transact any other business with the permission of the Chairman.

By Order of the Board

Shayan Mufti
Company Secretary        Karachi, December 08, 2025
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STATEMENT OF MATERIAL FACTS UNDER SECTION 134(3) OF THE 
COMPANIES ACT, 2017 RELATING TO THE SAID SPECIAL BUSINESS:   

Equity Investment of PKR 100 Million in HKC (Private) Limited:

The Company is desirous to make an equity investment in HKC (Private) Limited. The equity investment has been recommended by 
the Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on November 14, 2025.

The information required to be annexed to the Notice by Notification No.  S. R. O. 1240(I)/2017 dated December 06, 2017 is set out 
below:

S. No. Requirement Information
i. Name of  the associated company or  associated 

undertaking
HKC (Private) Limited 

ii. Basis  of relationship Associated Company

iii. Loss per share for  the last  three years of  the 
Associated Company

FY-2024-25: PKR.  -0.61 per share

FY-2023-24: PKR.  -0.30 per share

FY-2022-23: PKR. -0.34  per share 

iv. Break-up value  per share, based on latest 
audited financial  statements

As at June 30, 2025: PKR. 82.31 per share

v. Financial  position (main items of statement of 
financial position and profit and loss account on 
the basis of latest financial statements) of the 
associated company

The extracts of the audited/reviewed balance sheet and profit 
and loss account of the associated company as at and for the 
period ended June 30, 2025 is as follows:

Balance Sheet Rupees in ‘000’
Non-current assets Nil
Other assets 3,303,973
Total Assets 3,303,973
Total Liabilities 1,769,112
Represented by :Paid up 
capital

186,467

Advance against right 
shares

-

Capital Reserve 1,385,869
Accumulated (loss) 37,475
Surplus on Revaluation of 
Fixed Assets

-

Equity 1,534,861
Profit and Loss
Loss before interest and 
taxation

(11,459)

Financial charges -
Loss before taxation (11,459)
Taxation -
Loss after taxation (11,459)
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S. No. Requirement Information
vi In case of investment in a project of an 

associated company / undertaking that has 
not commenced operations, in addition to the 
information referred to above, the following 
further information is also required:

a)   a description of the project and its history 
since conceptualization;

b)  starting date and expected date of 
c o m p l e t i o n ;

 c)   time   by   which   such    project shall    
become commercially operational;

d)  expected return on total capital employed in 
the project; and

e)    funds  invested   or   to  be  invested   by   the 
promoters   distinguishing between   cash   
and non-cash amounts;

HKC has already commenced its operations, accordingly this 
section is not applicable.

vii. Maximum amount of investment to be made PKR 100 Million

viii. Purpose, benefits likely to accrue to the 
investing company and its  members from 
such  investment and period of investment;

Purpose: To strengthen group’s control over the associated 
Company 

Benefits: To expand the Company’s investment portfolio

ix. Sources of funds to be utilized for investment 
and where the investment is intended to be 
made using borrowed funds, -

(I) justification for investment through 
b o r r o w i n g s ; 

(II) detail of collateral, guarantees provided and 
assets pledged for obtaining such funds; 
and

(III) (III) cost benefit analysis;

This investment will be financed from the Company’s own 
resources.

x. Salient features of  the agreement(s), if any,  with 
associated  company  or   associated  undertaking 
with regards to the proposed investment;

The Agreement was executed between TPL Properties Limited 
and HKC (Private) Limited on November 14, 2025 for the equity 
investment of PKR 100.

The validity of the Agreement is one year. In case of any dispute 
the Companies shall first be referred to Arbitration which will 
be conducted in accordance with the Arbitration Act 1940.

xi. Direct   or  indirect interest, of  directors, sponsors, 
majority shareholders and their  relatives, if any,  
in the associated   company/undertaking  or    
the transaction under consideration

The directors of the Company are solely interested to the extent 
of their directorships and shareholdings in the Company.

Following are the common directors of HKC and the Company: 

Name of Director Shareholding in 
HKC

Shareholding in 
the Company

Mr. Ali Jameel  20 shares 37,867,431 Shares
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S. No. Requirement Information
xii. In case any  investment in associated company 

or associated  undertaking has  already 
been  made, the performance  review of  such   
investment including  complete information/
justification for  any impairment or write  offs; 
and

N/A

xiii. Any   other  important  details  necessary  for the 
members to understand the transaction;

None

xiv. maximum price at which securities will be 
acquired;

Rs. 100mn (Rs. 105.48 per share).

xv. In case the purchase price is higher  than market 
value  in case of  listed securities and fair  value  
in case of unlisted securities, justification thereof

 N/A

xvi. maximum number of securities to be acquired 5%

xvii. number of securities and percentage thereof 
held before and after the proposed investment

Before investment – Nil

After Investment - 948,000 Shares (5%)

xviii. Current and preceding twelve weeks’  weighted 
average    market   price   where   investment    is 
proposed to be made in listed securities;

Not Applicable as the investment is proposed in an unlisted 
company

xix. Fair value  determined in terms of sub-regulation 
(1) of regulation 5 for investments in unlisted 
securities

The Company has calculated the fair value of its investment 
based on market comparable valuation.
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Notes:
1. Registration to attend Annual General Meeting through Electronic Means:

a. In the light of relevant guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) from time to 
time, including vide letter No. SMD/SE/2/(20)/2021/117 date December 15, 2021, members are encouraged to participate 
in the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) through electronic facility organized by the Company. 

b. To attend the AGM through electronic means, the Members are requested to register themselves by providing the 
following information through email at company.secretary@tplholdings.com at least forty-eight (48) hours before the 
AGM.

Name of Shareholder CNIC/NTN No. Folio No/CDC A/c No. Cell Number Email Address

c. Members will be registered, after necessary verification as per the above requirement, and will be provided a video-link 
by the Company via email.

d. The login facility will remain open from 10:45 a.m. till the end of AGM.

2. Closure of Share Transfer Books: 

 The Share Transfer Book of the Company will remain closed from December 23, 2025 to December 29, 2025 (both days 
inclusive). Share Transfers received at THK Associates (Pvt.) Limited, Plot No. 32-C, Jami Commercial Street 2, D.H.A., Phase 
VII, Karachi-75500, Pakistan by the close of business hours (5:00 PM) on December 22 , 2025 , will be treated as being in time 
for the purpose of above entitlement to the transferees. 

3. Participation in the AGM:

 All members, whose names appear in the register of members of the Company as on December 22, 2025, are entitled to 
attend (in person or by video link facility or through Proxy) the AGM and vote there at. A proxy duly appointed shall have such 
rights as respect to the speaking and voting at the AGM as are available to a member. Duly filled and signed Proxy Form must 
be received at the Registrar of the Company, THK Associates (Pvt.) Limited, Plot No. 32-C, Jami Commercial Street 2, D.H.A., 
Phase VII, Karachi-75500, Pakistan, not less than 48 hours before the AGM.

4. For Attending the AGM:

i. In case of individual, the Account holder and/or Sub-account holder whose registration details are uploaded as per the 
CDC regulations, shall authenticate his/her identity by providing copy of his/her valid CNIC or passport along with other 
particulars (Name, Folio/CDS Account Number, Cell Phone Number) via email to aforementioned ID and in case of proxy 
must enclose copy of his/her CNIC or passport.

ii. In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution / power of attorney with specimen signature of the nominee 
shall be provided via email to aforementioned ID. 

5. Change of Address: 

 Members are requested to immediately notify the change, if any, in their registered address to the Share Registrar, THK 
Associates (Pvt.) Limited, Plot No. 32-C, Jami Commercial Street 2, D.H.A., Phase VII, Karachi-75500, Pakistan.

6. Conversion of Physical Shares into the Book Entry Form:

 The SECP through its letter No. CSD/ED/Misc/2016- 639-640 dated March 26, 2021 has advised listed companies to adhere 
to provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2017 by replacing physical shares issued by them into book entry form.

 The shareholders of the Company having physical folios / share certificates are requested to convert their shares from 
physical form into book-entry form as soon as possible. The shareholders may contact their Broker, CDC Participant or 
CDC Investor Account Service Provider for assistance in opening a CDS Account and subsequent conversion of the physical 
shares into book-entry form. It would facilitate the shareholders in many ways including safe custody of shares, avoidance 
of formalities required for the issuance of duplicate shares, etc. For further information and assistance, the shareholders may 
contact our Share Registrar, THK Associates (Private) Limited.

7. Video Conferencing Facility

 The Company shall provide video conference facility to its members for attending the AGM at places other than the town in 
which the AGM is taking place, provided that if members, collectively holding 10% (ten percent) or more shareholding residing 
at a geographical location, provide their consent to participate in the meeting through video conference at least 7 days prior 
to date of the AGM, the Company shall arrange video conference facility in that city, subject to availability of such facility in 
that city.



Annual Report 2024-25 133

 In this regard, please fill the enclosed form and submit the same to the registered address of the Company 7 days before 
holding of the AGM. The Company will, if such facility is available, intimate members regarding venue of video conference 
facility at least 5 days before the date of AGM along with complete information necessary to enable them to access such 
facility.

8. For Voting for Special Agenda Items:

a. Voting through Ballot Paper:

 In accordance with regulation 8(2) of the Companies (Postal Ballot) Regulations, 2018, Members have the option to cast 
their votes using the enclosed ballot paper, a copy of which is also accessible on the Company's website. The duly filled 
in ballot paper should reach the chairman of the meeting through email at chairman@tplproperties.com or through post 
to 20th Floor, Sky Tower-East Wing, Dolmen City, HC-3, Block 4, Abdul Sattar Edhi Avenue, Clifton, Karachi, no later than 
one day prior to the AGM, during working hours.

b. Electronic Voting:

 In accordance with Regulation 4(4) of the Companies (Postal Ballot) Regulations, 2018, Members also have the option 
to cast their votes through e-voting. To facilitate this, THK Associates (Private) Limited, the e-voting service provider, 
will send an email on December 23, 2025, to members containing the web address, login details, password, and other 
necessary information. The facility for e-voting shall open on December 23, 2025 and shall close at 1700 hours (Pakistan 
Standard Time) on December 28, 2025. 

c.  Appointment of Scrutinizer for the above Business Item No. 4 to 7 M/s. Junaidy Shoaib Asad, Chartered Accountants, 
having more than 10 years of experience, and represented by Partner Mr. Naveed Alam, Chartered Accountant, has been 
designated as Scrutinizer, as required under the Companies (Postal Ballot) Regulations, 2018, for the purpose of voting 
on the said business items. 

9. Intimation of No Gift Distribution 

 Members are hereby informed that no gifts will be distributed at the meeting. 

10. For Election of Directors:

 In accordance with Section 159(1) of the Companies Act, 2017, the number of directors to be elected has been fixed at seven 
(7) by the Board of Directors of the Company. In terms of Section 159(3) of the Companies Act, 2017, any person who seeks 
to contest election to the office of a director, whether he/she is a retiring director or otherwise, shall file with the Company, at 
its registered office, not later than fourteen (14) days before the date of this meeting, the following documents:

a. Notice of his/her intention to offer himself/herself for election as a Director. 

 Provided that any such person may, at any time before the holding of the election, withdraw such notice.

b.  Consent to act as a Director under Section 167 of the Companies Act, 2017, along with a copy of valid CNIC/Passport 
and Taxpayer Registration Certificate.

c.  A detailed profile along with office address.

d.  A declaration confirming that:

i. He/she is aware of the duties of directors under the Companies Act, 2017, the Memorandum and Articles of 
Association, and all applicable laws and regulations.

ii. He/she does not violate any provisions or conditions prescribed by SECP for holding such office and shall comply 
with all SECP directives, circulars, notifications, and other applicable orders.

iii. He/she is not ineligible to become a director of the Company under any applicable laws and regulations.

iv. He/she is not serving as a director of more than seven listed companies, including this Company, but excluding 
directorships in listed subsidiaries of listed holding companies.

No director have any direct or indirect interest in the above said business other than as a shareholder of the Company, and they 
are eligible to contest the election for directorship.

Pursuant to Regulation 4 of the Companies (Postal Ballot) Regulations, 2018, the right to vote through electronic voting facility 
and voting by post in respect of the Election of Directors shall be provided to the members if the number of persons who offer 
themselves to be elected is more than the number of directors fixed by the Board of Directors of the Company.
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Video Conferencing Facility Request Form 
for Annual General Meeting of TPL Properties Limited 

I/We ___________________________________________ S/o / D/o / W/o __________________________________________  resident of 

(full address)  _________________________________________________________ being a member(s) of TPL Properties Limited 

(the “Company”), holding _______________ ordinary shares, hereby opt for video conference facility at _____________ to 

attend the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Friday, December 29, 2025 and/or adjournment 

thereof. 

Folio No. / CDC Account No. 

Signature on Revenue Stamp of 
Appropriate Value.

The signature should agree with 
the specimen registered with the 

Company.



Annual Report 2024-25 135

POSTAL BALLOT PAPER

This is in accordance with regulation 8(2) of the Companies (Postal Ballot) Regulations, 2018. Members have the option to cast 

their votes using the ballot paper, a copy of which is also accessible on the Company's website. The duly filled in ballot paper 

should reach the chairman of the meeting through email at chairman@tplproperties.com or through post to 20 Floor, Sky 

Tower-East Wing, Dolmen City, HC-3, Block 4, Abdul Sattar Edhi Avenue, Clifton, Karachi, no later than one day prior to the AGM, 

during working hours.

Name of shareholder/joint shareholders   

Registered Address   

Postal Ballot Paper for Special Business Items to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of TPL Properties 

Limited (“Company”) to be held on Monday, December 29, 2025 at 11:00 AM. at PSX Auditorium, Stock Exchange Building, 

Exchange Road, Karachi 

Number of shares held and folio number   

1. Dully filled postal ballot should be sent to chairman at chairman@tplproperties.com or through post to Mr. Jameel Yusuf Ahmed, TPL 

Properties Limited, 20 Floor, Sky Tower-East Wing, Dolmen City, HC-3, Block Abdul Sattar Edhi Avenue, Clifton, Karachi.

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 199 of the Companies 

Act 2017, the Company be and is hereby authorized to make 

an equity investment of up to Rs. 100 Million in associated 

company, HKC (Private) Limited.”

Additional Information and enclosures (In case of 

representative of body corporate, corporation and 

Federal Government.)   

Signature of shareholder(s)

CNIC Number (copy to be attached)   

1. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without 

modification, special resolution in terms of Section 199 of the 

Companies Act 2017 to authorize the Company to make an 

equity investment of up to Rs. 100 Million in associated 

company, HKC (Private) Limited.

Place: _____________________

Notes: 

I/we hereby exercise my/our vote in respect of the following resolution through postal ballot by conveying my/our assent or 

dissent to the following resolution by placing tick (√) mark in the appropriate box below (delete as appropriate):

Date: ______________________

3. Postal ballot forms should reach chairman of the meeting on or before December 28, 2025. Any postal ballot received after this date, 

will not be considered for voting. 

5. Incomplete, unsigned, incorrect, defaced, torn, mutilated, over written ballot paper will be rejected

2. Copy of CNIC should be enclosed with the postal ballot form. 

4. Signature on postal ballot should match with signature on CNIC. 

Sr. 

No.

Nature and Description of resolution No. of 
ordinary 

shares for 
which votes 

cast

I/We assent 
to the 

Resolution 
(FOR)

I/We 
dissent to

the 
Resolution
(AGAINST)
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���  ہ� � � � ا�� ا� �� ا� ووٹ ڈا�، � � ا� �� ����� � ، 2018 � �� 2) 8 � ��، ارا�   � ا�ر �� � � و �  �� �) ر�

� � و� �� � � د�� �۔ ���ہ � �ہ � � �chairman@tplproperties.com اى � � ذر� � 20 �ر، ا�� �ور-ا� و�، 

 ��� �ر� � ��۔   ك AGM� ا� �  �، او�ت �ر � دورا ��HC-3ك 4، �ا�ر ا�� ا��، � اا ، � �ر� ڈا ڈو� �،  

��������  ��اا��  ((����))  ��))��  ��  ااسس  ��مم          ��    PPSSXXآآڈڈرررر��،،  اا��كك  اا��  ����،،  اا��  ررووڈڈ،،اا      ��ووزز  ��  ،،2299  دد��    22002255      ��  0000::1111  ��  ��  ����   ��������  ��  ����        ��     اامم  دددد��  ����  وواا  ��  اااا��رر  آآ

(� � ��  �CNIC 

� ��ر� �� � ��رز � �م

ر�ڈ ا�ر�

� � � �اد اور �� �

ا�� ��ت اور و��(�ڈى �ر�ر�، �ر�ر� اور و�� �� 

� ��ہ � �رت )

 �� � رہ �اردادوں � �   �� � � ذر� ا��ا� ووٹ ا�� ا� � اور ذ�   �� ��   �  �) � �� � ا درج ذ� �اردادوں � ا� 

ر��ى � ا�ف را� د� �:

   � � �اد� �ارداوں � �� اور �� �ر

�  ووٹ ڈا  

� ��

 �� �ارداوں � 

(FOR)� ر��

وں �   �� �اردا

ا�ف ر� � 
(AGAINST)

� � �ارداد �ر� �� � �  � ا� 2017 � � 199 � ��، �   

ا� وا� � HKC  �ا��) )   ز�دہ � ز�دہ 100 � رو� � ا�� 

ا�� �رى ا� � ا�ر د� �� �۔ �

 �رو�� اور ا� �� ��،�� � �� � � �� �، � ا� 2017 � 

� 199 � � ا� �  �ارداد �ر � �� �� �   ا� وا� � 

 HKC �ا��) )   ز�دہ � ز�دہ 100 � رو� � ا�� ا�� �رى 

ا� � ا�ر د� ��۔

�م: _________________ 

�ر�: _______________

:��

 ك�� � �� ا�، � � ا� �ا��)، 20 و� ��، ا�� �ور ا� و�،  1۔ � �� � ��ہ �� � ��    �chairman@tplproperties.com اى � � �ر� ڈا

ڈو� �،   �HC-3ك 4، �ا�ر ا�� ا��، �، اا  �� ��۔

� ��رز � د�:

�
�� ����� �۔�� �ں� �3۔ �� � �رم  28 د�2025   � ا� � � �ر ا � � � �� ��۔ ا� �ر� � � ��� �� وا   � � �� � وو� � � �� 

4۔ �� � � د� �CNIC د� � �� �� ��۔

5۔ ��، � د� �ہ، �، �ٹ ا��ا، � �ا، � �ہ، دو�رہ � �ا � � �د ا د� �� �۔

2۔ CNIC� �� �� � �رم � �� � �� ��۔

�پو�سٹل بیلٹ پیپر
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FORM OF PROXY 
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF TPL PROPERTIES LIMITED

4. In case of a corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution / power of attorney with the specimen signature shall be 

submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) along with the proxy form of the Company. 

2. If a member appoints more than one proxy and more than one instrument of proxy are deposited by a member with the 

Company, all such instruments of proxy shall be rendered invalid. 

3. In case of a proxy for an individual CDC shareholder, attested copies of CNIC or the passport, account and participant’s 

ID number of the beneficial owner and along with the proxy is required to be furnished with the proxy form. 

As witness my / our hand (s) seal this on the ____________ day of ________________ 2025.

I/We _____________________________________________S/o / D/o / W/o _____________________________________ resident of (full address) 

__________________________________________________________________________ being a member(s) of TPL Properties Limited, (”the 

Company:), holding  _________________________ ordinary shares, hereby appoint _______________________________________________ 

S/o / D/o / W/o _________________________________ resident of (full address)_______________________________________________or 

failing him / her _______________________________________ S/o / D/o / W/o __________________________________________ resident of 

(full address)_____________________________________ as my / our proxy in my / our absence to attend and vote for me / us on my / 

our behalf at Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Monday, December 29, 2025 and/or adjournment thereof. 

Signed by the said:

1. Signature: _________________________  2.  Signature: ______________________________ 

 Name: ____________________________  Name: __________________________________

 In presence of: 

 Address: __________________________  Address: ________________________________

 CNIC or Passport No: _____________  CNIC or Passport No: ___________________ 

Important Instructions:

1. The Proxy form, duly completed and signed, must be received at the Registrar’s Office of the Company not less than 

forty eight (48) hours before the time of holding the meeting. 

Folio No. / CDC Account No. 

Signature on Revenue Stamp 
of Appropriate Value.

The signature should agree with 
the specimen registered with the 

Company.
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�ا� �رم 

� /� _____________________________ و�/ د�/ زو�___________________________�/�(� �)

آج �وز……………………………… �ر�………………… 2025ء� ��/�ر� د� � �ا�ں � �� � �رى �ا۔ 

__________________________________________________________� ر�  �TPLا�� � �� ، 

������������������ �م �، �ر� �ا___________________  و�/ د�/ زو�___ _______________________ 

�/�(� �)__________________________ا� ���د� � �م/�� __________________________ 

و�/ د�/ زو�______________________________   � /�(� �)_____________________________� 

 ء�   ا�/�ر� ا�ء � �ر� 29 د�2025ء ، �وز� � � � �� وا� ��� ا�س �م � � را� د� ا�� ��، �� اور �� �� � � � ا�ا

 �ر �ر (�ا�) �ر �� �ں/�� �۔  �رت � ا�/ �را

 �TPLا�� � � ��� ا�س �م

�� �/ � ڈى � ا��� �

�زوں �� � ر�ى � � 

� د� � � �ں ر�ڈ

 �� د� � �� �� ��

د�:_______________________

�م:________________________

________________________: �

��ا�ڈ �� �� �رڈ � ��رٹ �:_________

د�:_______________________

�م:________________________

________________________: �

��ا�ڈ �� �� �رڈ � ��رٹ �:_________

.1.2

 ز� ٤٨ ( اڑ��) � � �ز� و�� ��� ��۔  1۔   �ا� �رم ، ���ہ � اور د� �ہ، � � ر�ارد� � ا�س � �� � � ا

�ا� ا� ر� ا� � ز�دہ �ا� �ر�� � اور � � �ں ا� � ز�دہ �ا� آ�ت � �ا� � ��ا� � ا� �م آ�ت �د �د� �� �۔ 2۔ 
���� �� ��� � ����� � � آ� ڈى ����� � � او� � �ا� � ��ا�ڈ �� �� �رڈ� ��رٹ � �� ��، ا��� اور �ر 3۔  ا�ادى � ڈى � � ��ر � �ا� � �رت � 

� �ا� �رم (�ر��) � �اہ  � �ا� ��۔ 
��� �

4۔ �رت �ر�ر� ا�، �رڈ آف ڈا��� �ارداد/�ر�� � �ا� ��ر� �� د� �ا� �رم (�ر��) � �اہ � � � �ا� � �( ا� � � � 

��)۔ 

��ٹٹ::
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Corporate Office
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